
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

June 14, 2017 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 3 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
  

A. Correspondence – Thank You from Merit Award Scholar Bailey Powers 
B. Correspondence – Thank You from Merit Award Scholar Jordy Cazares 
C. Correspondence – Thank You from Merit Award Scholar Ckira Wikoff 
D. Correspondence – Thank You from End of Year Dinner Retiree Honoree Sheri 

Black  
 
8. PRESENTATION – Information Technology Update  
  
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held May 10, 2017 and Special Meeting 

Held May 18, 2017 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS:   

 
A. Request for Approval – WKCCD 2017/18 Tentative Budget 
  
B. Request for Approval – Taft College Class of 2017 Hall of Fame Inductees 

 
C. Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District 2019-2024 Capital 

Outlay Plan  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 3 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 

 
D. Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational 

Center  
 

E. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between 
the Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern 
Community College District (“District”) – Parental Leave  
  

F. First Presentation – Tentative Agreement between the Taft College Faculty 
Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern Community College 
District (“District”) – Face-to-Face Teaching in Correctional Institutions (No 
Action) 

 
G. First Presentation – Tentative Agreement between the Taft College Faculty 

Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern Community College 
District (“District”) – Adjunct/Temporary Faculty Rehire Rights (No Action) 

 
H. First Presentation – Taft College Classified School Employee Association 

(“CSEA”), Chapter #543 2017-20 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No 
Action) 

 
I. First Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) 2017-

20 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 
 

J. Initial Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA Reopener with 
WKCCD for FY 2017/18 (No Action) 

 
K. Initial Presentation – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener with WKCCD 

for FY 2017/18 (No Action)  
 

L. Initial Presentation – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty 
Association (CTA/NEA) for FY 2017/18 (No Action) 

 
M. Initial Presentation – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA, 

Chapter #543 for FY 2017/18 (No Action)  
  

N. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Update Board Policy #2340 – 
Agendas 

 
O. Second Reading and Request for Approval – New Board Policy #5145 – 

Accessibility Standards for Electronic and Information Technology 
 

P. First Reading – Board Policy #7310 – Nepotism  
  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 4 
 
11. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – FF) 

 
A. Request for Approval – New Courses  

 
 

Applied Technologies Division  
ENER 1610 Mechanical Systems 
ENER 1620 Fundamentals of Instrumentation 

 
B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  

 
Applied Technologies Division  
ENER  1530 Electricity and Basic Electronics 
ENER 1540 Fundamentals of Programmable Logic Controllers 
CTRP 1210 Proofreading for the Court Reporter  
 
Learning Support Division 
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life 
STSU 0206 Time/Organizational/Study Strategies 
STSU 1016 College Survival 
STSU 1017 Becoming A Successful Online Student 
STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration 
STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning 
 
Liberal Arts Division 
ART  1600 Basic Design 
 

C. Request for Approval – Program Revisions  
 
Applied Technologies Division  
Welding Technology – Associate in Science 
Certificate of Achievement – Structural Code Welding 
Certificate of Achievement – Pipe Code Welding 
Certificate in Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (Locally Approved Certificate) 
Certificate in Gas Metal Arc and Flux Core Arc Welding (Locally Approved 
Certificate)  

 
D.  Request for Approval – Request for Distance Learning Approval of Course:  

 
Learning Support Division 
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life 

 
E. Request for Approval – Renewal of WESTEC Agreement for 300-400 FTE students 

for the 2017/18 Year   
 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 5 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
F. Request for Approval – Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network Program 

Agreement for Kern County Superintendent of Schools Agt. #18-0302, 7/1/17 – 
6/30/18, No Direct Fiscal Impact to WKCCD Budget  

 
G.  Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2016/17-25 and Agreement with 

California Department of Education for Taft College to Continue to Provide Child 
Care Services for the General Child Care and Development Program, 7/1/17 – 
6/30/18, Grant for $510,125.00 to Be Reimbursed at the Rate Not to Exceed $40.20 
Per Child Per Day of Full-Time Enrollment 

 
H.  Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2016/17-26 and Agreement with 

California Department of Education for Taft College to Continue to Provide Child 
Care Services for the California State Preschool Program, 7/1/17 - 6/30/18, Grant 
for $722,354.00 to Be Reimbursed at a Rate Not to Exceed $40.45 per Child per 
Day of Full-Time Enrollment 

 
I. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Jean Kulbeth to Serve as Interim 

Director of the Dental Hygiene Program, 6/5/17 – 8/31/17, $7,500.00 Per Month 
Plus Expenses as Approved by Superintendent/President, Plus Mileage per 
Policy  

 
J. Request for Approval – Renewal of Statewide Association of Community Colleges 

(SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage, 7/1/17 – 
7/1/18, $103,405.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – Advertising Contract with TBS Media (Bakersfield 

Californian), 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $50,000.00  
  

L. Request for Approval – Accident Insurance Renewal with ANTHEM Blue Cross 
and AIG, 8/1/17 – 8/1/18, $49,354.00  

 
M. Request for Ratification – Purchase of Cisco WS-C4507R+E Catalyst Network 

Core Switch, Proposal #27338-P7B8 with 3 Year Warranty on Hardware, 
$22,355.96 

 
N. Request for Approval – ITsavvy LLC – CommVault Software Support Renewal 

(Quote #2968630), 9/1/17 – 8/30/18, $11,562.24  
 

O. Request for Approval – Software CCLC Purchase Agreement for Turnitin 
Feedback Studio, 8/1/17 – 7/31/18, $7,410.00 

 
P. Request for Approval – Evisions Formfusion Software Maintenance Renewal, 

7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $7,086.00 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 6 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
Q. Request for Approval – Consultant Agreement with California State University, 

Chico Research Foundation to Provide CalFresh Enrollment Training and 
Technical Support to WKCCD Support Staff, June 22, 2017, $6,154.00 
  

R. Request for Approval – Student Right-to-Know Reporting Subscription 
Agreement #17-REC-82, 7/1/18 – 6/30-20, Annual Cost of $5,900.00   

 
S. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Engagement with Capital Public 

Finance Group, LLC to Serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent (CSO No. 
2017-1), 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, Annual Reporting Filing $3,500.00, $500.00 for Each 
Material Event Filing, Plus Expenses 
  

T. Request for Approval – Agreement with CCS Disaster Recovery Services, CCS 
Quickship Program, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $3,420.00 

 
U. Request for Approval – Renewal of Software License CI Solutions (Order No. 

0089736), 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $2,384.00 
 

V. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Nancy Dewhirst, 
Registered Dental Hygienist, 5/22/17 – 12/31/17, $2,000.00 per Day plus Travel 
and Hotel Expenses 

 
W. Request for Approval – Renewal of NetSupport (Quote AAAQ52784) for Software 

Services, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $1,158.55 
 

X. Request for Approval – Paymetric Addendum to Master Services Agreement, 
7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $3,498.00 
 

Y. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Pepsi Beverages Company for 
Beverage Services in Cafeteria and Bookstore, 5/1/17 – 4/30/22  

 
Z. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Michael Jiles to Assist with the 

Summer STEM Outreach Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $66.60 per Hour (Not to 
Exceed 240 Hours) 

 
AA. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Ken Arnold to Assist with the Summer 

STEM Outreach Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $30.00 per Hour (Not to Exceed 240 
Hours) 

 
BB. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Nathan Usrey to Assist with the 

Summer STEM Outreach Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $66.60 per Hour (Not to 
Exceed 240 Hours) 

 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 7 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
CC. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft 

City School District to Service WKCCD Vehicles, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $65.00 per 
Hour with a ½ Hour Minimum 

 
DD. Request for Approval – HVAC Maintenance Agreement Renewal with Taft City 

School District to Provide TCSD HVAC Maintenance, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $65.00 
per Hour with a ½ Hour Minimum  

 
EE. Ratification of the May 2017 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 

 
FF. Routine Personnel Items:  

 
• Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of June 7, 2017  

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13. EMPLOYMENT 
  
 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Supervisory Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
D. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
14. REPORTS: 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2017 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2017 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2017 

 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
15. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2017, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
17. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

May 10, 2017 
 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:01 p.m. by President Billy White.  Secretary Dawn Cole and Trustees Emmanuel Campos 
and Dr. Kathy Orrin were present. Trustee Michael Long was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. 
Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6)  
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) 
of Section 54956.9 – 3 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code  
 Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:04 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no action was taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications. 
 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 
District Investment Advisors Mike Urner, of Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC.,  and Dave Ivarie, of Morgan 
Stanley, distributed and reviewed the quarterly report of the WKCCD General Obligation Bond 
Portfolio and Facilities Reserve for the quarter ending March 31, 2017 (copies attached to the official 
minutes).  Mr. Urner reported that the GO Bond Portfolio gained income of $27,649.77 for the quarter 
with an ending value of $3,922,567.94. A withdrawal of $4,000,000.00 was made this quarter due to 
activity on the Student Center construction project. The projected 12-month portfolio coupon income 
is $77,315.25 with $5,019,703.41 total income earned since inception.  Mr. Urner reviewed the asset and 
credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity distribution, as well as confirming continuing 
compliance with state code and regulations. The current economic trends are expected to fluctuate in 
accordance with the legislation being passed or not passed. The federal bond rates are expected to rise. 
 
Mr. Urner reviewed the highlights of the Facilities Reserve including income for the quarter of 
$81,202.33 and an ending value of $11,799,061.57.  He also noted the projected 12-month portfolio 
coupon income of $320,072.00 and $4,653,730.08 total income earned since inception.  Mr. Urner 
reviewed the asset and credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity distribution, as well as 
confirming continuing compliance with state code and regulations.   
 
PRESENTATION – Athletic Update  
 
Kanoe Bandy, Athletic Director, presented an update on the athletic progress this school year. Ms. Bandy 
noted that student athlete performance in the classroom is shown by the 41 graduating with an average 
Grade Point Average of 3.12. Funding sources SSSP and Student Equity have added resources that are 
making an impact on student athlete academic success. Vance Milwee and Blake Bourelle of the Men’s 
Golf team expressed appreciation for the opportunity to play for Taft College in the first year of the 
team’s resurrection. Playing for Coach Chad Sorensen, the team is small but competing well versus 
established programs. 
 
Ms. Bandy updated the Board on the progress in the Women’s Softball program. The team is the Central 
Valley Conference champion and is currently competing in playoffs under the direction of Coach 
Cassidy Bell. Players Halle Neher and Tiana Cantero-Kawelo spoke to the Board on behalf of the team.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held April 12, 2017 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
 
First Presentation – Tentative Agreement between the Taft College Faculty Association 
(“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern Community College District (“District”) – Parental Leave 
(No Action) 
 
The item being presented to the Board for the first presentation has been the culmination of the 
bargaining process. The item will be submitted for the second presentation and for approval at the 
regular June Board meeting.  
 
Request for Approval – 2016/17 Request for Authorization to Transfer Unrestricted General Funds 
to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-Employment Benefits 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that this transfer is the continued effort by the District that meets the obligation to 
provide funds for post-employment benefits. On a motion by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee 
Campos and unanimously carried, authorization to transfer unrestricted general funds to the Futuris 
Public Entity Investment Trust Program was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Request for Approval – Change Order #2 – Student Center Project – Resulting in a $100,000.00 
Contract Sum Deduction. Includes Curtainwall Manufacturer Substitution and Completion of 
Allowance 3 Landscape and Irrigation by the Contractor 
 
Kevin Cobb, chief architect at AP Architects, detailed the changes contained in Change Order #2 (copy 
attached to official minutes). By changing the manufacturer of the curtainwall in the Student Center 
project the District will save $100,000.000 from the original contracted amount. On a motion from Trustee 
Orrin, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the change order was approved. 
 
First Reading – Update Board Policy #2340 – Agendas (No Action) 
 
Board Policy #2340 is being presented for update due to the recommendation by the legal counsel of 
Community College League of California Board Policy and Procedure Services. Board Policy #2340 will 
be on the regular June Board agenda for the second reading and request for approval.  
 
First Reading – New Board Policy #5145 – Accessibility Standards for Electronic and Information 
Technology (No Action) 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the District is proactively leading the way for students with disabilities to be 
able to access electronic and information technology.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Information Item - CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2017 
  
 

B. Request for Approval – New Courses  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 4 
 
 
  Science and Math Division  
  PHED 2734 Strategies for College and Life Management 
  BIOL 2265 Human Pathophysiology  
 
  Applied Technologies Division  
  WELD 1510 Shielded Metal Arc Welding 
  WELD 1520 Gas Metal Arc Welding and Flux Core Arc Welding 
  WELD 1530 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding 
  WELD 1540 Pipe Welding  
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
 
  Applied Technologies Division  
  WELD  1500 Welding Processes 
 
  Science and Math Division 
  ENGR  1500 Introduction to Engineering 
  ENGR 1510 Engineering Graphics & Introduction to Design with Lab 
  ENGR 1520 Statistics 
  ENGR 1530 Materials Science and Engineering with Lab 
  ENGR  1540 Introduction to Programming Concepts and  
     Methodologies for Engineers with Lab 
  ENGR 1550 Computer Programming and Hardware Interface  
     Controls 
  ENGR 2000 Circuit Analysis with Lab 
  BIOL 1500 Fundamentals of Biology 
  BIOL 1510 Fundamentals of Biology with Lab 
  PHED 1508 Women’s Intercollegiate Basketball 
  PHED 2508 Advanced Women’s Intercollegiate Basketball 
 

D. Request for Approval – Program Revisions  
 
  Applied Technologies Division  
  Court Reporting 
 
  Science and Math Division 
  AS-T MATH 
 

E.  Request for Approval – New Associate in Arts in Journalism for Transfer Degree 
 

F. Request for Approval - District’s Equal Employment Opportunity Fund Multiple Method 
Allocation Model Certification Form, Fiscal Year 2016-17   

 
G. Request for Approval – Citizen’s Oversight Committee Appointment – Larry Buttke, Four 

Year Term Upon Board Approval  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 5 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 
 

H. Request for Approval – Resolution 2016/17-24 – Awarding Emeritus Status to Adrian 
Agundez, Director of Information Services, upon his Retirement on July 31, 2017 

  
I. Request for Approval – Agreement for CalWORKs Work Study Renewal, 7/1/17 – 6/30/19 

 
J. Request for Approval – Purchase of a 2017 Chevrolet Express 10 Passenger Van, $30,942.86 

 
K. Request for Approval – Purchase of a 2017 Chevrolet Traverse LS, $27,899.16 

 
L. Request for Approval – Agreement with AVID for Higher Education – Membership, 

Professional Development Trainings, Materials and Resources, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $24,230.00 
plus Applicable Taxes 

 
M. Request for Approval – Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network 2017/18 

Agreements for Various Treating Dentists, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, Costs Not to Exceed 
$300,000.00 and will be funded by Kern County Children and Families Commission  

 
• Robert Bang, DDS 
• Marshall Chey, DDS 
• Daniel Launspach, DDS 
• Daniel Purdy, DDS 

 
N. Request for Approval – Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network 2017/18 Agreement 

for Janice Montoya, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $55.00 per Hour Not to Exceed $26,400.00. Cost is 
Funded by Kern County Children and Families Commission 

  
O. Request for Approval – Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network 2017/18 

Agreements for Registered Dental Hygienists, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18. Cost is Funded by Kern 
County Children and Families Commission  

 
a. Nancye Beth Juler-Davidson, $40.00 per Hour Plus Mileage at IRS Rate 
b. Lisa Farnsworth, $48.00 per Hour Plus Mileage at IRS Rate 
c. Suzie Rodriguez, $48.00 per Hour Plus Mileage at IRS Rate  
d. Robin Shaffer, $48.00 per Hour Plus Mileage at IRS Rate  

 
P. Request for Approval – Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network 2017/18 

Independent Contractor Agreement for Paula Salcido, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $25.00 per Hour 
Not to Exceed $6,000.00. Cost is Funded by Kern County Children and Families Commission 

  
Q. Information Item – Education Code § 42141 Compliance as it Relates to Workers’ 

Compensation 
 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 6 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 
 

R. Request for Approval – 2017-2020 Property and Casualty Claims Administration Services 
Agreement, 7/1/17 – 6/30/20, Compensation Schedule Effective From 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

 
S. Request for Approval – 2017/18 District Business Office Systems Agreement – KCSOS AGT 

#18-0100, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, Total Cost of $6,076.35 
 

T. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Stefanie Faye Frank, One Day 
Workshop During May 2017 In-Service, $3,000.00 (Travel Included) 

 
U. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services Guest Speaker, Crystal Galindo. 

One Day Lecture on 3/23/17, Total Cost of $500.00 
 

V. Request for Approval – Agreement with Amy Silverman to Speak during Disabilities 
Awareness Week, 10/23/17, $500.00 plus Travel Expenses 

 
W. Request for Approval – Event Rental Contract with The Fort Preservation Society for the 

EOPS/CARE & CalWORKs End of the Year Luncheon, 5/11/17, Not to Exceed $450.00 
 

X. Ratification of the April 2017 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 

Y. Routine Personnel Items:  
 

• Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of May 3, 2017  
 
On a motion by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – Y were approved as presented (materials related to items A – Y are attached to 
official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments on items of general interest. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Secretary Cole and seconded by Trustee Campos, Employment Items A – C were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – C (Appendix I & II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Billy White, and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Michael Long 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 7 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2017 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2017 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2017 
6. Investments Held at Deutsche Bank Trust Company and The Bank of New York Mellon 

7/1/16 – 3/31/17  
 
Trustee Reports 
 
Trustee Orrin recently attended the District Service Luncheon in honor of long-term employees as well 
as the Student Success Dinner. She reported the events were well run and well attended, providing a 
chance to get to know students and staff.  Trustee Orrin also attended the Community College League 
of California Trustees Conference with Dr. Daniels and Trustee Long.  
 
Trustee Campos also attended the District Service Luncheon as well as the Student Success Dinner. He 
also went to the APT Wine & Jazz fundraiser evening. Trustee Campos commended staff for the effort 
put into these events.  
 
Secretary Cole reported that she attended the Spring Athletic Banquet as well as the Student Success 
Dinner. She also congratulated retired Faculty member Don Bandy for his nomination into the 
California Community College Fastpitch Coaches Association Hall of Fame – Class of 2017.  
 
President White has attended and participated in the District Service Luncheon, Al Baldock Golf 
Tournament, APT Wine & Jazz night, Student Success Dinner, and the EOPS/CARE & CalWORKS 
luncheon. He noted that there have been a lot of things to celebrate on campus.  
 
Academic Senate 
 
Geoffrey Dyer, Academic Senate President, reported on recent action from the Academic Senate. The 
action included (but not limited to) endorsement of Board Policy and Procedure 5145; creation of a 
new Career Technical Education A.S. Subcommittee; and passed resolutions for the honoring of A.S. 
Secretary Dan Hall and a request for FON data along with projected number of potential Faculty 
hires from the Superintendent. The A.S. has also been in discussion regarding the process to replace 
retiring Faculty members.  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 8 
 
 
REPORTS (continued):  
 
Administrative Services  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reported that the May revised 
edition of the Governor’s Budget is expected to be released tomorrow. The WKCCD tentative budget 
will be brought before the Board at the regular June Board meeting. Mr. McMurray said that the 
Student Center Project is making progress and that Maintenance is in planning for the switch over for 
the power with PG&E and the related contractors. At this time the switch over of power on campus 
should occur on a Friday in June – a non-work day.  
 
Human Resources 
 
Dr. Robert Meteau, Associate Vice President of Human Resources, stated that recruitment efforts are 
ongoing. Successor agreements for classified and faculty will be brought to the Board in June.  
 
Instruction 
 
Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction, provided an updated on the Taft College Child 
Development Center (CDC) (copy attached to official minutes). The CDC will undergo program 
adjustments in Fall 2017. As adjustments occur, the staff will be working closely with parents and 
community organizations to ensure transitions occur smoothly. The planned changes include 
realignment of staff but not a reduction of staff. 
 
Student Services 
 
Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, told the Board that the Student Services 
department is preparing for Graduation ceremony and events. This year’s graduating class is a large 
class. 
 
Student Success 
 
Primavera Arvizu, Dean of Student Success, gave an update on activities in recruitment. The spring 
Cougar Days for Taft Union High School and Shafter High School were successful. Taft had 74 
enrollments and Shafter had 37. The SmartCatalog is unveiling this week. Also, the EAP early 
assessment with multiple measures is easing the process of enrolling students from high school who 
have scored high or at the recommended level. Those students can enroll without taking Taft College 
assessments.  
 
Transition to Independent Living 
 
Carey Carpenter, Interim Director of TIL, thanked Primavera Arvizu for the inclusion of TIL students 
in the annual Student Success Dinner. Ms. Carpenter reported that the TIL staff and faculty are 
beginning the 6-week summer session on May 22nd. On June 1 there will be an Employers 
Appreciation Luncheon for the employers of the TIL students in the community. Staff are also  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 9 
 
 
REPORTS (continued):  
 
planning for a video release event at the Fox Theater (June 21st) and the graduation ceremony (June 
30th).   
 
Taft College Faculty Association 
 
Diane Jones, Faculty Association President, recognized Athletic Director Kanoe Bandy for her 
continued efforts with students. She thanked the Associated Student Body for their work during 
Faculty Appreciation Week. Ms. Jones also updated the Board on the Faculty Association officers for 
2017/18.  
 President    Diane Jones 
 Vice President Ruby Payne 
 Secretary   Jessica Grimes 
 Treasurer   Mike Mayfield 
 
California School Employees Association #543 
 
Velda Peña, President of CSEA #543, thanked the committee in charge of Classified Appreciation 
Week. Ms. Peña also introduced Carol Georges, representative of the CSEA to local chapter #543.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Accreditation Follow-Up Visit 
Dr. Debra Daniels told the Board that the visit from the Follow-Up Accreditation team was held on 
April 18th. The visit went well and Dr. Daniels expects that the Accrediting Commission for Community 
and Junior Colleges will review a positive report in June. Dr. Daniels expects that all recommendations 
have been met. 
 
Al Baldock Memorial Golf Classic 
Dr. Daniels attended the fundraiser golf tournament. She was pleased with the turnout and reported 
that the event was successful financially as well.  
 
District Service Luncheon 
The District Service Luncheon, which honors employees with 15 years or more of service, was held on 
April 25th. Dr. Daniels and President White welcomed employees to a luncheon in the honor of 
dedicated veteran employees.  
 
CCLC Trustee Conference 
Dr. Daniels, Trustees Long and Orrin attended the CCLC Trustee Conference in Tahoe, California. A 
lot of information was presented in relation to trends for California Community Colleges, from budgets 
to academic expectancies and accreditation.   
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 10, 2017 
Page 10 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT (continued): 
 
Athletics 
Dr. Daniels recognized the ongoing success of Cougar Softball under the direction of Cassidy Bell. The 
women are currently in the playoff pool and are the Central Valley Conference champions.   
 
Board Member Information 
Dr. Daniels shared information with the Board that included:  
 

• List of Current Events 
• Community College State Banquet Invitation 
• Taft College Foundation Roundtable Event Information 
• Black Gold Magazine 

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2017, at 5:00 p.m.   
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the Board 
reconvened into closed session at 7:12 p.m.  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 7:55 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no action was taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:56 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Secretary Cole and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
 
      
Dawn Cole, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

May 18, 2017 
 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 8:05 a.m. by President Billy White.  Secretary Dawn Cole and Trustees Emmanuel Campos, 
Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PROPOSED AMENDED AGENDA – By request of Employee Don Thornsberry, the Board will hold 
a portion of the closed session item “PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE” 
(Government Code Section 54957) in Open Session 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously approved, the proposed 
amended agenda was approved. 
 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE, Government Code Section 54957 – 
Delivery of Proposed Decision in the Case of Non-Reelection of Don Thornsberry 
 
Dr. Debra Daniels stated that in the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH) Case No. 2017040555, 
Judge Julie Cabos-Owen ordered the accusations were sustained and recommended the non-reelection 
of Don Thornsberry. Dr. Daniels recommended the Board accept the recommendation of Judge Cabos-
Owen.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEM NON-REELECTION OF DON THORSNBERRY 
 
Don Thornsberry and Diane Jones spoke in regards to OAH Case No. 2017040555. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were made.  
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
At 8:15 a.m. it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters:  
 
A. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 

54957 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting May 18, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 9:05 a.m., it was moved by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no action was taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
In the matter of the proposed decision issued in the non-reelection appeal hearing of employee Jon 
Carrithers, Trustee Long moved to adopt the proposed decision issued in the non-reelection appeal 
hearing of Jon Carrithers. Seconded by Secretary Cole and unanimously carried, the proposed decision 
in the non-reelection appeal hearing of Jon Carrithers was adopted. The vote, taken by roll call, is 
shown below:  
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin, and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
By taking this action, the Board found that the District has sufficient cause to non-reelect this employee, 
and affirms the disposition of non-reelection.  
 
The Board’s action includes a directive to the District administration to serve appropriate and timely 
notifications, and to take any further action needed, to effectuate the Board action.  
  
In the matter of the proposed decision issued in the non-reelection appeal hearing of employee Don 
Thornsberry, Trustee Long moved to adopt the proposed decision issued in the non-reelection appeal 
hearing of Don Thornsberry. Seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the proposed 
decision in the non-reelection appeal hearing of Don Thornsberry was adopted. The vote, taken by roll 
call, is shown below:  
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin, and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
By taking this action, the Board found that the District has sufficient cause to non-reelect this employee, 
and affirms the disposition of non-reelection.  
 
The Board’s action includes a directive to the District administration to serve appropriate and timely 
notifications, and to take any further action needed, to effectuate the Board action.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2017, at 5:00 p.m.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Special Meeting May 18, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 9:07 a.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
 
      
Dawn Cole, Secretary 

















































http://www.taftcollege.edu/human-resources/wp-content/uploads/sites/54/2016/06/2017-2020-Tentative-Classified-CBA-6-17.pdf


http://www.taftcollege.edu/human-resources/wp-content/uploads/sites/54/2016/06/2017-20-Tentative-Faculty-CBA-6-17.pdf






























TAFTCOLLEGE

Prepared bv; J. Carrithers

Reviewed bv; K. Bandy

Reviewed bv: D.Lavne

Date Prepared; April 29.2017

C&GE approved;

Board approved;

Energv (ENER) 1610 Mechanical Svstems (3 Units)

Advisorv; None

Total Hours; 32 Hours Lecture, 48 Hours Laboratory

Catalog Description; This course is a comprehensive studv of the mechanical svstems. machining, and

the essential mechanical processes used to produce, process, and distribute energy. Topics include the

operation and selection for application of mechanical drives, mechanical fasteners, shafts, bearings,

lubrication svstems. hydraulics, pneumatics, materials, tanks and vessels, welding strategy, basic

controls schemes, and how to establish a preventative maintenance program. Troubleshooting,

problem solving, and decision making tools and skills are presented. Safety, measurement, hand tool

operations, and preventative maintenance protocols are examined. Field trips mavbe required.

Type of Class/Course; Degree/Credit 3 Units

Text; Kibbe. R. Mechanical Svstems for Industrial Maintenance, Kibbe. Richard. 2"*^ Edition. Prentice

Hall. 2001.

Lab Manuals Online; Donald J. Simenak. Lock Haven University, other university and industrial

sites

Additional Instructional Materials; none

Course Obiectives;

Bv the end of the course the successful student will be able to;

1. demonstrate proper tool selection, safe operation, maintenance, and troubleshooting

techniques to identify and repair mechanical system anomalies and failures.

2. understand different types of mechanical systems: i.e. belts, gears, pullevs. clutches,

couplers, etc..

3. analyze troubleshooting scenarios and identify and apply solutions for mechanical,

hydraulic, and pneumatic systems.

4. demonstrate the accurate use of measurement devices for determining mechanical

requirements and performance of mechanical systems such as micrometers, rulers,

calipers, and pressure gauges.

5. calculate specifications, select, and justify the needed horsepower. RPM. and torque for

mechanical drives, chain - gear, gear-gear, and belt-pullev systems, and Pumps and

motors, with emphasis on mechanical systems used for energy production, distribution,

and processing.

4. identify and select appropriate bearings, bushings, seals, gaskets, diaphragms o-rings.

pressure packing materials, and the appropriate lubrication type and application for each.



TAFTCOLLEGE

5. demonstrate the ability to perform preventative maintenance planning, repair, and re-

installation tasks on regulators, pumping units, packing glands, chain drives, and motor

valyes.

6. identify and select the appropriate mechanical fasteners and welding, brazing, or soldering

techniques for various mechanical joining applications.

1, demonstrate ability to read and interpret drawings of mechanical systems.

8. locate and research technical information.

9. locate and order spare or replacement parts, and

10. maintain a preventative maintenance schedule including equipment history.

Course Scope and Content (Lecture);

Unit It Basic Principles of Mechanical Systems

A. History of Mechanical Systems

B. Getting Power; Water. Wind. Engines, and Motors

C. Mechanical Systems Fundamentals

D. Mechanical System Applications

E. Mechanical Systems in Energy Production

Unit H; Hand Tools and Power Tools

A. History of Hand Tools

B. Common Hand Tools; Their Application and Safe Use

C. Drilling Devices. Twist Drills. Punch Presses

D. Hand Grinders and Bench Grinders

E. Abrasives

F. Saws and Shears

G. Hydraulic Jacks and Presses

H. Pneumatic Tools

Unit HI; Measurement and Measuring Tools

A. History of Measurement

B. Measurement Tools and Uses in Dimensional. Mechanical. Hydraulic. Pneumatic system

measurement and performance

C. Measurement Systems including fractions, decimals, metric and conversions between each

D. Dimensional Measuring Tools; Rules. Calipers. Micrometers. Depth Gauge, etc.

E. Measuring Mechanical Performance

F. Measuring Pneumatic and Hydraulic System Performance

Unit IV; Mechanical Hardware and Joinery

A. History of Joinery in Mechanical Devices

B. Overview ofTypes of Mechanical Fasteners - Screws. Bolts/Nuts. Rivets. Set Screws. Kevs

and Kevwavs. Cam Lock. Latches. Detents. Hinges, etc.

C. Screw and Bolt Thread Types and Applications

D. Adhesive Applications in Mechanical Systems

E. Overview of Welding. Brazing. Soldering Applications

F. Inspection and Preventative Maintenance for Mechanical Fasteners

G. Inspection and Preventative Maintenance of Welded Components



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit V; Machining and Machine Tool Operations

A. History of Machine Tools

B. Types of Machine Tools Ayailable

C. Machining Processes and Applications

D. Numerical Control of Machining

E. Reading Mechanical Blueprints

F. Operating Machine Tools Safely and Effectiyely

G. Reading Mechanical Blueprints

Unit VI: Working on Machinery and Mechanical Systems

A. Risk Reduction and Mitigation - Engineering Controls. Guards, and Interlock Deyices

B. Role ofPreyentatiye Maintenance Programs: Why. What. How. Who. When. Where

C. Types of Mechanical Failures and Operating Anomalies

D. Mechanical Troubleshooting Processes

E. Preyentatiye Maintenance Tasks including Lockout/Tag out

F. Repair and/or Replacement Tasks including Lockout/Tag out

Unit VH: Bushing and Bearings: Handling a Load Reliably

A. History of Bearing and Bushing Applications

B. Sleeye Bearings - Metallurgy. Application. Lubrication, and Maintenance

C. Sleeye Bushing - Metallurgy. Application. Lubrication, and Maintenance

D. Ball Bearings - Metallurgy. Application. Lubrication, and Maintenance

E. Roller Bearings - Metallurgy. Application. Lubrication, and Maintenance

F. Shaft Couplings - Types. Application. Selection

Unit Vni: Pipe. Tubing. Hose
A. Historical Applications ofPiping. Tubing and Hose

B. Safely Moying Air. Water. Chemicals. Steam. Gas, and Petroleum

C. Bernoulli's Equation

D. Principles ofPressure. Temperature. Hydrostatics. Corrosion. Hydraulics, and Steam

Dynamics

E. Pipe Sizing and Selection Resources, including well and drilling tubulars

F. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Air Piping. Tubing, and Hose

G. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Water Piping. Tubing, and Hose

H. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Chemical Piping Tubing and Hose

I. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Steam Pipe and Tubing

J. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Gas Pipe and Tubing

K. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Petroleum Pipe and Tubing

L. Calculating Specifications and Sizing Drill Pipe and Tubing

M. Corrosion Preyention and Control in Piping. Tubing, and Hoses

Unit IX; Valyes. Regulators. Measurement. End Deyices and Controls

A. History ofValyes and Controls

B. Valyes: Types and Applications

C. Pressure Regulators: Types and Applications

D. Measurement Deyices used in energy production and processing

E. End Deyices: Types and Application

F. Process Logic Control basics



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit X: Tanks. Pressure Vessels and Water Treatment

A. History of vessels and tanks

B. Hydraulic head calculations- tank level, pressure, specific gravity relationship

C. Types of Tanks and Applications

D. Tank Selection Resources

E. Tank Regulatory Requirements and Compliance

F. Tank Design. Construction, and Operations

G. Types of Pressure Vessels and Applications

H. Pressure Vessel Coding. Certification, and Construction

I. Pressure Vessel Operations and Regulatory Compliance

J. Pressure Vessel Inspections and Testing - Hydrostatic Testing

K. Pressure Vessel Selection Resources

L. Water Treatment - Vessels. Tanks, and Treatment Processes

Unit XI: Hydraulics and Fluid Power

A. History ofHydraulic Systems

B. Bernoulli's Equation in Hydraulic Systems

C. Hydraulic System Components - pumps. accumulators, filters, cylinders, pistons, etc.

D. Hydraulic Power System Operations

E. Hydraulic Power System Preventative Maintenance

F. Hydraulic Power System Anomalies and Failures

G. Hydraulic Power System Troubleshooting

H. Hydraulic Power System Repair and Replacement

Unit XH; Pneumatic Systems

A. History ofPneumatics

B. Bernoulli's Equation in Pneumatic Systems

C. Pneumatic system components - pumps. accumulators, filters, cylinders, pistons, etc.

D. Pneumatic Power System Operations

E. Pneumatic Power System Preventative Maintenance

F. Pneumatic Power System Anomalies and Failures

G. Pneumatic Power System Troubleshooting

H. Pneumatic Power System Repair and Replacement

I. Advanced Pneumatic Components and Circuits

Unit Xni; Lubricants and Lubrication Systems

A. Functions and History of Lubricants

B. Types of Lubricants used in mechanical systems

C. Lubricant Weights and Ratings

D. Specific Gravity and API Gravity Calculations and Measurement

E. Lubricant Testing and Analysis

F. Selecting Lubricants - Mineral vs. Synthetics

G. Lubricant Application in Mechanical Systems

H. Lubricant and Engine Oil Filtering Applications

I. Pumped Distribution Lubricant Systems - Maintenance. Troubleshooting. Repair

J. Lubrication and Drilling Fluids

Unit XTV: Properties and Strength of Materials

A. History of Materials and their Properties



TAFTCOLLEGE

B. Atomic Structure and the Periodic Chart overview

C. Basic Engineering: Vectoring. Shear. Section Modulus. Modulus of Elasticity. Moment

Arm

D. Metals used in Mechanical System Construction and Operations, including well drilling

E. Specialty Metals- springs, valve plates, valve components, steam fittings, corrosive service

F. Polymers- power belts, seals, packings, gaskets, o-rings. and ropes

G. Ceramics- electrical insulation, heat control, instruments, and hi-tech fibers

H. Composite materials- housings, measurement, wind turbines, and solar panels

I. Concrete- applications, quality, slump testing, forming, pouring, troweling, and curing

Unit XV: Welding. Brazing. Soldering, and Cutting

A. History of Metalworking

B. Selecting the right metal ioining technology

C. Soldering Applications- process, safety, and practice

D. Brazing and Hard Facing- applications, process, and safety

E. Stick Welding- applications, process, and safety

F. Wire Feed Welding- applications, process, and safety

G. Flame Cutting- applications, process, and safety

H. Carbon Arc- applications, process, and safety

Unit XVI; Related Skills for Operating and Maintenance Technicians

A. Operating and Maintenance Philosophies

B. Reading Engineering Drawings

C. Locating Technical Information

D. Identifying, finding, and ordering spare parts

E. Preventative Maintenance Programs

F. Maintaining equipment operating history

G. Regulatory Permit Compliance- IC engines, steam generators, tanks, and vessels

H. Minimizing the environmental footprint of machinery

I. Optimizing Machinery Performance

J. Avoiding and Preventing Maior Failures

K. Clean-up Operations

L. Incident Investigation and Follow-up

M. Root Cause Failure Analysis

N. Continuous Improvement following an incident

Course Scope and Content (Laboratory):

Unit I Basic Tools and Measurements

A. Introduction to Lab Safety

B. Demonstrate safe tool handling with various hand tools

C. Use various systems and tools for measuring

D. Reading blueprints and mechanical blueprints

Unit n Basic Hydraulics

A. Examine typical components in hydraulic systems

B. Construct basic hydraulic systems

C. Explore basic circuits to control basic hydraulic systems



TAFTCOLLEGE

D. Troubleshoot typical problems occurring in hydraulic systems

Unit ni Basic Pneumatics

A. Examine pneumatic components
B. Construct pneumatic systems
C. Explore basic circuits to control basic pneumatic systems
D. Troubleshoot typical problems occurring in basic systems

Unit rV Adyanced Pneumatics

A. Design and create adyanced pneumatic systems

B, Design and create circuits to control adyanced pneumatic systems

B» Troubleshoot problems in adyanced pneumatic systems

Unit V Materials and Applications

A. Examine specialty metals; springs, yalyes. steam fittings, corrosiye seryice

B. Examine polymers; power belts, seals, packings, gaskets, o-rings. ropes

C. Examine ceramics; electrical insulation, heat control, instruments, hi-tech fibers

D. Examine composite materials; housings, wind turbines, and solar panels

E. Examine tanks and yessels

F. Cutting, bending, and shaping materials for specific field applications

Unit VI Specialty Systems

A. Align motor and shaft assemblies

B. Deyelop systems to reduce and control yibrations

C. Perform hydrostatic tests on yarious systems

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class;

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 4 hours per week outside regular class time

doing the following;

1. Studying class notes

2. Answering questions

3. Completing required reading

4. Performing problem solying activities or exercises

5. Doing written work

6. Visiting locations relevant to the course content

Methods of Instruction;

1. Case Studies and Scenarios

2. Demonstrations

3. Discussion

4. Laboratory

5. Lecture

6. Troubleshooting

7. Problem Solving

8. Research and Reporting

9. Multi-media Presentations

10. Field Trips

Methods of Evaluation;

1. Writing assignments, including

a. reports



TAFTCOLLEGE

b. topic paper written under American Psychological Association (APA) stvIe guide

c« chapter critical analysis reflections

d. case studies

e. scenarios

t simulations

2. Problem-solving demonstrations, including;

a. exams

b. homework problems

c. troubleshooting

d. scenarios

e. case study recommendations and solutions

3. Other summatiye examinations using combinations of;

a. multiple choice questions

b. matching items

c. true/false questions

d. short answer questions

e. fill in the blank responses

4. Participation including;

a. group activities

b. oral presentations and demonstrations

c. discussion responses

d. scenario reflections

5. Proiects including;

a. multimedia presentations

b. scenario responses

c. action plans

d. formal written reports

e. building new case studies

Supplemental Data;

T.O.P. Code; 0935.00 Electro-Mechanical Tech

Sam Priority Code; C; Clearly Occupational

Funding Agency; Y; Not Applicable



TAFTCOLLEGE

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Cateeorv: Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course

Snecial Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to CoHese Level: Y: Not Applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: is not part of a cooperative work experience

education program

Eligible for Credit bv Exam: No

Eiisibie for Pass/No Pass: Yes



®TAFTCOLLEGE
Undated bv; J. Carrithers

Reviewed bv; D. Lavne

Reviewed bv: K. Bandy

Date reviewed: Anr, 2017

C&GE annroved:

Board approved:

Enerffv CENER) 1620 Fundamentals of Instrumentation (3 Units) CSU

Advisory: Eiigibilitv for Math 1060 and Enslish 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 40 hours lecture: 32 hours lab (72 hours total)

Cataloe Description: This course is designed to provide students with a basic understandin

of instrumentation, processes, and controls that provide energy and oil and gas industries

vital information needed to monitor and improve areas of production, safety, and efficienc

Fieldtrips may be required. Course is not open to students who have credit of 'C or better in

ENER 1010.

Type of Class: Degree Credit

Text: McNair, Will L. f2002). Basic Instrumentation. 4"'ed. Austin: U of Texas, Print.

Center for the Advancement of Process Technology. Instrumentation. Pearson, 2009.

Additional Required Materials: Industry resources and materials

Obiectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

demonstrate a basic understanding of instrumentation and their role in the ener

oil and gas industries,

2. identify instruments used to measure and control pressure, temperature, level and

flow

3. define key terms such as gravity, viscosity, density and pH,

4. explain the operation, programming, and calibration of closed loop process

controllers and control systems to measure, control of flows, pressures,

temperatures, and levels.

define closed-loop tuning and apply the concept.

describe the operation of Piping and Instrument Design control and apply the

concept, and

7. demonstrate the ability to verify accuracy of transmitters, and calibrate using

hand held calibrator.

Course Scope and Content ("Lecture

Unit I Measurements

A. Need for Measurement and Control

B. Methods of Measurement



TAFTCOLLEGE

Instrumentation Symbols and Diagrams

Types of Control

Methods or Modes of Control Types of Measurements

Final Control Elements

Valves

Sizing and Piping Arrangements

Actuators

Controlled-Volume Pumps

Variable-Volume Pumps

Other Final Control Elements

Electronic Automatic Controls

Analog Circuits and Equipment

Modes of Control and Control Loops

Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC) Control Systems

Specialized Flow Computers

Distributed Control Systems

Human-Machine-Interface (HMD

Pressure Measurement and Control

Units of Pressure Measurement

Mechanical Pressure Elements

Electronic Pressure Measure

Vacuum Measurements

Pressure Controls

Temperature Measurement and Control

Defining Temperature Measurement

Mechanical Temperature Sensors

Electronic Temperature Measurement

Electronic Temperature Transmitters

Temperature Control

Special Applications in Thermal Energy

Liauid-Level Measurement and Control

Defining Leyel Measurement

Mechanical Leyel Sensors

Electrical Leyel Measuring Deyices

Leyel Control

Flow Measurement

Mechanical flow sensors and meters

Electronic flow sensors and meters

Grayity, Viscosity, Humidity and pH



TAFTCOLLEGE

A. Explore how gravity, viscosity, humidity influence liquids and their

measurement

B. Examine how fluid pH influences the behaviors of liquids and pipim

Unit Vni

Unit IX

Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC

PLC Operating Concepts

PLCS Brands

PLC Application and Loop Tunini

Piping and Instrument Design (P&ID

Instrumentation and Designations

Mechanical Equipment with Names and Valves

Valves

Process Piping, Sizes, Identification

Vents, Drains, Special Fitting, Sampling Lines, Reducers, Increasers.

Permanent Start Up and Flush Lines

Interconnection Reference

Seismic Catego

Annunciation Inputs

Computer Control System Input

Vendor and Contractor Interfaces

Identification of Components and Subsystems

Intended Physical Sequence of the

Equipment Course Scope and Content (Laborato

Unit I Measurements

A. Introduction to Lab Safety

B. Comparison of systems of units

C. Measuring length

D. Measuring time

E. Measuring temperature

F. Measuring mass, weight and force

G. Measuring work and energy

H. Measuring dimensions of various quantities

Unit n Process Control

A. Examine loop controllers

B. Examine final control elements

C. Explore methods of automatic controls

Unit III Level Measurement

A. Examine liquid level controls

B. Use mechanical sensors to measure levels

C. Use electrical sensors to measure levels



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit rV Basic Flow Measurement and Control

A. Use mechanical flow sensors and meters

B. Use electronic flow sensors and meters

Unit V Basic Temnerature Control

A. Use temperature sensors to monitor temnerature

B. Use temperature transmitters to send temperature data

Unit VI Gravity, Viscosity, Humidity and pH

A. Measure Specific Gravity and Densi

B. Measure Viscosi

C. Measure Humidity and Dew Point

D. Measure pH

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 5 hours per week outside of the regular
class time doing the followin

1. Reading the required text and other background materials forclass

2. Answering questions

3. Studying class materials and notes

4. Researching

5. Problem solving activities and exercises

Methods of Instruction;

1. Lecture

2. Hands-on demonstrations of instruments including field trips as needed

3. Group Activities

4. Guest Presentations

5. Laboratory Assignments

Methods of Evaluation:

Written assignments/reports

Exams and quizzes:

a. Multiple choice, true/false

Diagram matching

Read and generate charts used in oil indust

Participation

Individual and group exercises & proiects

Practical Observation

Laboratory Category: Extensive Laborato

Pre delivery criteria: All of the following criteria are met bv this lab.

1. Curriculum development for each lab.



TAFTCOLLEGE

2. Published schedule of individual laboratoiT activities.

3. Published laboratory activity objectives.

4. Published methods of evaluation.

5. Supervision of equipment maintenance, laboratory setup, and acquisition of lab

materials and supplies.

Durins laboratory activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met by this

lab.

1. Instructor is physically present in lab when students arc performing lab activities.

2. Instructor is responsible for active facilitation of laboratory learnin

3. Instructor is responsible for active delivery ofcurriculum.

4. Instructor is required for safety and mentoring of lab activities.

5. Instructor is responsible for presentation of significant evaluation.

Post laboratory activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met bv this lab.

1. Instructor is responsible for personal evaluation of significant student outcomes

(lab exercises, exams, practicals. notebooks, portfolios, etc.) that become a

component of the student grade that cover the majority of lab exercises performed

during the course.

2. Instructor is responsible for supervision of laboratory clean-up of equipment and

materials.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 093400: Electronics and Electric Techn

SAM Priority Code C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Not Applicable

Y: Not Applicable^funds not used

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Catego Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course

Special Class Status N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course



Prior to Collese Level: Y: Not aoDlicable

Coooerative Work Exnerience N: Is not nart of a coonerative work exnerience

education nrosram

Eligible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass:

Taft College General Education NONE







TAFTCOLLEGE

Prepared by:
Reviewed by:
Reviewed by:
Textbook update:
Date prepared:
C& GE approved:
Board approved:

fENER) 1530 Electricity and Basic Electronics (3 Units') CSU

K. Olson

-K. Bandy
D.Lavne

Nov. 2014

October 2016

Advisory: Eligibility for Math 1060 and English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 44 hours lecture; 18 hours lab (62 hours total)

Catalog Description: This course teaches the fundamentals of electricity and electronics. It covers a
wide range of topics such as test equipment, electrical properties, units of measure, fundamental
electrical laws, magnetism, relays and ladder diagrams, and both AC and DC components and circuit.
schematics.sr This course provides a solid foundation for both traditional and emerging
electrical/electronic career paths.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Matt, Stephen R. Electricityand BasicElectronics. 8"' ed., Goodheart-Willcox, 2012.

Course_0-©bjectives:

By the end of the course a successful student will be able to:

1. Demonstrate knowledge of the three things required any completed circuit,
2. Demonstrate understanding what is meant by open and closed circuits and short (including "shorf*

and "ground"),
3. Demonstrate understanding of the direction and speed of electron flow in a completed circuit,
4. Demonstrate understanding in how electricity is produced,
5. Demonstrate understanding of how wire size is measured, the different gauges of wire, and their

practical applications),
6. Demonstrate understanding why fuses are used to protect circuits, the different types of fuses

(homes, industrial machinery, lab devices),
7. Demonstrate understanding of the process of soldering wire and the use of a heatsink,
8. Demonstrate understanding of how a resistor works and what it does,
9. Demonstrate understanding of how a capacitor works and what it does,
10. Demonstrate understanding of the two basic principles ofmagnetism,
11. Demonstrate understanding of the concept of a P-N junction,
44t12. AdpIv circuit and analysis methods for DC and AC circuits with various components using

Ohm's Law, Watt's Law, and Kirchoffs Laws,

4^13. Demonstrate the understanding of how a multimeter is used to measure current, voltage and
resistance in circuits, and

4^14. Demonstrate proper safety principles

Course Scope and Content (Lecture):



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit I Learning and Applying the Fundamental
A. Usess of Electricity
B. Basic Circuit Concepts
C. The Chemistry of Electricity
D. Advances in Electricity

Unit II Sources ofElectricity
A. Electricity from Chemical Energy
B. Electricity from Light Energy
C. Electricity from Pressure
D. Electricity from Heat
E. Electricity from Magnetism

Unit III Conductors and Insulators

A. Wire

B. Fuses

C. Switches

D. Wire Insulation

E. Soldering
F. Electrical Codes

G. Superconductors

Unit rV_Resistors and Capacitors
A. Resistors

B. Capacitors

UnitV Ohm's Law

A. Three Variables of Ohm's Law

B. Using Ohm's Law
C. Power

D. Kilowatt-Hours

E. Body Resistance

Unit VI Series Circuits

A. Current in a Series Circuit

B. Resistance in a Series Circuit

C. Capacitance in a Series Circuit
D. Polarity
E. Continuity Tester
F. Voltage Drop

Unit VII Parallel Circuits

A. Current in a Parallel Circuit

B. Resistance in a Parallel Circuit

C. Voltage in a Parallel Circuit
D. Calculating Current
E. Capacitance in a Parallel Circuit
F. Uses for Parallel Circuits

G. Drawing Parallel Circuits
H. Parallel Power Sources



TAFTCOLLEGE

I. Equal Resistor in Parallel
J. Measuring Voltage in a Parallel Circuit

JnitVIII Series-Parallel Circuits

A. Lightning
B. Resistance in a Series-Parallel Circuit

C. Circuit Analysis
D. Series-Parallel Capacitors
E. Ground

F. Voltage Divider
G. Wheatstone Bridge

Unit IX Multimeters

A. Analog Multimeters
B. Digital Multimeters
C. Accuracy ofReadings

Unit X Magnetism
A. Basic Principles ofMagnetism
B. Magnetic Materials
C. Magnetic Lines ofForce
D. Generating Electricity with Magnetism
E. Creating Magnetism with Current

Unit XI Alternating Current
A. How AC is Produced

B. Sine Waves

C. Square Waves
D. Sine Waves and Sound

E. Signal Generators
F. Oscilloscopes
G. Measuring Unknown Frequencies
H. Phase Relationship
I. Generators

J. Eddy Currents

Unit XII Electromagnetic Induction
A. Induced Voltage
B. Inductance

C. Inductors

D. Inductors in Series

E. Inductors in Parallel

F. Mutual Inductance

G. Transformers

Unit XIII Motors

A. What is a Motor?

B. Basic Motor Operation
C. Classifying Motors
D. DC Motors

E. Induction Motors



TAFTCOLLEGE

F. Synchronous Motors
G. Motor Maintenance and Troubleshooting
H. Motor Selection

I. Current Draw

Unit XrV Reactance and Impedance
A. Inductive Reactance

B. Phase between Voltage and Current
C. Impedance
D. Phase Angle
E. Transformer Loading
F. Capacitive Reactance and Impedance

Unit XV LCR Circuits

A. Simple LCR Circuits
B. Resonance

C. High Definition Ratio

Unit XVI Filters

A. Band-Pass Filter

B. Band-Stop Filter
C. High-Pass Filter
D. Low-Pass Filter

E. Power Supply Filter
F. Filter Arrangements

Unit XVII Diodes

A. Diodes and Hole Flow

B. Diodes in Circuits

C. Zener Diodes

D. Light Emitting Diodes
E. Power Supplies

UnitXVIII Transistors

A. Bipolar Junction Transistors
B. Transistor Functions

C. BJT Configurations
D. Field Effect Transistors

E. Phototransistors

F. Transistor Data

G. Heat Sinks and Transistors

Unit XIX Thyristors
A. Silicon-Controlled Rectifiers

B. DIACs

Unit XX Integrated Circuits
A. Advantage of Integrated Circuits
B. Types of Integrated Circuits
C. IC Manufacturing
D. Logic Gates



TAFTCOLLEGE

Printed Circuit Boards

Unit XXI Fiber Optics
A. Fiber Optics Technology
B. Advantages of Fiber-Optic Cable
C. Disadvantages of Fiber-Optic Cable
D. Splicing Fiber-Optic Cable
E. Future of Fiber Optics

Unit XXII Switches

A. Relays
B. Solenoids

Course Scope and Content (Laboratory):

-Unit I

Unitn

.Fundamental Application
A. Identify and explain eElectricitv
B. Identify svmbols for and explain cGonductors and i^nsulators
C. Identify svmbols for and explain rResistors and cGapacitors
D. Use Ohm's Law

E. Explain and demonstrate laisab and electricity safety

Practical Application ofCircuits
A. Design and create sSeries cGircuits

B. Design and create pParallel cGircuits
C. Design and create sSeries-pParallel cGircuits

Use mMulti-meters to analvze circuits and their components
a
fe Demonstrate and explain principles of mMaenetism
R
R Demonstrate and explain aAIternating cGurrent
FtG. Demonstrate and explain relays and ladder diagrams
GtH. Explore i^ndustrv application examples and exercises
44tI. Perform tTroubleshooting liinonfunctional circuits

Unit III Electromagnetic
A. Induce an electrical current

B. Diagram and explain the ffunctions of a transformer

UnitrV

UnitV

Motors

Explain cGomponents. operation, and basic control of a motor

Identify mMotor fPuses

Explain mMotor use in industry

Reactance and Impedance and LCR Circuits
A. Calculate - reactance and impedance ofcircuits
B. Calculate —impedance of an LCR circuit
C. Design resonant circuit
D. Explore examples of Examples of circuit use in industry



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit VI Filters, Diodes, Transistors
A. Design a circuit to filter unwanted frequencies
B. Design a DC power supply circuit - diodes used
C Design a switching and amplifying transistor circuit

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 6 hours per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Studying assigned text, handout materials and class notes
2. Reviewing and preparing for quizzes, midterm and final exams
3. Completing group projects

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lecture and discussions

2. Group activities/projects
3. Field trips (places of business including oil and gas production activities)
4. Lab activities & exercises

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Quizzes
2. Exams

3. Class Participation
4. Practical Observations

5. Individual and group exercises & projects
6. Written reports based on field applications

Laboratory Category: Extensive Laboratory

Pre delivery criteria: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.
1. Curriculum development for each lab.
2. Published schedule of individual laboratory activities.
3. Published laboratory activity objectives.
4. Published methods ofevaluation.

5. Supervision of equipment maintenance, laboratory setup, and acquisition of lab materials and
supplies.

During laboratory activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.

1. Instructor is physically present in lab when students are performing lab activities.
2. Instructor is responsible for active facilitation of laboratory learning.
3. Instructor is responsible for active delivery ofcurriculum.
4. Instructor is required for safety and mentoring of lab activities.
5. Instructor is responsible for presentation of significant evaluation.

Post laboratory activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.



(^TAFTCOLLEGE
1. Instructor is responsible for personal evaluation of significant student outcomes (lab exercises,
exams, practicals, notebooks, portfolios, etc.) that become a component of the student grade that cover
the majority_-oflab exercises performed during the course.
2. Instructor is responsible for supervision of laboratory clean-up of equipmentandmaterials.

Supplemental Data;

TOP Code: 093400: Electronics and Electric Techn

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Not Applicable

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable{funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course Is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience
education program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NO

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE

2t

7



TAFTCOLLEGE

Prepared by: K. Olson
Revised bv: J. Carrithers

Reviewed by: K. Bandy
Reviewed by: D. Layne
Date prepared: October 2016
C&GE approved:
Board approved:

Energy CENER") 1540 Fundamentals of Programmable Logic Controllers (3 Units') CSU

Prerequisite: Successful completion of ENER 1530 with a grade "C" or better

Prerequisite knowledge/skills: Before entering the course the student should be able to:

1. Demonstrate knowledge of the three things required any completed circuit,
2. Demonstrate understanding what is meant by open and closed circuits and short (including "short"

and "ground"),
3. Demonstrate understanding of the direction and speed of electron flow in a completed circuit,
4. Demonstrate understanding in how electricity is produced,
5. Demonstrate understanding of how wire size is measured, the different gauges of wire, and their

practical applications),
6. Demonstrate understanding why fuses are used to protect circuits, the different types of fuses

(homes, industrial machinery, lab devices),
7. Demonstrate understanding of the process of soldering wire and the use of a heat sink,
8. Demonstrate understanding of how a resistor works and what it does,
9. Demonstrate understanding of how a capacitor works and what it does,
10. Demonstrate understanding of the two basic principles ofmagnetism,
11. Demonstrate understanding of the concept of a P-N junction,
12. Demonstrate the understanding of how a multimeter is used to measure current, voltage and resistance

in circuits,
13. Apply circuit and analysis methods for DC and AC circuits with various components using Ohm's

Law, Watt's Law, and KirchofTs Laws, and
14. Demonstrate proper safety principles

Advisory: Eligibility for Math 1060 and English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 40 hours lecture; 32 hours lab (72 hours total)

Catalog Description: This course is a comprehensive introduction to the Programmable Logic Controller
(PLC), the basic parts ofa PLC, how a PLC is used to control a process, an4 the different kinds of PLCs
end their applications, and troubieshooting. The course covers bit-level input and output
instructions, timers, counters, latches, and introduces the ladder logic language developed to simplify
the task of programming PLCs. Fieldtrips may be required.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Petruzella, FrankD. Programmable Logic Controllers. 5"' ed. New York: McGraw-Hill, 2017.
Print.

209:AC Control Equipment: TPC Training Systems, Buffalo Grove, Illinois, 2013. Print.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course a successful student will be able to:

1. Demonstrate understanding of the basics to Intormodiato, Allen BradleyPLCprogramming

2. Explain ^'hat a history and developmentof the programmable logic controller (PLC) is and

3. List its advantages of the PLC over relaysystems

4. Demonstrate understanding of Explain the basic sequence of operations of a PLC

5. Demonstrate understanding the main parts Explain the components of a PLC and their functions

6. Demonstrate understanding of the Create basic circuitry and applications for discrete and

analog I/O modules

7. Demonstrate understanding of the different types of PLC peripheral support devicesavailable

8. Domonstratc understanding of the Use decimal, binary, octal, and hexadecimal systems in PLC

9. Explore timer and counter registers and functions

10. Convert relay ladder schematics to ladder logic programs

11. Write program instructions that perform logical operations

12. Demonstrate understanding how to read the input and output image table files and types ofdata

files

!3. Identify the function of internal relay instructions

14. Write and enter ladder logic programs

15. Debug, test and verify proper functions ofprograms

Course Scope and Content (Lecture):

Unit I Motor Starters

A. Manual and Magnetic Starters
B. Effects of Low Voltage on a Starter
C. Reverse the Shaft Rotation of a 3-Phase Motor

Unit II Switches and Controls

A. Industrial Switches and Controls

B. Commonly used NEMA Pushbutton Stations
C. Standard and Press-To-Test Indicating Lights
D. Three-Wire Motor Control Circuits

Unit 111 Limit Switches

A. Parts of a Snap-Action Limit Switch
B. Actuators Used in Limit Switches

C. Proper Design and Applications of Limit Switch Cams
D. Mercury Switch Operations

Unit rv Timers and Counters



Unit VI

(^TAFTCOLLEGE
A. Reset Timers

B. Types and Applications ofTimers
C. Control Device for Non-Time Controlled Machine

D. Registers and Functions of Counters and Timers

Unit V Control Relays
A. Definition of a Relay
B. Advantages of a Reed Relay
C. Double-Break Contacts

Unit VI Motor Control Centers

A. Define Motor Control Center

B. Advantages of Back-To-Back MCC Construction
C. How to Install an MCC

Unit VII Control Panel Wiring
A. Function ofTerminal Blocks

B. Make a Terminal Connection

C. Use of Connectors

D. Use of a Wiring Duct

Unit VIII Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs), an Overview
A. Introduction to Programmable Logic Controllers
B. Parts of the PLC

C. Principles of Operation
D. Modifying the Operation
E. PLCs versus Computers
F. PLC Size and Application

Unit IX

UnitX

PLC Hardware Components
A. The I/O Section

B. Discrete I/O Modules

C. Analog I/O Modules
D. Special I/O Modules
E. I/O Specifications
F. The Central Processing Unit (CPU)
G. Memory Design
H. Memory Types
I. Programming Terminal Devices
J. Recording and Retrieving Data
K. Human Machine Interfaces (HMIs)

Number Systems and Codes
A. Decimal System
B. Binary System
C. Negative Numbers
D. Octal System
E. Hexadecimal System
F. Binary Coded Decimal (BCD) System
G. Gray Code



Unit XI

TAFTCOLLEGE

H. ASCII Code

I. Parity Bit
J. Binary Arithmetic

Fundamentals of Logic
A. The Binary Concept
B. AND, OR, and NOT Functions
C. Boolean Algebra
D. Developing Logic Gate Circuits from Boolean Expressions
E. Producing the Boolean Equation for a Given Logic Gate Circuit
F. Hardwired Logic versus Programmed Logic
G. Programming Word Level Logic Instructions

Basics of PLC Programming
A. Processor Memory Organization
B. Program Scan
C. PLC Programming Languages
D. Relay-Type Instructions
E. Instruction Addressing
F. Branch Instructions

G. Internal Relay Instructions
H. Programming Examine If Closed and Examine if Open Instructions
I. Entering the Ladder Diagram
J. Modes of Operation

Unit XII

Unit XIII Developing Fundamental PLC Wiring Diagrams and Ladder Logic Programs
A. Electromagnetic Control Relays
B. Contactors

C. Motor Starters

D. Manually Operated Switches
E. Mechanically Operated Switches
F. Sensors

G. Output Control Devices
H. Seal-In Circuits

I. Latching Relays
J. Converting Relay Schematics into PLC Ladder Programs
K. Writing a Ladder Logic Program Directly from a Narrative Description

Unit XIV Programming Timers
A. Mechanical Timing Relays
B. Timer Instructions

C. On-Delay Timer Instruction
D. Off-Delay Timer Instruction
E. Retentive Timer

F. Cascading Timers

Unit XV Programming Counters
A. Counter Instructions

B. Up-Counter
C. Down-Counter



TAFTCOLLEGE

D. Cascading Counters
E. Incremental Encoder-Counter Applications
R Combining Counter and Timer Functions

Unit XVI Program Control Instructions
A. Master Control Reset Instruction

B. Jump Instruction
C. Subroutine Functions

D. Immediate Input and Immediate Output Instructions
E. Forcing External I/O Addresses
F. Safety Circuitry
G. Selectable Timed Interrupt
H. Fault Routine

I. Temporal^ End Instruction
J. Suspend Instruction

Unit XVII Data Manipulation Instructions
A. Data Manipulation
B. Data Transfer Operations
C. Data Compare Instructions
D. Data Manipulation Programs
E. Numerical Data I/O Interfaces

F. Closed-Loop Control

Unit XVIII Math Instructions

A. Math Instructions

B. Addition Instruction

C. Subtraction Instruction

D. Multiplication Instruction
E. Division Instruction

F. Other Word-Level Math Instructions

G. File Arithmetic Operations

Unit XIX Sequencer and Shift Register Instructions
A. Mechanical Sequencers
B. Sequencer Instructions
C. Sequencer Programs
D. Bit Shift Registers
E. Word Shift Operations

Unit XX PLC Installation Practices, Editing, and Troubleshooting
A. PLC Enclosures

B. Electrical Noise

C. Leaky Inputs and Outputs
D. Grounding
E. Voltage Variations and Surges
F. Program Editing and Commissioning
G. Programming and Monitoring
H. Preventive Maintenance

I. Troubleshooting
J. PLC Programming Software

5



Unit XXI Process Control, Network Systems, and SCADA

Types of Processes
fcrB. Structure of Control Systems
MtC. On/Off Control

N.D. PIP Control

GvE. Motion Control

PrRData Communications

GtG. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)

Course Scope and Content (Laboratory);
At

Unit I Design, write, operate three PLC ladder logic programs
A. One input to control one output
B. Two inputs in series to control one output
C. Two inputs in parallel to control one output
D. Download the programs one at a time to the PLC and operate

Unit IV

Unit II Design, write, and operate a motor control PLC ladder logic program
A. 3-wire motor control to include an E-stop, stop, and start with latching control
B. 3-wire motor control with the addition of a jog control

Unit III Design, write, operate a PLC ladder logic program - Two Motors
A. 3-wire motor control with E-stop, start, stop, and jog controls to start motor #1 and

then Motor #2 five seconds later (TON delay)
B. 3-wire motor control with E-stop, start, stop, and jog controls to start a pump motor

with a ten second delay before a re-start can happen

Unit IV Design, write, and operate a PLC Ladder Logic Program
A. Control- Projector lamp to include a ten second off delay for the cooling fan
B. Control- Traffic intersection, two directions including red, yellow, and green lights
C. Control- Automobile Parking lot, 4 car limit, with vacancy and full lights
D. Control- Production conveyor with box counter and a limit of six boxes per case
E. Control- Fluid, temperature, or pressure control

Unit V Troubleshooting PLC Controls in industrial settings and safety standards
A. Industrial safety practices
B Troubleshooting in in industrial settings (e.g. oil &gas, mmanufacturing)

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 6 hours per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

L Studying assigned text, handout materials and class notes
2. Reviewing and preparing for quizzes, midterm and final exams
3. Completing group projects

Methods of Instruction:



TAFTCOLLEGE

1. Lecture and discussions

2. Group activities/projects
3. Field trips (industrial sites using PLCs)
4. Lab

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Quizzes
2. Exams

3. Class Participation
4. Individual and group exercises & projects
5. Practical Observation

6. Written reports based on field applications

Laboratory Category: Extensive Laboratory

Pre delivery criteria: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.
1. Curriculum development for each lab.
2. Published schedule of individual laboratory activities.
3. Published laboratory activity objectives.
4. Published methods ofevaluation.

5. Supervision of equipment maintenance, laboratory setup, and acquisition of lab materialsand
supplies.

During laboratory activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.

1. Instructor is physically present in lab when students are performing labactivities.
2. Instructor is responsible for active facilitation of laboratory learning.
3. Instructor is responsible for active delivery ofcurriculum.
4. Instructor is required for safety and mentoring of labactivities.
5. Instructor is responsible for presentation of significant evaluation.

Post laboratoryactivity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.

1. Instructor is responsible for personal evaluation of significant student outcomes (lab exercises,
exams, practicals, notebooks, portfolios, etc.) that become a componentof the studentgradethat
cover the majority of lab exercises performed during the course.

2. Instructor is responsible for supervision of laboratory clean-up of equipmentand materials.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 093400: Electronics and Electric Techn

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Distance Education: Not Applicable



TAFTCOLLEGE

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: i 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: NO

Taft College General Education: NONE



CTRP 1210 Proofreading for the Court Reporter (2'

Prepared by: Gary Shaw
Reviewed by:
Reviewed by:
Date prepared: April 27,2017
Board approved:

Prerequisite: Successful completion of CTRP 1010 Beginning Machine Shorthand Theory
and Lab with a grade of "C" or better.

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000 and READ 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 24 hrs lecture, 24 hrs lab (48 hours total)

Catalog Description: This course is designed to prepare students to use fundamentals of word
division, capitalization, expressions of numbers, punctuation, grammar and proofreading in
court reporting. The course will provide court reporting students with practice on writing,
proofreading and editing various transcripts and documents. An extensive review of parts of
speech and types and classification of sentences will be presented.

Type of Class: Degree Credit

Text: Patterson, Nancy. Proofreadingfor the Court Reporter. NCRS, 2006.

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. demonstrate the ability to proofread for keyboarding errors, word division errors, and
capitalization errors,

2. demonstrate the ability to proofread for abbreviation errors and rough drafts, number
expression errors, and sentence construction errors,

3. demonstrate the ability to proofread for comma errors,
4. demonstrate the ability to proofread for other punctuation errors, format errors of letters

and memos, and format errors of reports and job search documents,
5. demonstrate the ability to proofread for editing for content, clarity, and conciseness; and

proofreading and editing on computer,
6. demonstrate the ability to determine internet features to access the online program.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I: Spelling in Documentation and Transcripts



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit III:

Unit IV:

A. Proofreading Transcripts
B. Editing Documentation

Unit II: Word Usage in Court Reporting
A. Introduction

B. Homophones/Word Pairs

Unit III: Numbers in Court Reporting
A. Writing number strings and sequence on the steno machine
B. Transcribing numbers
C. Proofreading finished transcript

Unit IV: Content and punctuation in Court Reporting
A. Proofreading transcript and documentation for general, legal, jury charge,

medical, technical
B. Proofreading transcript and documentation for two-voice/multiple-

voice/deposition and multiple-voice/court.

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 2 hours per week outside of the regular class
time doing the following:

1. Read material provided by instructor
2. Research as requested by instructor
3. Dictionary building, if applicable
4. Preparing assignments given by instructor

Methods of Instruction:

These include but are not limited to

A. Lecture

B. Multimedia

C. Cooperative/collaborative learning
D. Lab and demonstrations

E. Learning experiences outside the classroom and performance.

Methods of Evaluation

1. Participation in class discussion
2. Homework assignments
3. Quizzes and tests
4. Direct evaluation of documents proofread by student.
5. Final exam

Supplemental Data:



TAFTCOLLEGE

TOP Code:

SAM Priority Code:

Distance Education:

Funding Agency:

Program Status:

Noncredit Category:

Special Class Status:

Basic Skills Status:

Prior to College Level:

Cooperative Work Experience:

Eligible for Credit by Exam:

Eligible for Pass/No Pass:

Taft College General Education:

051430: Court Reporting

C: Clearly Occupational

Not Applicable

Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

1: Program Applicable

Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

N: Course is not a special class

N: Course is not a basic skills course

Y: Not applicable

N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience
education program

C: Pass/No Pass



TAFTCOLLEGE

-Revised bv; J» Rangel-Escobedo

Reviewed bv: V Jacob!

Date Revised: Soring 2017

Student Success (STSU^ 0205 Introduction to Campus Life (.5)
[formerly Student Success 95ABCD]

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: 8 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This courseprovides familiarization to students with the resources and programs
availableat Taft College and in the city ofTaft. In addition to curricular activities and services, co-
curricular activities are also discussed. This courso is offered on a Pass/No Pass basis only.

Type ofClass/Course: Non-degree applicable

Text: College map and Taft College catalog

Additional Instructional Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end ofthe course, a successful student will be able to:

1. Locate the different facilities throughout campus,
2. Explain services, accommodations and/or identifythe locationof programs available to them at

Taft College, and
3. Discuss resources and services available throughout the City ofTaft.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Campus Facilities
A. Library
B. Tutoring and Supplemental Instruction
C. Cafeteria

D. Typing Labs
E. High Tech Center
F. Testing Center
G. Student Union

Unit II Accommodations, Services and Programs
A. Accommodations for Disabilities

1. Note^taker
2. Interpreters
3. Mobility
4. Extended time on tests

B. On-Campus Services/Resources

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

1. Library
2. Tutoring
3. Supplemental Instruction

C. Off-Campus Services/Resources
D. Programs

1. EOPS/CARE

2. TRIO

3. Veterans

4. DSPS

5. MAPP

6. CalWORKs

Unit III Co-Curricular Activities

A. Clubs

B. Events

Unit IV Location and Contact Information

A. Location ofdepartmental offices
B. Contact information for faculty and staff

Unit V Local Resources in the City of Taft
A. City ofTaft Website
B. Area Transit

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

Students will be required to spend a minimum of 1 hour per week outside ofthe regular class time doing
the following:

1. Locate and go to two on-campus and off-campus facilities where the student may receive services
during the upcoming academic year,

2. Interview a Taft College employee regarding services their department offers,
3. Locate the online staff and faculty directory and identify 3-5 faculty members, and
4. Locate the online Chamber ofCommerce page for the City of Taft.

Methods of Instruction

1. Lecture

2. Demonstration

3. Site Visits

4. Media presentations.

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Quizzes
2. Written assignments
3. In class participation



TAFTCOLLEGE

4. Demonstration.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 493011: Interpersonal Skills

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online: Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NOE: Credit bv Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised bv; J. Rangel-Escobedo

Reviewed bvi V. Jacobi

Date Revised: Soring 2017

Student Success CSTSU) 0206 Time/Organizational/Studv Strategies (.5)

[formerly Student Success 98ABCD]

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: 8-hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course focuses on effective strategies for listening, taking useful notes, and
creating/using a time schedule. This course is offered on a Pass/No Pass basis only.

Type ofClass/Course: Non Degree Credit

Text: None

Instructional Materials: Weekly day planner

Course Objectives:

By the end ofthe course, a successful student will be able to:

1. Create a personalized daily/weekly schedule including key deadlines,
2. Demonstrate use ofdaily/weekly schedule,
3. Demonstrate effective listening skills,
4. Demonstrate effective note taking strategies,
5. Demonstrate effective use of organizational skills, and
6. Demonstrate effective use of listening, organization, and note taking for optimizing study

process.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Goal setting
A. Goals and objectives
B. Personalized planners
C. Identification of key deadlines

Unit II Listening and note taking strategies
A. Active versus passive listening
B. Note taking strategies

Unit III Procrastination and Prioritizing
A. Procrastination

B. Setting priorities
C. Time management strategies



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit IV Focus and Distractions Study Skills
A. Techniques for staying in focus
B. Techniques to avoid distractions

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

Studentswill be required to spend a minimumof 1 hour per week outside ofthe regular class time doing
the following:

1. Creatinga personalized daily/weekly schedule including key deadlines using sample syllabi,
2. Interviewinga Taft College employee regardingservices their department offers using strategies

learned in class for listening and note taking, and
3. Practicing study strategies.

Methods of Instruction

1. Lecture

2. Class participation
3. Individual and group work and
4. Media presentations.

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Sample timeline
2. Sample notes
3. To-Do Lists

4. Action Plans

5. Final presentation.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 493014: Study Skills

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone



TAFTCOLLEGE

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience
education program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NQYESE: Credit bv Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Student Success (STSU') 1016 College Survival Cl unitl

[formerly Psychology 48, Psychology 1516]

Revised bv: J. Rangel-Escobedo
Reviewed by: D. Bogle
Revised by: V. Jacobi
Date Reviewed: Spring 2013 201
C&GE approved:
Board approved:
State approved:
Text Updated:

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000 and Reading 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

Catalog Description: The course focuses on effective strategies and techniques of reading, listening,
taking useful notes, planning a time schedule, memory techniques and preparation for examinations. The
course also includes an overview of college-community resources available to students as well as the
following areas of importance for success in college: critical thinking, relationships, health, money,
self-appraisal and the importance of setting future educational and career goals. Not open to students who
have successfully completed Psychology 1516 or 48.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Print. None

Additional Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to
1. read the college catalog and explain rules, regulations and requirements for completion of an

academic program,
2. list campus/community resources available to help the student succeed in college career,
3. design a daily/weekly time schedule and monthly calendar to allow for the completion of

academic, work, home tasks in a timely manner,
4. analyze textbook formats for quick content overview and recall for examinations,
5. describe selected methods for taking lecture notes,
6. describe selected methods for taking multiple choice, true-false and essay examinations,
7. explain techniques helpful in overcoming test anxiety, and
8. identify health habits that are conducive to a successful academic, social and personal lifestyle.
9. describe selected memory techniques,
10. exhibit basic knowledge of critical thinking process,
11. demonstrate communication skills through interaction with students with disabilities, differing

cultures, gender in the process of applying interpersonal skills,
12. demonstrate knowledge of money management techniques,
13. demonstrate knowledge of college survival skills through use of pre and post Discovery Wheel

assignment, and
1



TAFTCOLLEGE

14. exhibit ability to access various resources for career and educational goal setting.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit!

Unit II

Unit III

Unit IV

Introduction

A. Syllabus
B. Grading system
C. Student/instructor responsibilities
D. Motivation

The College Scene
A. Campus/community resources
B. Time management
C. Library

Learning Techniques and Skills
A. Reading
B. Note taking
C. Test taking
D. Memory
E. Introducing Critical Thinking
F. Mindset

G. Writing Styles

Self-Appraisal
A. Relationships
B. Health

C. Money Management/ Financial Aid
D. Career Planning

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 2 hours per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Studying
2. Answering questions
3. Skill practice
4. Completing required reading
5. Problem solving activity or exercise

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lectures

2. Class discussion

3. Audio-visual presentation

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Substantial writing assignments, including:
a. essay exams



b. written iiomeworlc

Skill demonstrations, including:
a. class performance
Other examinations, including:
a. multiple choice
b. matching items
c. true/false items

d. fill in the blank

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 493014: Study Skills

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: i 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



Reviewed by: D. Bogle
Reviewed by: S. Evoland
Revised by: J. Rangel-Escobedo
Date Revised: Spring 2017
C&GE approved:
Board approved:
State approved:

Student Success fSTSU") 1017 Becoming A Successful Online Student (1 Unit)

[formerly Psychology 46, Psychology 1517]

Prerequisite: None

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000 and Reading 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course covers the basics of taking an interactive, asynchronous, distance education course via
the Internet. Use of E-mail, online class interactions such as discussion groups, location and downloading, copy and
pasting, attaching documents, and world wide web access, equipment needs and differences between on-line, off-line, and
onsite courses will be covered. The goal of this class is to better prepare students for taking on-line classes by
familiarizing students with the on-line course environment. Courao provided on q Pass/ No Pass basis. Not open to
students who successfully completed PSYC 46 or 1517.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to

1. understand the advantages and disadvantages of distance learning courses,
2. understand the process of taking an on-line course through ETUDES, (may need to::
3. be able to use and understand web pages, email, and discussion groups,
4. understand the concept of netiquette and communication in an on-line environment,
5. know how to copy and paste, attach files, and download files, and
6. understand ways to be a successful online student.

Course Scope & Content:

Unit I

Unit II

Distance Learning: College Comes to You
A. Understand distance learning concepts
B. Experience the online distance learning process
C. Identify personal attributes of successful distance learning students

The Role of the Computer in Distance Learning
A. Understand ETUDES-program course management systems



Unit III

TAFTCOLLEGE

B. Leam how to access and use the Internet

C. Ability to send email, copy & paste, attach documents, and participate in online
discussions

Overcoming Personal Barriers to Success in distance Learning
A. Identify goals for being a successful online student
B. Ability to prioritize roles and responsibilities as a distance learning student
C. Discover ways to overcome personal barriers to successfully completing an online

course

Unit rV Becoming a Better Distance Learning Student
A. Identify online and on-site support services
B. Develop time management skills
C. Improve study habits

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

Students will be expected to spend a minimum of 2 hours per week outside of regular class time doing the following:

1. Reading assigned textbook and related materials
2. Participating in threaded discussions
3. Completing related assignments
4. Studying for assessments

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lectures notes illustrated by written notes, charts, graphs, and relevant pictures
2. Class discussions

3. Web searches and program demonstrations will be utilized

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Weekly quizzes
2. Skills demonstrations through assignments
3. Written assignments
4. Class discussions

5. Final exam including
a. Multiple-choice
b. True/False

c. Essay questions demonstrating skills

Supplemental Data:



TAFTCOLLEGE

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Reviewed By: P. Brown
Date Reviewed: Fall 1994

Text Update: November 7,2014
Revised by: J. Rangel-Escobedo
Reviewed by: Candace Duron
Date Revised; Spring S94j-2017
C&GE Approved:
Board Approved:
State Approved:

Student Success fSTSU") 1018 Career and Major Exploration (1 Unit")
[formerly Psychology 49, Psychology 1518]

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000 and Reading 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 16 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course offers instruction in self exploration to make decisions about career and
major options. The course focuses on values and the decision-making process. A systematic examination
of-the various aspects of career aiternatives is presented. Personal awareness will be explored as it relates
to career choice. This courso is offorod on a Pogg/>Jo Pass basia only. Not open to students who have
successfully completed PSYC 1518, PSYC 1519, orSTSU 1019.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Additional Instructional Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student should be able to:

1. identify their personal, educational, and vocational goals,
2. identify their interest(s) and value systems and be aware that these change over the span of a

lifetime,
3. identify suitable areas of the world of work,
4. demonstrate decision-making skills and techniques in terms of career choices, and
5. demonstrate their ability to gather, analyze, and utilize materials and information in the

career planning process.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Introduction

A. Who am I

B. The Difference in a Job Verses a Career

Self-Awareness and Values

A. Past Actions and Influences

B. Defining Core Values



Unit III Self-Assessment: The Value of Self-Assessment Instruments

A. Personality Types
B. Emotional Intelligence
C. Multiple Intelligences

Unit IV Translating Values into Goals (Defining goals)
A. Long and Short Term Goals
B. Evaluation Values and Goals

UnitV

Unit VI

Reviewing Your Decisions
A. Career and Major Planning
B. Decision Making Techniques

Getting Specific about Career Alternatives
A. Exploring Major and Career Alternatives
B. Research Careers

Unit VII Reviewing Your Career Development
A. Examine the Outside Influences

B. Examination of the Educational and Career Plan

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 2 hours per week outside of the regular class
-time doing the following:

1. Studying
2. Answering questions
3. Completing required reading
4. Problem solving activity or exercise
5. Written work

Methods of Instruction:

1. Class discussion

2. Interest inventories

3. Journal entries

4. Interview with persons in field of student's interest
5. Audio-visual presentations

Methods of Evaluation:

Substantial writing assignments, including:
a. essay exams

b. reading reports
c. written homework

Skill demonstrations, including:
a. class performance
b. field work

Other examinations, including:



)TAFTCOLLEGE

a. multiple choice
b. matching items
c. true/false items

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 493010: Guidance

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



Revised by: J. Ranpcl-Escobedo
Reviewed by C. Duron
Reviewed bv: V. Jacob!
Date Revised: Spring 304^_2017
C&GE Approved:
Board Approved:
State Approved:

Student Success CSTSU') 1019 Career/Life Planning (2 Units')

[formerly Psychology 47, Psychology 1519]

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000 and Reading 1005 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 32 hours lecture

Catalog Description: The course focuses on values and the decision-making process. Emphasis is placed
on self discovery of goals, interests, and abilities through a series of self assessments. Other subjects
covered include resume writing, the job interview process, and the exploration of career alternatives. This
course is offered on a Pass/No Pass basis only. Not open to students who have successfully completed
PSYC 1518, 15I9or STSU 1018.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Additional Required Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student should be able to

1. state knowledge of skills, interests and values related to the world of work,
2. demonstrate knowledge ofjob hunting skills, such as

a. resume

b. cover letter

c. interview preparation, and
3. set future career goals.

Course Scope and Content:

Personal Assessment

A. Super's Theory of Self-concept
B. Life Stages
C. Job vs. Career

D. Generational Differences



Un t II

Unit III

UntIV

UnitV

UntVI

UntVII

Unt VII

Positive Self Esteem

A. Past and Present Actions

B. Positive Self Talk

C. Multiple Intelligences
D. Emotional Intelligence
E. Role Models

Values

A. Core Values

B. Needs and Motivators

C. Balance

D. Leisure

Personality and Interests
A. Personality Type
B. Majors
C. Holland Interest Environment

D. Career Clusters

E. Interest Inventories

Skills Assessments

A. Accomplishments
B. Skills

C. Transferable Skills

D. Secretary's Commission on Assessing Necessary Skills (SCANS)

Societal Influences

A. Gender Roles

B. Equality
C. Age
D. Race

E. Disability
F. Technology
G. Globalization

Career Options
A. Brainstorming
B. Research Options
C. Government Jobs

D. Labor Publications

E. Computerized Sources
1. 0*Net Online

2. Eureka

3. Dictionary of Occupational Titles (DOT)

Develop a-Game-Life -Plan
A. Barriers

B. Decision making Strategies
C. Goals Setting



D. Stress Management
E. Financial Goals

Unit IX Job Search Steps
A. Comprehensive Job Search Strategy
B. Your Own Business

C. Career Services

D. Networking
E. Informational Interview

UnitX Resume Writing
A. Types of Resumes
B. Portfolios

C. Electronic Resumes

D. Cover Letters

E. Thank You Notes

Unit XI Interview Process

A. Before the Interview

B. Practice Questions
C. Segments of the Interview
D. Illegal Questions
E. Factors Influencing Hiring

Unit XII Managing Your Career
A. Keeping the Job
B. Future Plans

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 4 hours per week outside of the regular class
time doing the following:

1. Answering questions
2. Problem solving activity or exercise
3. Written work

4. Journal

5. Observation of or participation in an activity related to course content

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lecture

2. Activities

3. Role play
4. Videos

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Substantial writing assignments, including:
a. Written class exercises



b. term or other papers
c. written homework

Other examinations, including:
a. extensive journal entries

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 493010: Guidance

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online; Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: E: Credit By Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: D. Rodenhauser
Reviewed by: G. Smith
Date revised: October 26,2016
Text Update: November 11,2016
C&GE Approved:
Board Approved:
Semester Effective:

Art (ART) 1600 Basic Design (3 Units) CSU:UC

[formerly Art 12A]

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: 24 hours lecture; 72 hours lab (96 hours total)

Catalog Description: The creative use of principles ofcolor and design are covered in this course,
stressingdevelopmentof two-dimensional and three-dimensional form, includingthe use of natural,
abstract and historical design motifs, additionalart supplies maybe required. Field Trip to a museum mav
be i^required. C-ID: ARTS 100

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

th
Text: Pentak, Stephen, et al. Design Basics: 2D and 3D. 8 ed. Wadsworth/Cengage, 2013.

Additional Required Materials: A list of required art materials will be provided to each student
with the syllabus on their first day ofattendance.

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. explain the basic principles ofdesign,
2. identify ways to achieve good design as covered in the course,
3. identify tools of visual language as covered in the course,
4. project solutions to assigned problems in design through the application of basic elements

and design principles,
5. assess critically outcomes of his or her own designs as well as those ofother students,
6. select from alternative solutions the better design and explain the reason for the selection based

on basic elements and principles ofdesign,
7. demonstrate a moderate skill in painting and composition,
8. define terms associated with design and various art techniques,
9. explain basic principles ofcolor theory,
10. identify families of shape and ways to relate shape,
11. anticipate problems ofdesign when specific limitations are imposed, and
12. extrapolate solutions to design in the wide variety of practical art as practiced in the home,

commerce, communications and industry.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Two-dimensional Design Fundamentals

A. Unity
B. Balance

C. Value and Contrast

D. Emphasis
E. Harmony
F. Repetition (rhythm, pattern)
G. Variety

Unit II Elements of Art

A. Line Quality
B. Shape Relation
C. Texture

D. Color theory
E. Negative and Positive Shape
F. Subject and Symbol

Unit III Exploration of Materials

A. Gouache

B. Ink Charcoal, Pencil
C. Acrylic Paint
D. Collage/Montage

Unit IV Critiques and evaluation

A. Contemporary trends, materials and approaches to 2 D design
B. Over view ofdifferent aesthetic sensibilities as demonstrated in global and

contemporary examples of 2 dimensional design
C. Historical and global examples of 2 D design
D. Student assignments
E. Writing an artists' statement and written critiques of their projects

Course Scope and Content (Laboratory):

Unit I Safety Hazards

A. Tools such as X-ACTO knives and scissors

B. Proper storage and disposal ofhazardous material

Unit II Application ofKnowledge

A. Application of knowledge of design principles in projects



TAFTCOLLEGE

B. Application of knowledge of elements ofart in projects

Unit III Skill Practice

A. Skill practice ofelements of art and principles ofdesign
B. Skill practice of materials

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of 3 hours per week outside of the regular class
time doing the following:

1. Skill practice
2. Completing required reading
3. Problem solving activity or exercise

Methods of Instruction:

1. Assigned projects
2. Individual criticism

3. Group criticism in open discussions
4. Student exhibitions

Methods ofEvaluation:

1. Skill demonstrations, including:
a. design projects in class
b. written analysis of use of basic elements and principles oftwo-dimensional design

Laboratory Category: Extensive Laboratory

Pre delivery criteria: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.
1. Curriculum development for each lab.
2. Published schedule of individual laboratory activities.
3. Published laboratory activity objectives.
4. Published methods of evaluation.

5. Supervision ofequipment maintenance, laboratory setup, and acquisition of lab materials and
supplies.

During laboratory activity of the laboratory: All ofthe following criteria are met by this lab.

1. Instructor is physically present in lab when students are performing lab activities.
2. Instructor is responsible for active facilitation of laboratory learning.
3. Instructor is responsible for active delivery of curriculum.
4. Instructor is required for safety and mentoring of lab activities.
5. Instructor is responsible for presentation of significant evaluation.

Post laboratory activity of the laboratory: All of the following criteria are met by this lab.



TAFTCOLLEGE

Instructor is responsible for personal evaluationof significantstudent outcomes(lab exercises,
exams, practicals, notebooks, portfolios,etc.) that become a componentof the student grade that
cover the majority of lab exercises performed during the course.
Instructor is responsible for supervision of laboratory clean- up of equipment and materials.

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 100200: Art (Painting, Drawing, and Sc

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Not Applicable

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperativework experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NO

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: LHUM: Local GE Humanities





ilAFTCOLLEGE

WELDING TECHNOLOGY:

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE DEGREE

The program is designed to provide comprehensive occupational training in common types of welding
methodsas related to today's welding industries. This programwill provide students with manipulative skills
and technical knowledge required to perform in a variety of entry-to-mid level welding careers in
manufacturing, petroleum, fabrication, and others. The courses and training will prepare students to take the
necessary code tests required in several occupational fields for employment.

An Associate of Science degree in Welding Technology may be earned upon the successful completion of
the required courses with a grade C or better and the completion of general education requirements. Several
certificate options are also available and may be earned upon successful completion of the required courses
with a grade C or better.

*Possible Career Options include: welding helper, welder, welder mechanic, maintenance welder,
construction welder, fabricator, pipe welder, welding inspector, and others.

Associate in Science, Welding Technology (Total 21 units)

Required Courses

WELD 1500

WELD 152094^

WELD 1530030

WELD 15400^

WELD 1510040

WELD 1560

INTC' 1100

Field of Study

Welding Processes
Gas Metal Arc Welding & Flux Core Arc Welding
Gas Tungsten Arc Welding
Pipe Code Welding
Shielded Metal Arc Welding

Blueprint Reading
Industrial Technology Capstone

(3)
(3)



West Kern Community Coilege District
I^TAFTCOLLEGE

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT:

STRUCTURAL CODE WELDING

The program is designed to provide comprehensive occupational training in common types of welding
methods as related to today's welding industries. This program will provide students with manipulative skills
and technical knowledge required to perform in a variety of entry-to-mid level welding careers in
manufacturing, petroleum, fabrication, and others. The courses and training will prepare students to take the
necessary code tests required in several occupational fields for employment.

CERTIFICATE IN WELDING - STRUCTURAL CODE WELDING

Required Courses

WELD 1500 Welding Processes
WELD 1510046 Shielded Metal Arc Welding
WELD 1560 Blueprint Reading
INTC 1000 Career Readiness

Total



West Kern Community College District
@)taftcollege

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT:

PIPE CODE WELDING

The program is designed to provide comprehensive occupational training in common types of welding
methods as related to today's welding industries. This program will provide students with manipulative skills
and technical knowledge required to perform in a variety of entry-to-mid level welding careers in
manufacturing, petroleum, fabrication, and others. The courses and training will prepare students to take the
necessary code tests required in several occupational fields for employment.

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT IN WELDING - PIPE CODE WELDING

Reauired Courses Units

WELD 1500 Welding Processes
WELD 1510040 Shielded Metal Arc Welding
WELD 154003# Pipe Code Welding
INTC 1000 Career Readiness

Total



Required Courses:

Required Courses:

Required Courses:

Required Courses:

Required Courses:

Welding: Associate in Science

DeptName/# Title

WELD 1500 Welding Processes

WEtD;1520 GasMptal Arc Wp

wmmmm Sas^unnslen Arc WcJd

WELD1560 Blueprint Reading

INTC1100 Industrial Technology Capstone

Certificate of Achievement: Structural Code Welding
WELD 1500 Welding Processes

WELD 1560

INTC 1000

Blueprint Reading

Career Readiness in Industrial Technology

Certificate of Achievement: Pipe Code Welding
WELD 1500 Weldine Processes

Career Readiness in Industrial Technology

Certificate in Gas Tungsten ArcWelding (Locally Approved Certificate)
WELD 1500 Welding Processes

Career Readiness in Industrial Technology

Certificate in Gas Metal Arc and FluxCore Arc Welding (LocallyApproved Certificate)
WELD 1500 Welding Processes

Units Sequence

'.1 'i V



Requirements

Required Core
(21 Unils)

Dept

Namc/^ Name Units

WELD 1500 Welding Processes 3

WELD 1560 Blueprint Reading 3

WELD 1510 Shielded Metal Arc Welding 3

WELD 1520 Gas Metal Arc Welding and Flux Core Arc Welding 3

WELD 1530 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding 3

WELD 1540 Pipe Welding 3

INTC 1100
Industrial Technology Capstone 3

3

3

Certificate of Acliievement: Structural Code Welding

Requirements
Dept.

Name/# Name Units

WELD 1500 Welding Processes 3

Required Core WELD 1560 Blueprint Reading 3

(12 Unils) WELD 1510 Shielded Metal Arc Welding 3

INTC 1000 Career Readiness 3

Certificate of Achievement: Pipe Code Welding

Requirements
Dept.

Name/# Name Units

WELD 1500 Welding Processes 3

Required Core WELD 1510 Shielded Metal Arc Welding 3

(12 Unils) WELD 1540 Pipe Welding 3

INTC 1000 Career Readiness 3

Yr l,Fali/Yr2,Fall

Yr I.Fall

Yr 1, Spring

Yr I Spring

Yr 1 Summer

Yr 2. Fall

Yr 2. Spring(maybe)

ICETC ISequencc
Yr I.Fall/ Yr2,Fall

Yr I.Fall

Yr 1, Spring

TBA

Yrl.Fall/Yr2, Fall

Yr I. Spring

Yr2,Fall

TBA



Program Submission Requirements

The new Curriculum Inventory System, launched in September 2012, has added new
requirements to program proposals. Please fill out this form and include it with your degree or
certificate submission.

Program Title: Welding Technology

Program TOP Code: _0956.50_
The TOP code is assigned according to the content and outcomes of the program, and must
conform closely to the TOP code given to similar programs in other colleges around the state.
The TOP code reflects the main discipline or subject matter, thus the program TOP code will
reflect the majority of required degree courses.

Annual Completers: 14
Number of students estimated to receive the degree or certificate each year after the program is
fully established.

Program Goal: CTE & Transfer
Degree and Certificate programs may have the following specified program goals: Career
Technical Education (CTE), Transfer, CTE & Transfer, and Other- Designed to meet community
needs.

Net Annual Labor Demand (CTE only): _47_
For CTE programs only, fill in the estimated number of annual job openings, minus the annual
number of program completers of other programs within the counties in the college service
areas. In most cases, this figure must cover only the counties within the college's service area
but for occupations considered to have a larger regional or statewide training and recruitment
area, the larger area may be used.

Faculty Workload: _0_
Provide the number of full-time equivalent faculty that will be dedicated to teaching the courses
in this program, in the program's first full year of operation, regardless of whether they are new
or existing faculty. This estimate is not the number of FTES (full time equivalent students)
expected to be generated by the program. The number must be entered as a decimal—for
example, one and a quarter full-time equivalent faculty would be entered as 1.25.

New Faculty Positions: 0
Provide the number (not FTEF) of separately identified new positions, both part- and full-time.
For example, if three part-time positions will be new, then enter the number 3 (three). If existing
faculty are sufficient for offering the program with courses and no plans exist to hire new faculty,
enter 0 (zero).

New Equipment: _0_
Ifnew equipment will be acquired for this program, estimate (In dollars) the total cost from all
sources, including district and state funds.

New/Remodeled Facility: _0_
If new or remodeled facilities will be acquired for this program, estimate (in dollars) the cost from
all sources, including district and state funds.

Instructional Support Services
3/16/2015



TAFTCOLLEGE

Program Submission Requirements

Library Acquisitions: _0_
Provide the estimated cost (in dollars) of library and learning resources materials

Program Review Date: 8/1/2019
Enter the month and year of the first scheduled review of the ADT after it has been approved.
For an ADT with a program goal of "Career Technical Education (CTE) and Transfer." pursuant
to Education code section 78016 the ADT must be reviewed every two (2) years.

Gainful Employment: Yes
Indicate ifthe program meets U.S. Department of Education gainful employment criteria. Not
applicable forAA-T orAS-T degrees.

Apprenticeship: No
Select "No" if the program is not an apprenticeship. Select "Yes" if the program is an
apprenticeship with approval from the Division of Apprenticeship Standards.

Distance Education: 0%_
Indicate the extent to which the courses associated with the certificate are conducted via

distance education; four choices are available, 0%, 1-49%, 50-99%, or 100%

CTE Regional Consortium Approved: Yes
For programs with a selected program goal of CTE or CTE and Transfer, by selecting "Yes" the
college certifies that the certificate was approved by the CTE regional consortium. For a
program with a selected goal that does not include CTE, this field is not required.

Instructional Support Services
3/16/2015





TAFTCOLLEGE

Distance Learning Approval Form

Course: STSU 205

How are the course objectives in the current course outline being met?
Through methods ofeviuation outlined in the COR.

How is the rigor of the course maintained?
The syllabus contains the objectives and SLOs for the course, and these are assessed for
levels of proficiency in the course.

How is effective instructor/student contact maintained?

The instructor works with students on a minimum ofa weekly basis making direct
contact with students through assessments and evaluations. Weekly assignments and the
use ofdiscussions keeps instructor and students in contact. Taft College's Minimum
Contact policy will be followed and considered a minimum contact requirement for this
course.

Describe how the course will be presented or the delivery method, including
orientation and testing of remote students and how remote students will access
course materials.

The distance education page in Taft College contains an excellent orientation for online
students. The course shell in Canvas also contains the student manual and FAQs to help
students understand the online environment. The instructor is always available by e-mail
to help students.

Describe your expectations, including what is required for the students to complete
the course.

The course has modules, discussions, specific tasks, and quizzes which must be
completed at a certain level ofproficiency in order to be successfiil in this course.

How will the students contact the instructor?

Students are free to use e-mail 24 hours a day. They can use the internal messaging
system in the course shell, or contact the instructor through the college email.

What kind of computer and internet access do you have that will enable you to
develop and teach this course?

Regular computer and Canvas.



TAFTCOLLEGE

What textbook will you be using for this course, and has it gone through the
approval process?

This course does not require a textbook. Studentswill use the Taft College website and
google for research.

This is approved on the current COR



TAFTCOLLEGE

-Revised bv: J. Rangel-Escobedo

Reviewed bv: V Jacobi

Date Revised; Soring 2017

Student Success (STSU) 0205 Introduction to Campus Life (.51
[formerly Student Success 95ABCD]

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: 8 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course provides familiarization to students with the resources and programs
available at Taft College and in the city ofTaft. In addition to curricular activities and services, co-
curricular activities are also discussed. This course is offorod on a Pass/No Pass basis only.

Type ofClass/Course: Non-degree applicable

Text: College map and Taft College catalog

Additional Instructional Materials: None

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. Locate the different facilities throughout campus,
2. Explain services, accommodations and/or identify the location of programs available to them at

Taft College, and
3. Discuss resources and services available throughout the City ofTaft.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Campus Facilities
A. Library
B. Tutoring and Supplemental Instruction
C. Cafeteria

D. Typing Labs
E. High Tech Center
F. Testing Center
G. Student Union

Unit II Accommodations, Services and Programs
A. Accommodations for Disabilities

1. Note4aker

2. Interpreters
3. Mobility
4. Extended time on tests

B. On-Campus Services/Resources

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

1. Library
2. Tutoring
3. Supplemental Instruction

C. Off-Campus Services/Resources
D. Programs

1. EOPS/CARE

2. TRIO

3. Veterans

4. DSPS

5. MAPP

6. CalWORKs

Unit III Co-Curricular Activities

A. Clubs

B. Events

Unit rV Location and Contact Information

A. Location ofdepartmental offices
B. Contact information for faculty and staff

Unit V Local Resources in the City of Taft
A. City ofTaft Website
B. Area Transit

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:

Students will be required to spend a minimum of 1 hour per week outside ofthe regular class time doing
the following:

1. Locate and go to two on-campus and off-campus facilities where the student may receive services
during the upcoming academic year,

2. Interview a Taft College employee regarding services their department offers,
3. Locate the online staff and faculty directory and identify 3-5 faculty members, and
4. Locate the online Chamber of Commerce page for the City ofTaft.

Methods of Instruction

1. Lecture

2. Demonstration

3. Site Visits

4. Media presentations.

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Quizzes
2. Written assignments
3. In class participation



TAFTCOLLEGE

4. Demonstration.

Supplemental Data;

TOP Code: 493011: Interpersonal Skills

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Online: Offline

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not part ofa cooperative work experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NOB: Credit bv Exam

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE





















































































































































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

78027970 05/01/2017  A00202247Clemmons, Crystal D.           S0038843                  11000           9526                   161.00 

78027971 05/01/2017  A00276198Fee, Asia N.                   S0038842                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78027972 05/01/2017  A00267366Gomez, Asher                   S0038841                  11000           9526                    90.00 

78027973 05/01/2017  A00241350Hernandez, Isabel A.           S0038844                  11000           9526                   400.00 

78027974 05/01/2017  A00043740Howell-Bailey, Cynthia H.      S0038847                  11000           9526                    67.00 

78027975 05/01/2017  A00281132Jarrar, Ferris I.              S0038840                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78027976 05/01/2017  A00244423Machuca, Perla E.              S0038845                  11000           9526                   100.00 

78027977 05/01/2017  A00201387Robles, Stacey L.              S0038839                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78027978 05/01/2017  A00230832Stinchcomb, Kendra A.          S0038838                  11000           9526                   100.00 

78027979 05/01/2017  A00264016Vega, Mackenzie M.             S0038846                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78027980 05/04/2017  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0049020        6843      11000   431     5632    65100          240.00 

78027981 05/04/2017  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0048930        MAY 17    11000   412     3350    59100       16,548.70 

78027982 05/04/2017  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0049016        51714     11000   431     4312    65100          321.75 

                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          395.00 

78027983 05/04/2017  A00200048Ammex                          I0048939        1001915   33428   310     4310    69200          124.38 

78027984 05/04/2017  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0048990        MAR 17    12461   206     5710    12042           77.58 

78027985 05/04/2017  A00200052AP Architects                  I0048997        10908     42350   000     5510    71003       13,051.68 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71005        1,608.60 

                                                                                       12050   000     5510    71004          319.40 

78027986 05/04/2017  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0048993        60133576  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78027987 05/04/2017  A00200066Bacsco                         I0049017        5411223   35827   357     4317    69700          766.44 

                                                                                       35819   357     4317    69700          766.45 

78027988 05/04/2017  A00261400Beltran, Michael               S0037302                  11000           9526                   981.65 

78027989 05/04/2017  A00200105Brandco                        I0048988        19858     11000   431     4320    65100            9.12 

78027990 05/04/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0048922        032917    12560   223     5645    09565          403.52 

78027991 05/04/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049013        040317    12603   125     5840    68900          285.50 

78027992 05/04/2017  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0048996        35268     39000   314     4316    64991          362.63 

                                                             I0049007        35267     11000   432     4316    67703          302.99 

78027993 05/04/2017  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0049024        0080048   42350   000     5510    71002        3,551.50 

                                                                                       42350   000     5510    71002        8,360.50 

78027994 05/04/2017  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            I0048963        041017    12486   303     7601    64300           85.00 

78027995 05/04/2017  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0048947        418207    11000   207     5641    08351          122.64 

78027996 05/04/2017  A00200161CDW-G                          I0048954        HMF3861   12000   303     6415    64300        2,748.28 

78027997 05/04/2017  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0048958        60387690  31000   423     4110    69100          325.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.61 

78027998 05/04/2017  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0048955        00134577  11000   202     5980    60100           38.00 

78027999 05/04/2017  A00201565Chabot-Las Positas Comm. Col   I0048946        P.        12563   202     5710    00000           75.00 

                                                                             ARVIZU 

78028000 05/04/2017  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0048933        50177302  11000   432     4316    67703        1,021.76 

78028001 05/04/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049002        04 01 17  11000   431     5850    65500           20.51 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65700        1,004.77 

78028002 05/04/2017  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0048953        W418535   11000   431     5632    65100        1,859.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   113     5632    67801        1,001.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65100           50.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     4316    67801           50.00 

78028003 05/04/2017  A00200205Cook's Computer Maintenance    I0048929        12659     12060   113     5632    67801        1,942.83 

78028004 05/04/2017  A00102126Criss, Sarah V.                I0049004        041217    11000   101     4410    66004           73.87 

78028005 05/04/2017  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0048989        3134023   11000   431     5641    65100        1,906.00 

78028006 05/04/2017  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0049019        096797    11000   431     4317    65100           90.12 

                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100           93.75 

78028007 05/04/2017  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0048965        023       12560   223     5890    09565          265.00 

78028008 05/04/2017  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0048982        93309     11000   353     4318    64600          395.05 

78028009 05/04/2017  A00287124Ewing Consulting Inc.          I0048927        2017-040  11000   301     5510    69990        9,600.00 

78028010 05/04/2017  A00281155Fain, Jennifer R.              I0048957        041817    12486   303     7601    64300           85.00 

78028011 05/04/2017  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0049023        CATAF355  11000   431     4310    65300          153.35 

78028012 05/04/2017  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0048983        5-770-46  11000   301     5940    64500           31.02 

78028013 05/04/2017  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0048980        2076191   11000   209     4311    19051        2,680.92 

78028014 05/04/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0048984        57340410  11000   431     5840    65700           40.03 

78028015 05/04/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049001        57030407  11000   431     5840    65700          120.61 

78028016 05/04/2017  A00200629Grainger                       I0048974        94039998  12565   223     4310    09565          144.54 

78028017 05/04/2017  A00228603Gutierrez, Victor M.           S0038407                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028018 05/04/2017  A00257900Hall, Daniel N.                I0048931        032717    11000   202     4311    60200           62.99 

78028019 05/04/2017  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0048950        1774331   11000   209     4311    04012          291.65 

78028020 05/04/2017  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0048991        40172059  12461   206     4311    12042          110.83 

78028021 05/04/2017  A00050759Holt, Lucille E.               I0049012        032217    12603   125     5510    68900        1,500.00 

78028022 05/04/2017  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0049018        636691    11000   431     5840    65100          205.82 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,665.28 

78028023 05/04/2017  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0048978        2782      12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          227.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          520.00 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          227.50 

78028024 05/04/2017  A00008647Johnson, Kathleen L.           I0048986        041117    12603   125     4310    68900          268.22 

                                                             I0048987        030217    12603   125     4310    68900          336.70 

                                                                                       12603   125     4310    68900          397.66 

                                                                                       12603   125     4311    68900            0.00 

78028025 05/04/2017  A00276687JP Marketing                   I0048952        13241     11000   113     5613    67801        2,500.00 

78028026 05/04/2017  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0049005        702050    12461   206     4318    12042          193.93 

78028027 05/04/2017  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0048992        553270    11000   431     4310    65100           29.92 

78028028 05/04/2017  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0048925        26713     12560   223     5633    09565          250.00 

78028029 05/04/2017  A00200730Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie   I0048999        032917    12460   206     5641    12042          424.12 

78028030 05/04/2017  A00202334Linder Backflow Service        I0048962        41017     11000   431     5632    65100          650.00 

78028031 05/04/2017  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0048918        040217    11000   209     4311    04011           20.90 

78028032 05/04/2017  A00200754Mayfield, Michael E.           I0048919        100716    11000   209     4410    49999          120.35 

                                                             I0048920        021217    11000   209     4311    19051          192.98 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

78028033 05/04/2017  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0048960        95370625  31000   423     4110    69100        1,440.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.01 

78028034 05/04/2017  A00266215Monoprice Inc.                 I0048971        15820919  12060   113     4312    67801           35.52 

                                                                                       12060   113     4312    67801           71.13 

                                                                                       12060   113     4312    67801        2,895.43 

78028035 05/04/2017  A00200586NAEYC Resource Sales Dept.     I0048934        308062    31000   423     4110    69100        1,576.25 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          157.62 

78028036 05/04/2017  A00288766Newegg Business Inc.           I0048935        13001720  11000   202     4311    60100          357.60 

                                                             I0048936        13001698  11000   202     4311    60100          130.60 

78028037 05/04/2017  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0049000        117447    11000   352     5750    69611        1,340.00 

78028037 05/04/2017  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0049022        117379    11000   432     5740    64993        1,160.00 

78028038 05/04/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0048921        041917    12560   223     5830    09565          276.76 

78028039 05/04/2017  A00249884PaperClip Communications, In   I0048956        844691    11000   411     5710    67300          329.00 

78028040 05/04/2017  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0048948        00910438  12461   206     4311    12042          207.95 

78028041 05/04/2017  A00239496Paul H. Brookes Publishing C   I0048959        1088101   31000   423     4110    69100          639.20 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.19 

78028042 05/04/2017  A00200528Plak Smacker                   I0048940        CD601823  12461   206     4311    12042           57.43 

78028043 05/04/2017  A00200539Proctor & Gamble               I0048941        36601419  12461   206     4311    12042          844.80 

78028044 05/04/2017  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0048981        033117    11000   401     5430    67200          702.20 

78028045 05/04/2017  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0048967        1493189   12435   221     5641    19010           30.18 

                                                                                       12435   221     5641    19010           56.86 

                                                             I0048994        1552955   11000   113     5641    67801          136.14 

                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          136.13 

                                                                                       11000   203     5641    61200          178.15 

                                                             I0049008        1551227   11000   202     4318    60100          599.31 

78028046 05/04/2017  A00286247Ridgecrest Regional Hospital   I0048937        010717    12461   206     5840    12042          262.20 

78028047 05/04/2017  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0048932        032717    11000   411     5710    67300          229.32 

78028048 05/04/2017  A00290774S.V.M., LP                     I0048972        5231550   12000   305     7601    64301        6,765.70 

78028049 05/04/2017  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0049006        APR 17    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78028050 05/04/2017  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0048969        0630      11000   432     5632    67703          230.00 

78028051 05/04/2017  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0048945        3151424   12603   125     5612    68900        2,858.21 

                                                                                       12603   125     5612    68900           50.00 

                                                                                       12603   125     5612    68900           32.18 

                                                                                       12603   125     5612    68900          689.00 

78028052 05/04/2017  A00200486Shell                          I0048968        81753004  11000   432     4316    67703          135.15 

78028053 05/04/2017  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0048926        13139     31000   423     4310    69100          714.00 

78028054 05/04/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0048970        04/06/17  11000   113     4310    67801          178.26 

78028055 05/04/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0048975        033117    12560   223     4310    09565            9.19 

78028056 05/04/2017  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0048961        1256091-  31000   423     5880    69100           55.51 

78028057 05/04/2017  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0048976        041717    11000   421     5990    67200       15,225.96 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200           30.00 

78028058 05/04/2017  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0049010        041117    11000   353     7130    64600          904.00 

78028059 05/04/2017  A00200423Taft City School District      I0049021        17-118    11000   432     4312    67703           10.97 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           41.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           94.50 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703            5.00 

78028060 05/04/2017  A00200425Taft College                   I0048977        030617    31000   423     7130    69100          450.00 

78028061 05/04/2017  A00200425Taft College                   I0049011        041017    12603   125     5310    68900          860.00 

78028062 05/04/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0048966        2574      12478   305     7601    64301        3,902.02 

78028063 05/04/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0048998        2002      11000   202     4311    60200           20.00 

78028064 05/04/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049015        1751      11000   208     4310    10023           94.29 

78028065 05/04/2017  A00256341Terminix                       I0048943        36384547  33528   310     5860    69200          402.00 

78028066 05/04/2017  A00249937The Learning Underground, In   I0049014        INV-0000  11000   202     5510    60100        1,000.00 

78028067 05/04/2017  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0048928        367091    11000   431     4310    65100          323.53 

                                                                                       11000   431     4317    65500           70.52 

                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          179.64 

                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          122.26 

                                                             I0048942        366702    33528   310     4310    69200          523.13 

                                                             I0048985        366954    12603   125     4310    68900          173.39 

                                                             I0048995        367049    39000   314     4310    64991           92.81 

78028068 05/04/2017  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0048973        32868907  11000   401     5641    67704          444.02 

78028069 05/04/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0048951        97836426  11000   353     6415    64600           20.63 

78028070 05/04/2017  A00202272VWR International              I0048979        80481796  11000   209     4311    19051        2,160.44 

78028071 05/04/2017  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0048949        040517    11000   432     5810    65700          103.38 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           21.18 

                                                                                       11000   432     5810    65700          802.65 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          164.40 

                                                                                       11000   432     5810    65700          125.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           25.60 

                                                             I0049003        04/05/17  11000   432     5810    65700          116.76 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           23.92 

                                                             I0049009        04-05-17  11000   432     5810    65700          129.11 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           26.45 

78028072 05/04/2017  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0048923        10473297  12565   223     4311    09565          207.67 

                                                             I0048924        80134652  12565   223     4311    09565          312.66 

                                                             I0048964        10477360  12565   223     4311    09565          259.38 

78028073 05/04/2017  A00200360Westec                         I0048938        23516     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78028074 05/04/2017  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0048944        758672    31000   423     4310    69100        1,123.20 

78028074 05/04/2017  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0048944        758672    31000   423     5940    69100          150.35 

78028075 05/08/2017  A00273795Bohannon Jr, Scott A.          S0038853                  11000           9526                   280.00 

78028076 05/08/2017  A00239717Castillo, Isela P.             S0038854                  11000           9526                   421.00 

78028077 05/08/2017  A00278014Chavez, Carlos L.              S0038852                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028078 05/08/2017  A00282406Dhaliwal, Durlabh S.           S0038851                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028079 05/08/2017  A00246621Garcia-Tweedy, Stephanie M.    S0038850                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028080 05/08/2017  A00273606Knight, Rachelle M.            S0038849                  11000           9526                   358.00 

78028081 05/08/2017  A00281084Napoleon, Allison K.           S0038848                  11000           9526                 5,464.91 

78028082 05/12/2017  A002000164Imprint                       I0049040        5337804   31000   423     4310    69100          207.72 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           95.88 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

78028083 05/12/2017  A00200034Albertson's                    I0049031        13500412  32000   422     4410    69400           39.32 

                                                             I0049059        44680419  39000   314     4311    64991          656.34 

78028084 05/12/2017  A00200437Anderson, Amber D.             I0049125        041317    11000   358     4410    62100           37.23 

78028085 05/12/2017  A00200052AP Architects                  I0049076        10937     12435   221     5510    19010        1,150.00 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71005        3,842.50 

78028086 05/12/2017  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0049047        60135051  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78028087 05/12/2017  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0049058        146140    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

                                                                                       35827   357     5860    69700          100.00 

                                                             I0049068        282150    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

78028088 05/12/2017  A00200066Bacsco                         I0049101        5414491   32000   422     4312    69400          271.69 

78028089 05/12/2017  A00200077Bang, D.D.S., Robert           I0049032        070516-0  12460   206     5641    12042        6,243.90 

78028090 05/12/2017  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0049037        041917    11000   209     4311    04014          103.54 

78028091 05/12/2017  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0049044        020417    12435   221     4311    19010          126.39 

78028092 05/12/2017  A00274011Bronco Electric, Inc.          I0049095        PAY  REQ  41150   000     5510    71002        2,303.29 

                                                                             #3 

78028093 05/12/2017  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0049067        35618     39000   314     4316    64991          158.85 

                                                             I0049073        35617     11000   432     4316    67703          453.83 

78028094 05/12/2017  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0049033        031617    11000   205     5641    12042          186.00 

78028095 05/12/2017  A00285769California Averland Construc   I0049034        PAY  REQ  42350   000     6211    71002      407,521.74 

                                                                             8 

78028096 05/12/2017  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0049048        022317    11000   208     5643    15011           52.00 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011           40.46 

                                                                                       11000   208     4311    15011           19.08 

                                                                                       11000   208     4410    15010           20.28 

78028097 05/12/2017  A00268788Carpenter, Carey L.            I0049051        040817    39000   314     5945    64991           23.75 

78028098 05/12/2017  A00289511CCCCISOA                       I0049118        NPNXGQ3D  12587   111     5710    66002          400.00 

78028099 05/12/2017  A00200161CDW-G                          I0049077        HMV5979   12000   303     6415    64300          463.14 

78028100 05/12/2017  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0049092        00125037  11000   411     5990    67300           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   203     5980    61200           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   358     5980    62100           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5980    60100           60.00 

                                                             I0049093        00127509  11000   411     5990    67300           40.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5980    61200           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5980    64993           60.00 

78028101 05/12/2017  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0049053        53640408  12461   206     5710    12042          357.69 

                                                                                       12461   206     5940    12042          199.50 

                                                                                       12461   206     5990    12042          203.90 

                                                                                       12461   206     4311    12042           22.17 

78028102 05/12/2017  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0049094        0317WKCC  11000   202     5990    60100           29.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5990    60200           29.00 

                                                                                       12603   125     5990    68900           29.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300          116.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       32000   422     5990    69400           29.00 

                                                                                       11000   203     5990    61200           29.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5990    64993           29.00 

                                                                                       33428   310     5990    69200           29.00 

78028103 05/12/2017  A00200205Cook's Computer Maintenance    I0049064        12742     12060   113     5632    67801          183.99 

                                                             I0049078        12740     12060   113     5632    67801          617.61 

                                                             I0049079        12739     12060   113     5632    67801          617.61 

78028104 05/12/2017  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0049057        585914    11000   431     4312    65100           70.62 

                                                             I0049099        585827    33428   310     4312    69200           68.05 

78028105 05/12/2017  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0049098        1461035-  11000   431     5850    65500           14.69 

78028106 05/12/2017  A00289075Cranium Cafe, LLC              I0049088        1096      12587   111     4313    66002       18,750.00 

78028107 05/12/2017  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0049075        096871    11000   431     4310    65100           73.63 

                                                                                       11000   431     5631    65100          112.50 

78028108 05/12/2017  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0049085        93367     39000   314     4318    64991          123.55 

78028109 05/12/2017  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0049027        65088301  32000   422     4410    69400          464.82 

78028110 05/12/2017  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0049100        CATAF355  11000   431     4310    65300           94.29 

78028111 05/12/2017  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0049028        13437071  32000   422     4410    69400          137.56 

78028112 05/12/2017  A00286862Floyd, Ryanna F.               S0038476                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028113 05/12/2017  A00289797Forestry Suppliers, Inc.       I0049056        166118-0  11000   209     4311    19011        1,645.06 

78028114 05/12/2017  A00210378Grey House Publishing          I0049049        152940    11000   203     6310    61200           94.50 

                                                             I0049050        152939    11000   203     6310    61200        1,295.10 

78028115 05/12/2017  A00200658Higher Education Publication   I0049091        81266     11000   411     4310    67300           75.00 

78028116 05/12/2017  A00267251Insight Investments, LLC       I0049026        INV19712  12000   303     6415    64300        3,874.77 

                                                             I0049127        INV19626  11000   113     5644    67801        4,932.00 

78028117 05/12/2017  A00210963J. America                     I0049115        420813    31000   423     4310    69100          540.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           31.29 

78028118 05/12/2017  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0049089        041617    11000   209     4311    04013           31.56 

78028119 05/12/2017  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0049060        MAR 17    12461   206     5641    12042       30,102.72 

                                                             I0049111        702247    11000   421     5990    67200        2,835.00 

78028120 05/12/2017  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0049102        553387    11000   431     4310    65100          184.40 

78028121 05/12/2017  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0049025        050217    11508   301     4310    64500          625.70 

78028122 05/12/2017  A00201538L'Ecuyer, Laura E.             I0049108        041317    11000   202     4410    60103           47.00 

78028123 05/12/2017  A00288932Laboratory Devices Company,    I0049117        4734      12435   221     4311    19010          902.24 

                                                                                       12435   221     5940    19010           44.00 

78028124 05/12/2017  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0049038        2188643   31000   423     4110    69100          582.30 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.65 

78028125 05/12/2017  A00266215Monoprice Inc.                 I0049063        15918963  12060   113     4310    67801           28.64 

                                                                                       12060   113     4310    67801           30.73 

                                                                                       12060   113     4310    67801           27.77 

                                                                                       12060   113     4310    67801           28.64 

                                                                                       12060   113     4310    67801           42.90 

                                                                                       12060   113     4318    67801           49.30 

78028126 05/12/2017  A00200594NCIAC                          I0049126        011817    11510   313     5210    63300           75.00 

78028127 05/12/2017  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0049110        0031600   42350   000     5510    71002        1,800.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

78028128 05/12/2017  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0049042        1058118   31000   423     4310    69100        1,763.90 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          208.76 

                                                             I0049114        994019    31000   423     4310    69100        2,065.55 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.55 

78028129 05/12/2017  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0049036        117448    11000   352     5750    69611        1,285.00 

                                                             I0049081        117449    11000   352     5750    69611        3,115.00 

                                                             I0049097        117412    11000   432     5740    64993        1,670.00 

78028130 05/12/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0049112        041417    11000   431     5830    65700       21,515.15 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,501.64 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        3,753.92 

                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200           76.61 

78028131 05/12/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0049116        04/14/17  31000   423     5830    69100          454.47 

                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100            8.12 

78028132 05/12/2017  A00274971Pacheco, Iris M.               S0038261                  11000           9526                   354.00 

78028133 05/12/2017  A00202654Pacific West Sound, Inc.       I0049090        9509      11508   301     5641    64500        3,100.00 

78028134 05/12/2017  A00200518Pearson Education              I0049039        BK845729  31000   423     4110    69100          323.88 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           37.35 

78028135 05/12/2017  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0049029        83500359  32000   422     4410    69400        1,937.62 

78028136 05/12/2017  A00284688Phytorion, Inc.                I0049123        10955     12563   202     5510    00000          866.25 

78028137 05/12/2017  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0049122        040617    12000   304     5710    63200          110.00 

78028138 05/12/2017  A00255636Rapp's  Packaging              I0049084        170102    31000   423     4321    69100          793.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.70 

78028139 05/12/2017  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0049052        1561283   12603   125     4318    68900          157.40 

                                                             I0049062        1573621   11000   207     5641    49999           50.20 

                                                             I0049070        1552954   12435   221     5641    19010           77.96 

                                                                                       12435   221     5641    19010          146.55 

                                                             I0049109        1561221   12558   223     4318    09565          116.58 

78028140 05/12/2017  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0049071        010117-0  12460   206     5641    12042           79.55 

                                                             I0049120        042617    12603   125     4310    68900           26.63 

78028141 05/12/2017  A00200479Sears                          I0049074        44000412  11000   431     4310    65100          147.94 

78028142 05/12/2017  A00202340Shaffer, Robin D.              I0049096        MAR 17    12460   206     5641    12042        1,440.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042          169.60 

78028143 05/12/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049082        041417    31000   423     4321    69100           28.17 

78028144 05/12/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049103        04-06-17  11000   301     5810    64500          129.29 

78028145 05/12/2017  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0049105        MAY 17    11000   411     3410    67300          495.25 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,422.23 

78028146 05/12/2017  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0049106        APR 17    11000   411     3410    67300          495.25 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,403.90 

78028147 05/12/2017  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0049107        MAR 17    11000   411     3410    67300          495.25 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,377.89 

78028148 05/12/2017  A00200399Stewart Electric Supply, Inc   I0049061        451638-0  11000   113     6415    67801          849.75 

78028149 05/12/2017  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0049080        J.        11000   000     9513    00000          836.47 

                                                                             HUSBAND 

78028150 05/12/2017  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0049086        2358      12000   000     5110    00000          212.82 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

78028151 05/12/2017  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0049113        033117    11000   421     5990    67200        1,292.52 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200           10.00 

78028152 05/12/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049030        1499      12483   303     7601    64300        4,385.99 

78028153 05/12/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049065        4220      12551   353     4310    64600          294.51 

78028154 05/12/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049069        4046      12551   353     4310    64600           49.32 

78028155 05/12/2017  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0049066        042617    32000   422     4410    69400           98.91 

78028156 05/12/2017  A00200608The Fort Preservation Societ   I0049035        35        12000   303     5610    64300          450.00 

78028157 05/12/2017  A00247188The Life Trends Group, TLTG    I0049043        26409     11000   352     4310    69619          593.15 

78028158 05/12/2017  A00201046Tri Lateral LLC                I0049041        14615313  31000   423     4110    69100          793.60 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           91.96 

78028159 05/12/2017  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0049054        367234    11000   209     4311    04014           81.42 

                                                             I0049072        369343    11000   431     4310    65100        1,189.23 

78028160 05/12/2017  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0049045        32891038  11000   401     5641    67704          434.36 

78028161 05/12/2017  A00253173University of La Verne         I0049119        15017TRE  12434   219     2110    17010       48,393.12 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010        1,543.27 

                                                                                       12434   219     4310    17010       12,307.21 

                                                                                       12434   219     5641    17010       12,539.52 

                                                                                       12434   219     5910    17010           19.00 

78028162 05/12/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049104        97830359  11000   357     5840    69700          121.52 

78028163 05/12/2017  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0049046        48431048  32000   422     4410    69400          593.91 

78028164 05/12/2017  A00202272VWR International              I0049055        80482956  11000   209     4311    19051        3,674.54 

78028165 05/12/2017  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0049087        80482294  11000   209     4311    04011          103.42 

78028166 05/12/2017  A00290464Western Association of Veter   I0049121        N.  COOK  12563   202     9220    00000          450.00 

78028167 05/12/2017  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0049083        121415TA  31000   423     4110    69100        1,035.60 

78028168 05/24/2017  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0049174        6860      11000   431     4317    65500          386.90 

                                                                                       11000   431     4317    65100          723.94 

78028168 05/24/2017  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0049174        6860      11000   431     5631    65100          240.00 

78028169 05/24/2017  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0049294        041217    12000   311     5710    64200           60.00 

78028170 05/24/2017  A00200034Albertson's                    I0049218        13680419  33429   310     4410    69200          430.54 

78028171 05/24/2017  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0049158        97563932  11000   113     5644    67801          631.40 

78028172 05/24/2017  A00200043American Express               I0049304        11005042  11000   431     4310    65100          301.95 

                                                                                       11000   401     5710    67200          604.50 

                                                                                       11000   401     5990    67200          142.23 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801          171.62 

                                                                                       11000   113     5710    67801        2,580.07 

                                                                                       12587   111     5710    66002          213.75 

                                                                                       11000   411     5710    66002          213.75 

                                                                                       39000   314     5710    64991           83.23 

                                                                                       39000   314     5740    64991           13.90 

                                                                                       11000   203     6310    61200        4,383.30 

                                                                                       11000   203     5710    61200          169.79 

                                                                                       39000   314     5710    64991        1,888.97 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          242.50 

                                                                                       11000   352     5710    69610          894.44 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12435   221     4311    19010          714.83 

                                                                                       11000   110     5710    66003        1,998.18 

                                                                                       11000   101     5720    66004          732.45 

                                                                                       11000   111     5415    66002           39.65 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003          174.58 

                                                                                       11000   101     4410    66004           14.49 

78028173 05/24/2017  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0049198        051517    12551   353     5710    64600        1,450.00 

78028174 05/24/2017  A00200052AP Architects                  I0049134        10951     42350   000     5510    71003       16,005.72 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71005        8,930.36 

78028174 05/24/2017  A00200052AP Architects                  I0049199        10859     42350   000     5510    71003       11,970.62 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71005        2,814.18 

                                                                                       41150   000     5510    71004          585.00 

                                                                                       42350   000     5510    71003        1,017.50 

                                                                                       12050   000     5510    71004        1,980.00 

                                                                                       12050   000     5510    71004          183.76 

                                                                                       12434   219     5510    17010        4,475.00 

78028175 05/24/2017  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0049166        44356817  11000   208     6415    11051            0.00 

                                                                                       11000   208     6415    49999            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   208     6415    49999            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   208     6415    49999           98.98 

                                                             I0049183        44359588  11000   208     6415    11051          268.13 

                                                                                       11000   208     6415    49999          674.60 

                                                                                       11000   208     6415    49999            5.00 

78028176 05/24/2017  A00290528Arizona Grand Resort, LLC      I0049194        435LT82E  12563   202     9220    00000          490.81 

78028177 05/24/2017  A00282298Arvizu, Primavera A.           I0049132        042517    12000   304     4410    63200           98.19 

78028178 05/24/2017  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0049237        041817    39000   314     5840    64991          213.37 

78028179 05/24/2017  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0049216        043017    11000   411     5970    67300        5,211.72 

78028180 05/24/2017  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0049182        MAR 17    12461   206     5710    12042          292.38 

78028181 05/24/2017  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0049214        INV00827  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

                                                             I0049215        INV00815  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

78028182 05/24/2017  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0049212        MAY 17    12560   223     5610    09565        6,250.00 

78028183 05/24/2017  A00241336Benefit Trust Company as Tru   I0049196        16/17     11000   412     5990    73900      529,325.00 

78028184 05/24/2017  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0049290        042117    11000   209     5740    04014          125.00 

78028185 05/24/2017  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0049202        JUN 17    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78028186 05/24/2017  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0049289        111616    12435   221     5710    19010           27.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5910    19010           42.23 

                                                                                       12435   221     5910    19010            5.40 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010           10.80 

78028187 05/24/2017  A00201543Blanco, Melissa A.             I0049155        052217    11508   301     5645    64500          250.00 

78028188 05/24/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049228        041917    12461   206     5840    12042          374.95 

78028189 05/24/2017  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0049238        35999     39000   314     4316    64991          217.80 

78028190 05/24/2017  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0049138        79245     42350   000     5510    71002       22,247.05 

78028191 05/24/2017  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0049167        49854638  11000   209     4311    04013          515.81 

                                                             I0049193        49787921  12434   219     4311    17010       21,341.68 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12434   219     5940    17010        2,147.10 

78028192 05/24/2017  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0049175        7305-215  11000   432     4312    67703          127.49 

                                                             I0049232        7305-214  11000   432     4312    67703           57.24 

78028193 05/24/2017  A00200150Carrillo, Jessica              I0049149        022417    12461   206     5940    12042           22.80 

                                                                                       12461   206     4311    12042           10.71 

78028194 05/24/2017  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0049154        50427923  11000   432     4316    67703        1,354.09 

78028195 05/24/2017  A00234707CMS Communications, Inc.       I0049305        1710526I  11000   431     4310    65100          225.23 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           17.00 

78028196 05/24/2017  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0049296        041717    12561   223     5710    63100          123.65 

78028197 05/24/2017  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0049170        586052    11000   431     4312    65100           46.62 

78028198 05/24/2017  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0049145        041017    11000   208     4318    15016        2,224.63 

                                                             I0049217        MAR 17    11000   411     5970    67300          733.49 

78028199 05/24/2017  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0049200        JUN 17    39000   314     5610    64991        2,460.00 

                                                             I0049201        JUN.  17  39000   314     5610    64991          928.00 

78028200 05/24/2017  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0049137        5-785-18  11000   202     5940    60103           15.40 

78028201 05/24/2017  A00211659Flachmann, Christopher M.      I0049171        042717    12551   353     4310    64600           37.54 

78028202 05/24/2017  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0049173        1016714   41000   000     9220    00000        3,890.47 

78028203 05/24/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049135        042817    11000   431     5840    65700          776.35 

78028204 05/24/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049136        04/28/17  11000   431     5840    65700          988.15 

78028205 05/24/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049143        042217    31000   423     5840    69100           45.05 

78028206 05/24/2017  A00280596General Production Services    I0049244        0059486-  12434   219     5613    17010       15,435.36 

78028207 05/24/2017  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0049292        040717    11000   209     5740    04011          641.00 

78028208 05/24/2017  A00246798Golling, Leigh                 I0049148        042917    11000   208     4310    49999           83.32 

78028209 05/24/2017  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0049297        040717    12000   303     5710    64300          144.82 

                                                             I0049298        032717    12599   309     5710    64992        1,365.53 

                                                             I0049299        031917    12000   303     5710    64300          757.09 

78028210 05/24/2017  A00200375Graham, Sandra L.              I0049293        020317    11000   358     5710    62100           50.00 

78028211 05/24/2017  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0049163        40258398  11000   205     4311    12042        2,711.80 

                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          247.35 

                                                             I0049165        40846456  11000   205     4312    12042          964.50 

78028211 05/24/2017  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0049165        40846456  11000   205     5632    12042          463.63 

                                                             I0049185        40213640  11000   205     4312    12042          498.56 

                                                                                       11000   205     5632    12042          904.75 

                                                             I0049222        40874132  11000   205     4311    12042          961.16 

                                                             I0049223        40262816  11000   205     4311    12042           77.99 

78028212 05/24/2017  A00291517Hilton Garden Inn Monterey     I0049195        33389556  11000   302     5710    63100          505.75 

78028213 05/24/2017  A00289058Home Science Tools             I0049209        760555    12434   219     4311    17010          531.60 

78028214 05/24/2017  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0049141        2803      12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          520.00 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          650.00 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          227.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          520.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0049142        2844      12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          227.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          520.00 

78028215 05/24/2017  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0049300        041917    11000   202     5710    60300        1,494.54 

78028216 05/24/2017  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0049150        041917    11000   209     4311    04013           32.28 

                                                             I0049291        040717    11000   209     5740    04011           12.00 

78028217 05/24/2017  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0049205        MAY 17    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78028218 05/24/2017  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0049187        199077    11000   401     5430    67200           24.85 

78028219 05/24/2017  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0049233        702360    12461   206     4318    12042           21.29 

78028220 05/24/2017  A00200735Liebert Cassidy Whitmore       I0049188        1438695   11000   411     5430    67300        1,056.00 

78028221 05/24/2017  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0049129        051517    11000   110     5430    66003       40,000.00 

78028222 05/24/2017  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0049161        041817    11000   209     4310    04011           57.90 

                                                             I0049162        043017    11000   209     4311    04011           18.25 

                                                             I0049178        042417    11000   209     4311    04011            7.40 

78028223 05/24/2017  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0049230        APR 17    12461   206     5710    12042          210.60 

78028224 05/24/2017  A00278032Meteau, Robert                 I0049301        031717    11000   411     5710    67300          115.56 

78028225 05/24/2017  A00213463Nuance Communications Inc.     I0049197        50679055  12000   311     4315    64200           39.79 

                                                                                       12000   311     4315    64200          225.00 

78028226 05/24/2017           Voided Check 

78028227 05/24/2017           Voided Check 

78028228 05/24/2017           Voided Check 

78028229 05/24/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049207        90059750  12434   219     4310    17010           20.90 

                                                             I0049208        90809672  12434   219     4310    17010           21.22 

                                                             I0049239        91988530  33528   310     4310    69200           79.97 

                                                             I0049240        92068295  12461   206     4310    12042          176.52 

                                                             I0049241        92714981  11000   358     4318    62100           63.81 

                                                             I0049242        92589695  39000   314     4310    64991           67.60 

                                                             I0049243        92540410  11495   216     6415    61900          236.80 

                                                             I0049245        92588821  12561   223     4318    63100           42.67 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15013          139.94 

                                                             I0049246        92558994  11000   113     4318    67801          209.13 

                                                             I0049247        92711613  12000   304     4310    63200          192.26 

                                                             I0049248        92526652  39000   314     4310    64991          463.38 

                                                             I0049249        92510922  11000   421     4310    67200           44.99 

                                                             I0049250        92453734  11000   209     4318    49999          167.07 

                                                             I0049251        82416686  11000   113     4318    67801          195.18 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          193.57 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          278.33 

                                                                                       11000   352     4318    69610           37.53 

                                                                                       12561   223     4318    63100           64.33 

                                                             I0049252        91202910  12435   221     4310    19010           36.67 

                                                             I0049253        92360699  11000   209     4311    17013           82.56 

                                                             I0049254        92258646  11495   216     4310    61900           87.49 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

78028229 05/24/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049255        92197552  11000   209     4310    17017           50.40 

                                                             I0049256        92136982  11000   210     4311    21056           12.86 

                                                             I0049257        92136981  11000   210     4311    21056           40.74 

                                                             I0049258        92136981  11000   210     4310    21056          105.20 

                                                             I0049259        92136932  11000   210     4311    21056          124.16 

                                                             I0049260        92152480  12435   221     4318    19010           86.20 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           86.21 

                                                                                       39000   314     4318    64991          172.40 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          113.68 

                                                                                       39000   314     4318    64991          113.69 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          113.68 

                                                                                       39000   314     4318    64991          113.69 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          113.69 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60200          159.79 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           47.93 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          541.47 

                                                             I0049261        92183575  11000   421     4310    67200           12.11 

                                                             I0049262        92134348  12435   221     4310    19010            6.45 

                                                             I0049263        92215451  11000   210     4318    22013           75.06 

                                                             I0049264        92184521  11000   207     4318    05062          160.86 

                                                             I0049265        92004059  11000   110     4310    66003           25.41 

                                                             I0049266        91960170  11000   209     4310    04013           46.27 

                                                             I0049267        91960135  11000   209     4310    04013           21.43 

                                                             I0049268        91947549  11000   421     4310    67200           60.47 

                                                             I0049269        91922583  11000   210     4318    22013           75.06 

                                                                                       11000   207     4318    49999          149.19 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          117.42 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          197.08 

                                                                                       12000   311     4318    64200          541.47 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          541.48 

78028229 05/24/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049270        92183575  11000   421     4310    67200           61.87 

                                                             I0049271        91920291  12000   304     4310    63200          151.53 

                                                             I0049272        91916102  11000   421     4310    67200           58.84 

                                                             I0049273        91860942  11000   210     4310    20014          190.89 

                                                             I0049274        91724994  11000   113     4318    67801          197.07 

                                                             I0049275        91873056  11000   207     4310    49999           92.15 

                                                             I0049276        91850013  11000   202     4310    60100           81.51 

                                                             I0049277        91847215  11000   431     4310    65100          433.78 

                                                             I0049278        91777853  11000   113     4310    67801           53.59 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801            2.58 

                                                             I0049279        91745963  11000   209     4310    17011           34.74 

                                                             I0049280        91745943  11000   209     4310    17011           39.09 

                                                             I0049281        91677602  12603   125     4310    68900           88.15 

                                                             I0049282        91677488  12603   125     4310    68900          404.83 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0049283        91608797  11000   431     4310    65100          666.22 

                                                             I0049284        91639764  11000   202     4310    60100           69.70 

                                                             I0049285        91608846  11000   431     4310    65100          139.73 

                                                             I0049286        91608846  11000   431     4310    65100           11.36 

                                                             I0049287        91544903  11000   209     4310    04014           25.73 

                                                             I0049288        91544839  11000   209     4310    04014          434.80 

78028230 05/24/2017  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0049140        117452    11000   352     5750    69611        1,265.00 

78028230 05/24/2017  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0049184        117450    11000   352     5750    69610        1,900.00 

78028231 05/24/2017  A00265784Patterson, Jo E.               I0049164        042517    11000   111     4410    66002           42.36 

78028232 05/24/2017  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0049224        76812776  11000   205     5641    12042            4.95 

                                                             I0049225        77070124  11000   205     5641    12042          436.49 

                                                             I0049226        77164720  11000   205     5641    12042          520.80 

78028233 05/24/2017  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0049295        030317    12000   304     5710    63200           35.00 

                                                             I0049302        030817    12563   202     5710    00000          379.95 

78028234 05/24/2017  A00202895Raymond's Trophy & Awards      I0049172        54542     12484   303     4310    64300          834.89 

78028235 05/24/2017  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0049221        0636      11000   432     5632    67703          195.00 

78028236 05/24/2017  A00243358SchoolDude.com                 I0049169        INV-0509  11000   431     5641    65100        4,840.50 

78028237 05/24/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049181        16230949  12460   206     5641    12042           98.99 

78028238 05/24/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049213        050417    11000   411     5641    67300           53.15 

78028239 05/24/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049227        04.06.17  11000   205     5641    12042          258.87 

78028240 05/24/2017  A00200396Spurr                          I0049186        82463     11000   431     5820    65700        8,029.97 

78028240 05/24/2017  A00200396Spurr                          I0049186        82463     35827   357     5820    69700          948.57 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          399.47 

78028241 05/24/2017  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0049177        1256125-  33528   310     5880    69200           78.75 

78028242 05/24/2017  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0049124        26479     12563   202     5510    00000        7,747.00 

                                                                                       11000   358     5510    62100        3,643.00 

78028243 05/24/2017  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0049303        040417    12563   202     5710    00000          184.04 

78028244 05/24/2017  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0049180        17913672  33528   310     4410    69200           55.05 

                                                             I0049191        17914238  32000   422     4410    69400        7,838.09 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          779.46 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,829.49 

                                                                                       32000   422     4310    69400        1,414.90 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400          131.92 

                                                             I0049219        17913672  33429   310     4410    69200        2,399.63 

78028245 05/24/2017  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0049130        44296215  11000   000     9513    00000          208.71 

78028246 05/24/2017  A00291502T9 Mastered LLC                I0049131        1007      11000   302     5710    63100        1,950.00 

78028247 05/24/2017  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0049168        157616    11000   431     4310    65300          908.85 

78028248 05/24/2017  A00200423Taft City School District      I0049176        17-128    11000   202     4312    60200            3.39 

                                                                                       11000   202     4316    60200           22.50 

                                                                                       11000   202     5632    60200           78.75 

                                                                                       39000   314     4312    64991          578.55 

                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991           60.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991           30.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          362.25 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0049179        17-123    33528   310     4310    69200           36.38 

78028249 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049133        2648      39000   314     4310    64991          120.12 

78028250 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049139        4343      11000   401     4310    67200           53.61 

78028251 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049146        2294      11000   210     4110    13052            5.24 

                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999           48.21 

78028252 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049147        4015      11000   210     4310    21056          385.84 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052            7.50 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052           40.73 

                                                                                       12560   223     4310    60103           15.08 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15016            1.60 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   207     4310    05062           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04011           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       12563   202     4310    00000           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   203     4310    61200           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           53.61 

78028253 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049156        2534      11000   110     4310    66003            5.44 

78028254 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049157        4353      11000   101     4320    66004           53.61 

                                                                                       11000   101     4320    66004           53.61 

78028255 05/24/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049190        4287      12551   353     4310    64600           37.54 

78028256 05/24/2017  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0049153        050417    32000   422     4411    69400           60.08 

78028257 05/24/2017  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0049210        4666      12434   219     4312    17010        5,067.13 

                                                             I0049211        4648      12434   219     4312    17010        5,068.00 

78028258 05/24/2017  A00252942TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac   I0049159        063016    12435   221     7130    19010      261,082.00 

78028259 05/24/2017  A00288933Thermo Fisher Scientific, In   I0049152        SLS25020  12434   221     6412    19010        4,597.80 

                                                                                       12435   221     5940    19010            0.01 

78028260 05/24/2017  A00272246Three-Way Chevrolet-Cadillac   I0049128        0632129K  12375   314     6414    64991       27,899.16 

78028261 05/24/2017  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0049192        4646745   32000   422     4410    69400        5,449.15 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          222.11 

                                                             I0049220        4511236   33429   310     4410    69200        2,629.37 

78028262 05/24/2017  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0049206        JUN 17    11000   412     3350    59100       21,660.82 

78028263 05/24/2017  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0049231        56065245  11000   431     4312    65100           29.70 

78028264 05/24/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049234        97846387  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 

                                                                                       11000   411     5840    67300           87.36 

78028265 05/24/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049235        97846387  12603   125     4315    68900           76.02 

78028266 05/24/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049236        .9784638  12551   353     6415    64600           66.22 

78028267 05/24/2017  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0049144        733589    31000   423     4110    69100          220.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-17 through 31-May-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           10.59 

78028268 05/24/2017  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0049204        JUN 17    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78028269 05/24/2017  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0049229        JUN 17    12461   206     5611    12042        2,530.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          890.00 

78028270 05/24/2017  A00200360Westec                         I0049189        23705     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78028271 05/24/2017  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0049203        JUN 17    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78028272 05/24/2017  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0049151        34-20405  11000   203     4310    61200          121.35 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         2,141,266.36 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
ARAMIREZ       05/12/2017 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0044099    05/09/2017 05/09/2017             $289.80     

                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0044105    05/09/2017 05/09/2017              $15.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044030    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $782.71     

               05/18/2017 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0044265    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $67.60     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044257    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $187.07     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044196    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $123.01     

                          A00273849  Aztec Software Associates, I P0044270    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $9,376.50     

                                                                  P0044271    05/17/2017 05/17/2017          $22,475.00     

               05/22/2017 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044279    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $15.00     

                                                                  P0044311    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $123.61     

                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0044286    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $555.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044315    05/18/2017 05/18/2017               $2.67     

                                                                  P0044317    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $42.93     

                                                                  P0044318    05/18/2017 05/18/2017               $5.35     

                                                                  P0044320    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $346.02     

                                                                  P0044322    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $28.74     

                                                                  P0044323    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $277.77     

                                                                  P0044332    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $56.26     

                                                                  P0044333    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $327.07     

               05/25/2017 A00008647  Johnson, Kathleen L.         P0044325    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $1,645.59     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044324    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $1,075.85     

                          A00283239  Saint Andrew's Episcopal Chu P0044312    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $3,000.00     

                          A00008647  Johnson, Kathleen L.         P0044355    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $113.62     

                                                                  P0044356    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $231.12     

                                                                  P0044364    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $491.41     

                          A00284396  First United Methodist Churc P0044344    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $250.00     

                          A00288689  Rodriguez, Gary              P0044343    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,800.00     

                          A00291702  Clem's Tire & Road Service   P0044342    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $458.65     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $44,163.35 

 

ASALAZAR       05/04/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044016    05/02/2017 05/02/2017             $151.53   

               05/11/2017 A00283245  Concepts of Ink Corp.        P0044115    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $321.70     

               05/15/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044169    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $151.53   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044165    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $136.21     

                                                                  P0044168    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $136.21     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $897.18 

 

BAMERIO        05/03/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0043997    05/01/2017 05/01/2017              $37.54   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $37.54 

DDURAN         05/03/2017 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0043988    04/28/2017 04/28/2017             $208.71   

                          A00201737  Duran, Diana                 P0044001    05/01/2017 05/01/2017              $47.08     

               05/05/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044042    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $44.99   

               05/12/2017 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0044146    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $5,336.00     

                          A00201737  Duran, Diana                 P0044147    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $150.00     

                          A00285820  O'Connor Construction Manage P0044144    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $1,800.00     

               05/25/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044401    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $34.29     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,621.07 

 

DEKDAHL        05/12/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044048    05/04/2017 05/04/2017             $463.38   

                                                                  P0044132    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $67.60   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044046    05/04/2017 05/04/2017             $120.12   

               05/15/2017 A00272246  Three-Way Chevrolet-Cadillac P0044128    05/11/2017 05/11/2017          $27,899.16   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,550.26 

 

DHICKS         05/01/2017 A00200205  Cook's Computer Maintenance  P0043950    04/25/2017 04/25/2017             $183.99   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0043991    04/28/2017 04/28/2017             $167.08   

                                                                  P0043841    04/17/2017 04/17/2017           $1,663.50   

               05/03/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0043750    04/06/2017 04/06/2017           $1,621.69   

               05/04/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0043981    04/27/2017 04/27/2017             $768.94   

               05/05/2017 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044078    05/05/2017 05/05/2017          $10,071.70     

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0044055    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $292.66     

               05/08/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044053    05/04/2017 05/04/2017             $182.62   

               05/09/2017 A00200205  Cook's Computer Maintenance  P0044065    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $120.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044033    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $209.13   

                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0044020    05/03/2017 05/03/2017           $1,300.00     

                          A00200032  Agundez, Adrian Bernard.     P0044029    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $224.70     

                          A00200632  Anderson, Sherry L.          P0044024    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $252.20     

                          A00200988  Zsiba, Jason A.              P0044027    05/03/2017 05/03/2017              $20.00     

                          A00201173  Kasper, Kevin J.             P0044025    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $244.70     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00201811  Newlove, Olga A.             P0044026    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $284.82     

                          A00275787  Bunk, Alvin                  P0044028    05/03/2017 05/03/2017              $20.00     

               05/12/2017 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0044097    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $442.60     

                                                                  P0044118    05/10/2017 05/10/2017           $1,839.75     

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0044124    05/10/2017 05/10/2017           $5,749.64     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044096    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $236.80   

               05/18/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044288    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $128.35     

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0044177    05/12/2017 05/12/2017          $11,772.83     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044247    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $258.42     

               05/19/2017 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0044223    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $764.94     

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0044171    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $316.49     

                                                                  P0044175    05/12/2017 05/12/2017           $3,732.33     

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0044178    05/12/2017 05/12/2017           $2,331.17     

                          A00276687  JP Marketing                 P0044176    05/12/2017 05/12/2017           $2,500.00     

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0044294    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $4,808.25     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0044290    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $227.92     

               05/21/2017 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0044388    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $2,500.00     

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0044398    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $457.51     

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0044390    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $4,000.00     

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0044391    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $6,698.50     

               05/22/2017 A00266520  ID Zone                      P0044411    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $619.86     

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0044363    05/19/2017 05/19/2017          $22,355.96     

               05/30/2017 A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0044406    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $100.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $89,469.05 

 

FLARA          05/01/2017 A00290928  CTK Instruments LLC          P0043949    04/25/2017 04/25/2017          $31,304.02     

               05/02/2017 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0043982    04/28/2017 04/28/2017          $73,081.22     

               05/10/2017 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044108    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $143.52     

               05/12/2017 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044110    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $143.52     

               05/16/2017 A00202272  VWR International            P0044079    05/08/2017 05/08/2017          $15,042.38     

                          A00252942  TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac P0044153    05/11/2017 05/11/2017         $261,082.00   

               05/18/2017 A00283199  Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.  P0044304    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $8,580.00     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044109    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $500.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044219    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $1,827.26     

               05/19/2017 A00210209  ULINE                        P0044399    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $8,580.00     

               05/22/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044274    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $20.90   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                  P0044275    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $21.22   

               05/24/2017 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0044316    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $5,068.00   

                                                                  P0044319    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $5,067.13   

               05/25/2017 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0044402    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $5,112.05     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $415,573.22 

 

GDUNHAM        05/04/2017 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0044036    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $60.08   

               05/10/2017 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0044120    05/10/2017 05/10/2017              $99.85     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0044123    05/10/2017 05/10/2017           $8,681.96     

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0044122    05/10/2017 05/10/2017           $1,167.70     

                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0044121    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $169.98     

               05/12/2017 A00200034  Albertson's                  P0044140    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $125.00     

                          A00200225  Darling International (Fresn P0044141    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $50.00     

                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0044129    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $6,839.27     

                                                                  P0044135    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $8,000.00     

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0044130    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $317.60     

                                                                  P0044137    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $600.00     

                          A00200343  Vistar Corporation           P0044139    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $500.00     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0044134    05/11/2017 05/11/2017          $20,345.00     

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0044136    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $3,000.00     

                          A00256166  Obeso Vents                  P0044138    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $400.00     

               05/16/2017 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0044222    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $621.37     

               05/18/2017 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044273    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $42.83     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $51,020.64 

 

JCHAIDEZ       05/19/2017 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0044387    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $25.17     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044368    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $74.87     

                          A00200595  NCS Pearson                  P0044393    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $950.00     

                          A00200846  ACT WorkKeys                 P0044369    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $240.25     

                          A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0044385    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,980.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,270.29 

 

 

JEDMAISTON     05/03/2017 A00247188  The Life Trends Group, TLTG  P0043959    04/26/2017 04/26/2017             $593.15   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0043861    04/18/2017 04/18/2017           $1,285.00   

                                                                  P0043923    04/21/2017 04/21/2017           $3,115.00   

                                                                  P0043977    04/27/2017 04/27/2017           $1,900.00   

               05/05/2017 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0044045    05/04/2017 05/04/2017           $1,265.00   

               05/18/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044188    05/15/2017 05/15/2017              $58.98     

               05/19/2017 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0044302    05/18/2017 05/18/2017          $24,872.62     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,089.75 

 

JGARRETT       05/03/2017 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0043990    04/28/2017 04/28/2017           $3,185.00   

               05/05/2017 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0044047    05/04/2017 05/04/2017           $1,592.50   

               05/30/2017 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0044193    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $1,592.50     

                                                                  P0044194    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $2,250.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,620.00 

 

JMADDING       05/02/2017 A00200735  Liebert Cassidy Whitmore     P0043978    04/27/2017 04/27/2017           $1,056.00   

                          A00285769  California Averland Construc P0043979    04/27/2017 04/27/2017         $407,521.74   

               05/03/2017 A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0044017    05/02/2017 05/02/2017             $625.69   

                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0044008    05/02/2017 05/02/2017           $3,890.47   

               05/04/2017 A00200396  Spurr                        P0043973    04/27/2017 04/27/2017           $9,378.01   

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0044040    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $15.40   

               05/05/2017 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0044041    05/04/2017 05/04/2017          $22,247.05   

                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0044054    05/05/2017 05/05/2017          $24,936.08   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044044    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $53.61   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0044038    05/04/2017 05/04/2017             $776.35   

                                                                  P0044039    05/04/2017 05/04/2017             $988.15   

               05/09/2017 A00200360  Westec                       P0043980    04/27/2017 04/27/2017          $88,331.25   

               05/10/2017 A00224086  inContact, Inc.              P0044103    05/09/2017 05/09/2017           $1,692.12     

                          A00277147  Wiebe, Cherish K.            P0044111    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $138.00     

               05/12/2017 A00200052  AP Architects                P0043562    03/22/2017 03/22/2017          $23,026.06   

                          A00241336  Benefit Trust Company as Tru P0044133    05/11/2017 05/11/2017         $529,325.00   

                          A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0044126    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $506.45     

                          A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0044166    05/12/2017 05/12/2017          $10,920.00   

                                                                  P0044167    05/12/2017 05/12/2017          $10,920.00     

                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0044131    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $1,567.60     

               05/15/2017 A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0044179    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $1,907.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0044181    05/15/2017 05/15/2017               $6.57     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0044186    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $125.11     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044172    05/12/2017 05/12/2017              $71.76     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0044183    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $291.49     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0044191    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $179.42     

               05/16/2017 A00259229  Blackboard Inc.              P0044212    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $44.10     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0044211    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $40.03     

                          A00200043  American Express             P0044198    05/15/2017 05/15/2017          $16,155.29     

                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0044208    05/15/2017 05/15/2017          $40,000.00   

               05/18/2017 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0044276    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $6,068.34     

                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0044253    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $444.02     

                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0044182    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $410.40     

               05/19/2017 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0044307    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $8,739.84     

                                                                  P0044308    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $7,659.36     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044337    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $55.02     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0044381    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $9,000.00     

                          A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0044376    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $650.00     

                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0044373    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $434.36     

                                                                  P0044374    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $444.02     

                                                                  P0044375    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $434.36     

                          A00290343  Bauer, Amanda M.             P0044379    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $650.00     

                          A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0044392    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $2,000.00     

                          A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0044386    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,907.00     

                          A00224086  inContact, Inc.              P0044382    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $2,000.00     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0044394    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $800.00     

                                                                  P0044395    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,000.00     

                                                                  P0044396    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $130.00     

                                                                  P0044397    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $50.00     

               05/22/2017 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0044400    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $4,600.00     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0044326    05/18/2017 05/18/2017          $36,099.63     

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0044372    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $34.88     

               05/25/2017 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0044417    05/25/2017 05/25/2017           $1,737.56     

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0044371    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $983.60     

                                                                  P0044384    05/19/2017 05/19/2017          $10,600.00     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0044383    05/19/2017 05/19/2017          $59,000.00     

               05/30/2017 A00050759  Holt, Lucille E.             P0044420    05/30/2017 05/30/2017           $3,000.00     

                          A00200078  The Bank of New York         P0044419    05/30/2017 05/30/2017             $795.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               05/31/2017 A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0044421    05/31/2017 05/31/2017          $25,091.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044409    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $516.61     

                          A00202007  Department of General Servic P0044422    05/31/2017 05/31/2017           $8,902.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,390,972.80 

JPATTERSON     05/01/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0043960    04/26/2017 04/26/2017              $82.56   

                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0043809    04/13/2017 04/13/2017             $515.81   

               05/03/2017 A00200845  Dyer, Geoffrey               P0043993    05/01/2017 05/01/2017           $1,427.87     

                          A00202272  VWR International            P0043827    04/17/2017 04/17/2017           $3,674.54   

               05/04/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044049    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $53.45   

                          A00246798  Golling, Leigh               P0044051    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $83.32   

                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0044043    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $32.28   

               05/05/2017 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0044050    05/04/2017 05/04/2017           $2,224.63   

               05/08/2017 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0044013    05/02/2017 05/02/2017              $57.90   

                                                                  P0044014    05/02/2017 05/02/2017              $18.25   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044035    05/04/2017 05/04/2017           $1,147.68   

               05/09/2017 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0043956    04/26/2017 04/26/2017           $1,494.54   

                          A00265784  Patterson, Jo Ellen.         P0044015    05/02/2017 05/02/2017              $42.36   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044031    05/03/2017 05/03/2017               $5.43   

                                                                  P0044034    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $107.22     

               05/10/2017 A00289058  Home Science Tools           P0044062    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $570.15   

               05/12/2017 A00200348  Ware, Thomas B.              P0044098    05/09/2017 05/09/2017             $138.57     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044117    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $225.07     

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0044113    05/10/2017 05/10/2017              $88.49     

                                                                  P0044114    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $175.15     

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0044104    05/09/2017 05/09/2017              $32.10     

                                                                  P0044112    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $155.69     

               05/15/2017 A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0044173    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $435.44     

               05/16/2017 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0044225    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $355.54     

                                                                  P0044226    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $188.29     

                          A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0043992    05/01/2017 05/01/2017             $378.10     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044220    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $65.39     

                                                                  P0044232    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $20.33     

                                                                  P0044234    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $320.83     

                          A00265784  Patterson, Jo Ellen.         P0044195    05/15/2017 05/15/2017               $5.36     

               05/18/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044303    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $286.32     

                                                                  P0044305    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $10.25     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0044309    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $750.00     

                          A00283059  Galls, LLC                   P0043905    04/20/2017 04/20/2017             $237.27     

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0044301    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $314.54     

               05/19/2017 A00200177  Choice Subscriptions         P0044403    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $189.00     

                          A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0044339    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $836.74     

               05/22/2017 A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0044330    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $70.24     

                          A00209874  Inland Regional Center       P0044277    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $641.69     

                          A00201782  Rodenhauser, Debora A.       P0044358    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $74.97     

                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0044075    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $233.46     

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0044224    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $35.84     

                          A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0044404    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $438.37     

                          A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0044389    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $651.93     

                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0044405    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $733.09     

               05/24/2017 A00280596  General Production Services  P0043088    02/13/2017 02/13/2017          $15,435.36   

               05/25/2017 A00269611  A-C Electric Company         P0044362    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $5,405.59     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $40,467.00 

 

JROTHGEB       05/01/2017 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0043967    04/26/2017 04/26/2017              $73.89     

               05/04/2017 A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0044005    05/01/2017 05/01/2017              $30.82     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0044003    05/01/2017 05/01/2017              $90.62     

                          A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0044004    05/01/2017 05/01/2017             $250.00     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0044007    05/02/2017 05/02/2017             $329.32     

               05/12/2017 A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0044056    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $549.12     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0044142    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $11.19     

                          A00200631  Graupman, Gary G.            P0044077    05/05/2017 05/05/2017              $74.27     

               05/16/2017 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044100    05/09/2017 05/09/2017             $108.98     

                                                                  P0044125    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $46.58     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0044127    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $76.19     

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0044143    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $403.44     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0044180    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $237.06     

                          A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0044145    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $31.32     

               05/18/2017 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0044095    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $235.57     

                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0044205    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $110.00     

                          A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0044207    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $878.87     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044246    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $81.08     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0044278    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $317.71     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0044245    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $240.00     

                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0044251    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $35.63     

               05/23/2017 A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0044346    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $236.20     

               05/25/2017 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0044119    05/10/2017 05/10/2017           $1,659.87     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0043719    04/05/2017 04/05/2017             $949.53     

                                                                  P0043758    04/07/2017 04/07/2017           $3,870.10     

                                                                  P0044252    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $2,884.35     

               05/30/2017 A00279482  LAB Corporation              P0043862    04/18/2017 04/18/2017          $39,540.00     

                                                                  P0043863    04/18/2017 04/18/2017          $31,960.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $85,311.71 

 

KEHELMS        05/03/2017 A00200827  W.W.  Norton & Company Inc.  P0044012    05/02/2017 05/02/2017             $230.59   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0044011    05/02/2017 05/02/2017              $45.05   

               05/09/2017 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0044081    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $150.46     

                          A00200668  Houghton Mifflin Company     P0044084    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $403.50     

                          A00210963  J.  America                  P0044088    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $770.41      

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0044089    05/08/2017 05/08/2017           $1,510.71     

                                                                  P0044090    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $601.21     

                          A00232377  National Association of Coll P0044091    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $450.00     

                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0044083    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $733.30     

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0044093    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $251.45     

                          A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0044092    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $294.71     

                          A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0044094    05/08/2017 05/08/2017              $85.86     

               05/16/2017 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0044227    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $811.72     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0044228    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $55.51     

                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0044233    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $571.28     

                          A00219472  Arbor Crest Publishing       P0044236    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $2,728.38     

                          A00234628  MPS                          P0044229    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $1,533.31     

                          A00234721  UPS Freight                  P0043929    04/24/2017 04/24/2017             $536.77     

                          A00258703  College House                P0044231    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $465.49     

                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0044230    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $160.00     

               05/19/2017 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0044349    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $760.18     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0044350    05/19/2017 05/19/2017              $91.31     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0044335    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $28.17     

                          A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0044351    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $119.10     

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0044377    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $148.20     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 10 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0044360    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $179.50     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0044378    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $526.16     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,242.33 

 

KHASLAM        05/25/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044199    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $618.15     

                                                                  P0044200    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $321.85     

                          A00286540  Sphero, Inc.                 P0044202    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $2,573.98     

                          A00289058  Home Science Tools           P0044217    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $383.05     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,897.03 

 

KHELMS         05/17/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044297    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $149.55     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0044086    05/08/2017 05/08/2017              $41.70     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0044087    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $486.92     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0044085    05/08/2017 05/08/2017             $178.90     

               05/22/2017 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044293    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $336.19     

               05/23/2017 A00200702  K-mart                       P0044365    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $219.76     

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0044366    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $202.50     

                                                                  P0044367    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $692.28     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,307.80 

 

LLECUYER       05/03/2017 A00200122  Calif.   Dept.    of   HealthP0044000    05/01/2017 05/01/2017             $186.00   

                                     Servi 

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0043999    05/01/2017 05/01/2017           $2,959.14   

               05/08/2017 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044018    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $884.09     

               05/12/2017 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044052    05/04/2017 05/04/2017              $28.25     

               05/16/2017 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044101    05/09/2017 05/09/2017             $976.16     

               05/22/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044347    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $387.15     

               05/25/2017 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044291    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $3,048.77     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044348    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,320.58     

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044380    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,041.78     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,831.92 

 

MBLANCO        05/03/2017 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0043876    04/19/2017 04/19/2017             $144.82   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 11 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                  P0043880    04/19/2017 04/19/2017             $757.09   

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0043877    04/19/2017 04/19/2017             $184.04   

                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0043875    04/19/2017 04/19/2017           $1,365.53   

                          A00290456  Papillon, Kimberly           P0043908    04/20/2017 04/20/2017          $14,000.00     

               05/05/2017 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0043871    04/18/2017 04/18/2017          $22,185.00   

               05/08/2017 A00211659  Flachmann, Christopher M.    P0044071    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $467.64     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0044063    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $272.48     

                          A00282298  Arvizu, Primavera Azul.      P0044057    05/05/2017 05/05/2017              $98.19   

                                                                  P0044069    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $219.04     

                                                                  P0044070    05/05/2017 05/05/2017              $52.90     

                          A00286446  Balason, Severo              P0044060    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $405.81     

               05/09/2017 A00276687  JP Marketing                 P0044072    05/05/2017 05/05/2017           $5,286.92     

                          A00291502  T9 Mastered LLC              P0044058    05/05/2017 05/05/2017           $1,950.00   

                          A00284752  Payne, Bryanna Renee.        P0044074    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $241.57     

               05/11/2017 A00200437  Anderson, Amber Denise.      P0044066    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $103.35     

                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0044067    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $168.05     

                          A00202072  Woods, Deanne M.             P0044068    05/05/2017 05/05/2017              $11.77     

                          A00241620  Haskell, Morgan E.           P0044064    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $101.33     

                          A00247063  Grand Hyatt San Antonio Conv P0044076    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $651.47     

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0044059    05/05/2017 05/05/2017             $392.84     

                          A00289081  Hernandez, Isaias            P0044061    05/05/2017 05/05/2017              $25.00     

                          A00290464  Western Association of Veter P0043745    04/06/2017 04/06/2017             $450.00   

                          A00290528  Arizona Grand Resort, LLC    P0043746    04/06/2017 04/06/2017             $490.81   

               05/15/2017 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0044149    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $121.57     

                          A00200467  Salazar, Apolonia            P0044158    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $25.00     

                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0044157    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $558.46     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0044155    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $112.21     

                          A00272268  Ramirez, Natalie Elise.      P0044160    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $110.00     

                          A00291517  Hilton Garden Inn Monterey   P0044154    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $505.75   

                          A00277634  Comevo LLC                   P0044152    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $6,060.00     

                          A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0044184    05/15/2017 05/15/2017              $47.50     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044159    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $63.81   

                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0044185    05/15/2017 05/15/2017              $32.00     

                                                                  P0044203    05/15/2017 05/15/2017              $64.40     

               05/16/2017 A00247063  Grand Hyatt San Antonio Conv P0044150    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $651.47     

                                                                  P0044151    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $682.62     

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0044197    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $7,293.75     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 12 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00285779  AVID Center                  P0044148    05/11/2017 05/11/2017           $1,520.00     

                          A00286476  SmartCatalog                 P0044073    05/05/2017 05/05/2017          $16,321.00     

               05/18/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044238    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $20.37     

                          A00201143  Brown, Elizabeth J.          P0044289    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $171.20     

                          A00201543  Blanco, Melissa A.           P0044295    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $65.13     

                          A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0044241    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $264.32     

                          A00276687  JP Marketing                 P0044235    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $949.71     

                          A00282298  Arvizu, Primavera Azul.      P0044242    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $117.70     

                          A00201543  Blanco, Melissa A.           P0044340    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $300.00   

               05/19/2017 A00282298  Arvizu, Primavera Azul.      P0044331    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $110.00     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0044282    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $1,296.83     

                          A00200541  Proforma                     P0044240    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $1,335.60     

                          A00291657  Island Advertising, Inc.     P0044239    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $1,469.17     

                          A00202072  Woods, Deanne M.             P0044341    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $16.05     

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0044329    05/18/2017 05/18/2017          $10,200.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $100,511.27 

 

MHASKELL       05/02/2017 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0043461    03/14/2017 03/14/2017           $5,835.48     

               05/03/2017 A00200608  The Fort Preservation Societ P0043969    04/26/2017 05/11/2017             $450.00   

                          A00202895  Raymond's Trophy & Awards    P0043998    05/01/2017 05/01/2017             $834.89   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0043951    04/25/2017 04/25/2017           $4,385.99   

                                                                  P0044002    05/01/2017 05/01/2017           $3,902.02   

               05/12/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044022    05/03/2017 05/03/2017           $1,104.56     

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0044037    05/04/2017 05/31/2017           $7,817.95     

               05/15/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044174    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $235.85     

                          A00276160  Hernandez, Amber             P0044164    05/12/2017 05/12/2017              $85.00     

               05/18/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044296    05/17/2017 05/31/2017             $524.62     

                                                                  P0044334    05/18/2017 05/31/2017             $206.85     

                                                                  P0044338    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $313.84     

               05/19/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044244    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $4,611.71     

                                                                  P0044254    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $5,574.32     

                          A00280519  Hodel's Country Dining       P0044237    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $2,593.66     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044292    05/17/2017 05/31/2017           $1,205.61     

                                                                  P0044314    05/18/2017 05/31/2017           $2,606.02     

                                                                  P0044321    05/18/2017 05/31/2017           $3,019.89     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 13 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $45,308.26 

 

MMATTHEWS      05/03/2017 A00200074  Baltazar, Diana              P0043782    04/11/2017 04/11/2017             $900.00     

               05/04/2017 A00200150  Carrillo, Jessica            P0044009    05/02/2017 05/02/2017              $33.51   

               05/18/2017 A00200077  Bang, D.D.S., Robert         P0044250    05/16/2017 05/16/2017          $12,246.45     

                          A00200730  Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie P0044248    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $4,350.12     

                                                                  P0044249    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $2,613.90     

               05/19/2017 A00200543  Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel        P0044243    05/16/2017 05/16/2017          $32,020.10     

               05/22/2017 A00018793  Salcido, Paula               P0044327    05/18/2017 05/18/2017              $74.38     

                          A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0044336    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $655.87     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044300    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $300.00     

                          A00200051  Antongiovanni, Barbara       P0044352    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $200.00     

                          A00200554  McCracken, Susan L.          P0044354    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $600.00     

                          A00200626  Gonzales, Vanessa            P0044353    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $150.00     

                          A00203708  Rodriguez, Suzie             P0044359    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $500.00     

               05/23/2017 A00248758  Sanders, Angela Michelle.    P0044299    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $250.00     

               05/25/2017 A00202340  Shaffer, Robin D.            P0044357    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $4,800.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $59,694.33 

 

MTOFTE         05/04/2017 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0044023    05/03/2017 05/03/2017             $121.35   

               05/09/2017 A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0044032    05/03/2017 05/03/2017           $3,887.52     

               05/15/2017 A00200273  Ebsco Subscription Service   P0044080    05/08/2017 05/08/2017           $3,007.99     

               05/16/2017 A00283035  CCLC                         P0044102    05/09/2017 05/09/2017          $22,517.60     

                          A00210378  Grey House Publishing        P0044201    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $354.06     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,888.52 

 

MWHITE         05/03/2017 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0044006    05/02/2017 05/02/2017           $1,350.84   

                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0044010    05/02/2017 05/02/2017             $127.49   

                          A00200421  Tacony Corporation           P0043996    05/01/2017 05/01/2017             $908.85   

                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0043994    05/01/2017 05/01/2017              $46.62   

                          A00243358  SchoolDude.com               P0043858    04/18/2017 04/18/2017           $4,840.50   

               05/08/2017 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0043995    05/01/2017 05/01/2017           $1,135.44   

               05/15/2017 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0044192    05/15/2017 05/15/2017             $273.67     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044189    05/15/2017 05/15/2017              $47.69     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0044190    05/15/2017 05/15/2017              $12.33     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 14 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               05/16/2017 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0044209    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $267.17     

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0044213    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $113.75     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0044215    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $2,790.00     

                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0044216    05/16/2017 05/16/2017             $533.34     

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0044214    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $1,012.50     

               05/17/2017 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044210    05/16/2017 05/16/2017           $1,851.05     

               05/18/2017 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0044268    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $750.00     

                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0044285    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $641.89     

                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0044255    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $1,000.00     

                          A00200170  Champion Hardware Inc.       P0044264    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $5,000.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0044261    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $3,000.00     

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0044259    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $3,000.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044256    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $3,000.00     

                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0044262    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $1,000.00     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0044263    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $500.00     

                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0044258    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $500.00     

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0044269    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $750.00     

               05/19/2017 A00272246  Three-Way Chevrolet-Cadillac P0044361    05/19/2017 05/19/2017          $30,942.86     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $65,395.99 

 

NAVINA         05/16/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044221    03/03/2017 05/16/2017              $32.15     

 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $32.15 

 

RWELBORN       05/03/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0043937    04/24/2017 04/24/2017              $49.32   

                                                                  P0043952    04/25/2017 04/25/2017             $294.52   

                                                                  P0043975    04/27/2017 04/27/2017              $37.54   

               05/04/2017 A00211659  Flachmann, Christopher M.    P0044019    05/03/2017 05/03/2017              $37.54   

               05/12/2017 A00280973  School Datebooks             P0044106    05/09/2017 05/09/2017           $9,207.66     

                          A00200795  NASFAA                       P0044116    05/10/2017 05/10/2017           $1,588.00     

               05/16/2017 A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0044204    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $1,450.00   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044206    05/15/2017 05/15/2017           $1,429.88     

               05/19/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044272    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $1,745.30     

                                                                  P0044306    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $2,278.12     

                          A00291687  Marriott Marquis San Diego M P0044345    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $2,047.50     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 15 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2017 through 31-May-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00291723  CSU, Chico Research Foundati P0044408    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $6,343.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,508.38 

 

TROWDEN        05/16/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044163    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $77.39     

                          A00282401  Fred Pryor Seminars          P0044161    05/11/2017 05/11/2017              $99.00     

                          A00291603  San Diego State University R P0044162    05/11/2017 05/11/2017             $250.00     

               05/18/2017 A00200160  CDT, Inc.                    P0044283    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $66.00     

                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0044298    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $116.00     

                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0044284    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $192.00     

               05/21/2017 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0044280    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $433.00     

               05/22/2017 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0044281    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $80.00     

                          A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0044370    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $6,200.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044218    05/16/2017 05/16/2017              $54.67     

                          A00279610  Academic Advertising, LLC    P0044310    05/18/2017 05/18/2017             $913.77     

                          A00291674  Al-Muraeb, Ahmed             P0044260    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $1,237.09     

                          A00291675  Hedjazi, Saman               P0044266    05/17/2017 05/17/2017           $1,438.67     

                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0044410    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $1,000.00     

                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0044170    05/12/2017 05/12/2017             $125.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,282.59 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
June 7, 2017 

                     Page 1 of 3 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Rangel-Escobedo, Juana 2nd Annual Counselor Conference:  
Equity Minded Counseling 

Los Angeles 04/21/17 $227.25 • 

     

Bell, Cassidy Seeding Meeting for Softball Playoffs San Mateo 04/28/17 – 04/29/17 $160.00 * 

     

Criss, Sarah Community College League of California  
Trustees Conference 

Tahoe 05/03/17 – 05/07/17 $1,585.99 * 

     

Roth, Rebecca Kern County Early Stars Meeting Bakersfield 05/11/17 -0- 

     

Jacobi, Victoria Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative , 
Basic Skills Initiative, Student Equity, Student 

Success & Support Program, Integration Workshop 

Fresno 05/12/17 $75.00 • 

     

Polski, Robin 2nd Annual Community Education Conference 
Presentation 

Los Angeles 05/19/17 $159.84 ■ 

     

Dyer, Geoffrey Leadership Matters, Reimagining Leadership  
to Sustain Transformative Changes  

to Advance student Equity 

Bakersfield 05/24/17 $135.00 * 

     

Williams, Mark Leadership Matters, Reimagining Leadership  
to Sustain Transformative Changes  

to Advance student Equity 

Bakersfield 05/24/17 $135.00 * 

     

Tweedy, Allisa National Leadership Conference: Science, 
Technology, Energy & Mathematics Solutions 

San Diego 05/24/17 – 05/26/17 $1,312.00 ⌂ 

     

Noriega, Rodolfo Central California Employment Relations 
Consortium Planning Event 

Clovis 06/02/17 $164.45 * 

     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

     Page 2 of 3 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Blake, Paul Matlab Training & Makerforged Due Diligence Boston, MA 06/04/17 – 06/10/17 $5,640.00 ♦ 

     

Thompson, Tony National Collegiate Athletic Association  
Rules Seminar 

San Diego 06/05/17 $427.80 * 

     

Dumbrigue, Joanne Central Valley Higher Education  
Foster Youth Consortium 

Fresno 06/07/17 $129.47 • 

     

Thompson, Tony National Association of Collegiate Directors  
of Athletics & Affiliates 

Orlando, FL 06/07/17 – 06/14/17 -0- 

     

Arvizu, Primavera Title IX Training for Investigators Monterey 06/12/17 – 06/15/17 $2,825.62 * 

     

Blake, Paul MatLab Fundamentals Training San Diego 06/16/17 – 06/19/17 $2,560.00 ♦ 

     

Hall, Dan California Community College's Chancellor's Office 
Online Teaching Conference 

Anaheim 06/18/17 – 06/21/17 $1,299.00 * 

     

Gonzalez, Lourdes 
Haskell, Morgan 

Region 6 Extended Opportunity Programs  
and Services Summer Institute  

Santa Barbara 06/23/17 – 06/25/17 $1,621.76 • 

     

Sandoval, Carla 
Wellborn, Ruthie 

National Association of Student Financial Aid 
Annual Conference 

San Diego 06/26/17 – 06/29/17 $3,760.61 • 

     

Carlson, Kamala Advancement Via Individual Determination 
Summer Institute 

San Antonio, TX 07/11/17 – 07/15/17 $1,962.62 • 

     

Maiocco, Vince Southern Oregon Summer Baseball  
Tournament & Recruiting Trip 

Southern OR 07/13/17 – 07/16/17 -0- 

     

Chaidez, Joe’ll 32nd Annual Act Enrollment Planners Conference Chicago, IL 07/17/17 – 07/19/17 $1,624.00 * 

     

Bauer, Amanda 
Duran, Diana 
Neill, Edan 

Payroll Law 2017 Seminar Bakersfield 07/20/17 $514.13 * 

     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

     Page 3 of 3 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Meteau, Robert Association of California Community College 
Administrators, Administration 101 Program 

Costa Mesa 07/22/17 – 07/27/17 $2,259.06 * 

     

Blake, Paul PASCOE Summer Capstone Institute Roseville 07/24/17 – 07/28/17 $1,650.00 ♦ 

     

Noriega, Rodolfo Mistake Free Grammar & Proofreading Seminar Bakersfield 07/27/17 $57.45 * 
 



         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

June 14, 2017 
 

Agenda Item 13. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
1.  2017-18 Contract Faculty 10-Month Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 
a. Blake, Paul Engineering Associate Professor IV-11 8/14/17 – 5/18/18 

 
2.  2017-18 Temporary Contract Faculty 3-Month Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 
a.  Thornsberry, Melissa STEM Pathways Grant Program Director III-3 7/1/17 – 9/30/17 

 
3.  2017-18 Temporary Contract Faculty 10-Month Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 
a. Furman, Tori Counselor III-7 8/14/17 – 5/18/18 

 
4.  2017-18 Temporary Contract Faculty 12-Month Assignment 

Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 
a. Brown, Jill Coordinator/Counselor of TRIO-Student Support Services III-7 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
b. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator VI-9 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

 
5. 2016-17 Extra Duty Assignments 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Layne, David Hearing 3 $66.60* 4/25/17 – 5/2/17 
b. Layne, David Energy Curriculum Development Alignment 3 $66.60** 4/26/17 – 5/26/17 
c. Sundgren, Lori AVID 3 $66.60*** 10/24/16 – 5/19/17 
↓ Sutherland, Tammy AVID 3 $66.60*** 10/24/16 – 5/19/17 
d. Altenhofel, Jennifer Student Resource Center Lead 3 $66.60**** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
e. Altenhofel, Jennifer Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Bogle, Darcy Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Duron, Candace Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Dyer, Geoffrey Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Jacobi, Vicki Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Jiles, Michael Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60***** 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 
f. Turakhia, Mit Curriculum Development Project – ENGR 1520 3 $66.60♦ 3/1/17 – 5/19/17 

*Total of 3 hours    **Up to 40 hours total     ***Not to exceed 10 hours/week   ****Up to 5 hours/week   *****Up to 12.5 hours total   ♦Up to 85 hours total 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

6. 2016-17 Spring Staff Development Pay 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Total 

Number of Hours 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
a. Andrews, Megan Staff Development Activities 3 6.4 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Batchelor, Greg Staff Development Activities 3 3 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Bench, Patricia Staff Development Activities 3 6 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Cunningham, John Staff Development Activities 3 4.5 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Elkerdany, Amira Staff Development Activities 3 8 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Ferguson, Bruce Staff Development Activities 3 9 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Hanawalt, April Staff Development Activities 3 9 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Khasky, Amy Staff Development Activities 3 3 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Richards, Kristi Staff Development Activities 3 15 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Salomon, Stephanie Staff Development Activities 3 7 $59.37 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Smith, Marie Staff Development Activities 3 1 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ VanRy, Veronica Staff Development Activities 3 9 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Waugh, Victoria Staff Development Activities 3 2.25 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 

 
7.  2016-17 Canvas Compensation Pay 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

Stipend 
Amount 

Effective  
Date 

a. Acosta, Suzanne Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Ashmore, April Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Brixey, Gabrielle Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Combs, Noelle Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Dimayuga, Anna Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Duncan, Brandon Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Hickman, Ryan Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Holden, Richard Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Khasky, Amy Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Lytle, Steve Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Polski, Robin Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Smith, Gaysha Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Smith, Lee Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Smith, Marie Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Swenson, Sonja Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Taibjee, Sukena Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Thompson, Tony Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Thornsberry, Don Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 



         Appendix I 

3 
 

7.  2016-17 Canvas Compensation Pay continued   
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
Stipend 
Amount 

Effective  
Date 

↓ VanRy, Veronica Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ VanSistine-Yost, Linda Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Wallace, Sara Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
↓ Wessley, Jason Develop and teach an online/hybrid course in Canvas $700.00 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 

 
8.  2017-18 Extra Duty Assignments 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
↓ Bogle, Darcy Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
↓ Duron, Candace Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
↓ Dyer, Geoffrey Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
↓ Jacobi, Vicki Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
↓ Jiles, Michael Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Integrated Planning Group 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 8/18/17 
b. Carlson, Kamala Common Assessment Initiative 3 $66.60* 7/3/17 – 1/31/18 
↓ Chaidez, Joe’ll Common Assessment Initiative Lead 3 $66.60** 7/3/17 – 1/31/18 
↓ Getty, Shelley Common Assessment Initiative 3 $66.60* 7/3/17 – 1/31/18 
↓ Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly Common Assessment Initiative 3 $66.60* 7/3/17 – 1/31/18 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Common Assessment Initiative 3 $66.60* 7/3/17 – 1/31/18 
c. Berube, Eric Accreditation Liaison Officer 3 $66.60*** 7/1/17 – 8/11/17 
d. Andrews, Megan Counseling 3 $66.60**** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
e. Bogle, Darcy Counseling 3 $66.60***** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Duron, Candace Counseling 3 $66.60***** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Flachmann, Chris Counseling 3 $66.60***** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Counseling 3 $66.60***** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

*Not to exceed 12.5 hours   **Not to exceed 17.5 hours total   ***3 hours/week for summer sessions   ****Up to 10 hours/week   *****Up to 5 hours/week 
 
9.  2017-18 Temporary Counselor Assignments 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Gonzalez, Lourdes CalWORKS 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
b. Ramirez, Natalie CalWORKS/CARE/EOPS 3 $66.60** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
c. Richards, Kristi Applied Tech/CTE 3 $66.60** 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

*Up to 5 hours/week   **Up to 28hours/week 
 
 



         Appendix I 

4 
 

10. 2016-17 Summer Adjunct Lecturers 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST 2204, 2231 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
b. Ashmore, April BIOL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Berry, Wendy BIOL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Lytle, Steve BIOL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
c. Bandy, Ingrun MGMT 1550, PHED 1528, 1728 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
d. Beasley, Michelle ECEF 1501, 1531 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
e. Bledsoe, Adam ECON 2120, 2210 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
f. Burnham, Kyle MUSC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Smith, Lee MUSC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
g. Burroughs, Bruce PHED 1520 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
h. Chaidez, Joe’ll STSU 1016 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Jacobi, Victoria STSU 1016 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
i. Champion, Diana DNTL 1054 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
j. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Villa, Walter POSC 1501 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
k. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Cutrona, Myisha PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
l. Devine, Bill ENGL 1000, 1500, 1600 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

m. Duncan, Brandon HIST 2231 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
n. Duron, Candace DS 1506 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
o. Dyer, Geoffrey ENGL 1500, 1700 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
p. Ferguson, Bruce PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
q. Flachmann, Chris ENGL 1500, STSU 1001 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
r. Flowers, Carly HLED 1541 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
s. Furman, Tori WKEX 1014 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
t. Getty, Shelley MATH 1060 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Mitchell, David MATH 1060 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
u. Golling, Greg BIOL 2370 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
v. Golling, Leigh DRAM 1535, SPCH 1511 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
w. Grimes, Jessica ENGL 2700 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
x. Hall, Daniel COSC 1902 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
y. Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370, ENGL 1600 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
z. Huddleston, Crystal ENGL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Paulsen, Julie ENGL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

aa. Husband, Jennifer MGMT 1545 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
bb. Jarrahian, Abbas BIOL 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 



         Appendix I 

5 
 

10.  2016-17 Summer Adjunct Lecturers continued    
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
cc. Jean, Brian STAT 1510 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
dd. Jiles, Michael ADMJ 1509, CJA 2115 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ee. Jose, Marie SOC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ VanRy, Veronica SOC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ff. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly ENGL 1000 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Wallace, Sara ENGL 1000 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

gg. Layne, David BUSN 1050, 1500 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
hh. Maiocco, Vince HLED 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Thompson, Tony HLED 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ii. Martinez, Julian SPAN 1601, 1602 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
jj. Martinez, Maria MATH 1530 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

kk. May, James CHEM 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ll. McDaniel, Steven SPCH 1511 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

mm. McKnight, Elizabeth PSYC 2200 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
nn. Mendoza, Tina HIST 2232 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
oo. Payne, Aarron WELD 1030 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
pp. Payne, Ruby MATH 0240, 1060 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
qq. Polski, Robin PSYC 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Wells, Lido PSYC 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

rr. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU 1001 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ss. Reynolds, Joy MATH 1050 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Taylor, Doug MATH 1050 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
tt. Romley, Mary PSYC 2003 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

uu. Roth, Rebecca ECEF 1500, 1601 PSYC 2003 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
vv. Smith, Gaysha ARTH 1500 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

ww. Smith, Marie INCO 1048 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Smith, Terri INCO 1048 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ VanSistine-Yost, Linda INCO 1048 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

xx. Swenson, Sonja ARTH 2030, HUM 1500 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
yy. Ware, Thomas GEOG 1510 Course 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
zz. Waugh, Victoria PHED 1529, 1629, 1729 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

aaa. West, Linda COSC 1603, 1703 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
bbb. White, Marisol SOC 2110, 2141 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

 
 

     

      



         Appendix I 

6 
 

 
11. 2017-18 Summer Adjunct Lecturers 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST 2204, 2231 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
b. Ashmore, April BIOL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Berry, Wendy BIOL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Lytle, Steve BIOL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
c. Bandy, Ingrun MGMT 1550, PHED 1528, 1728 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
d. Beasley, Michelle ECEF 1501, 1531 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
e. Bledsoe, Adam ECON 2120, 2210 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
f. Burnham, Kyle MUSC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Smith, Lee MUSC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
g. Burroughs, Bruce PHED 1520 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
h. Chaidez, Joe’ll STSU 1016 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
i. Champion, Diana DNTL 1054 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
j. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Villa, Walter POSC 1501 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
k. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Cutrona, Myisha PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
l. Devine, Bill ENGL 1000, 1500, 1600 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

m. Duncan, Brandon HIST 2231 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
n. Duron, Candace DS 1506 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
o. Dyer, Geoffrey ENGL 1500, 1700 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
p. Ferguson, Bruce PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
q. Flachmann, Chris ENGL 1500, STSU 1001 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
r. Flowers, Carly HLED 1541 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
s. Furman, Tori WKEX 1014 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
t. Getty, Shelley MATH 1060 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Mitchell, David MATH 1060 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
u. Golling, Greg BIOL 2370 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
v. Golling, Leigh DRAM 1535, SPCH 1511 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
w. Grimes, Jessica ENGL 2700 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
x. Hall, Daniel COSC 1902 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
y. Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370, ENGL 1600 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
z. Huddleston, Crystal ENGL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Paulsen, Julie ENGL 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

aa. Husband, Jennifer MGMT 1545 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
bb. Jacobi, Victoria STSU 1016 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 



         Appendix I 

7 
 

11. 2017-18 Summer Adjunct Lecturers continued    
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
cc. Jarrahian, Abbas BIOL 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
dd. Jean, Brian STAT 1510 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ee. Jiles, Michael ADMJ 1509, CJA 2115 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ff. Jose, Marie SOC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ VanRy, Veronica SOC 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

gg. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly ENGL 1000 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Wallace, Sara ENGL 1000 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

hh. Layne, David BUSN 1050, 1500 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ii. Maiocco, Vince HLED 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Thompson, Tony HLED 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
jj. Martinez, Julian SPAN 1601, 1602 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

kk. Martinez, Maria MATH 1530 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ll. Maiocco, Vince HLED 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Thompson, Tony HLED 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

mm. Martinez, Julian SPAN 1601, 1602 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
nn. Martinez, Maria MATH 1530 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
oo. May, James CHEM 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
pp. McDaniel, Steven SPCH 1511 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
qq. McKnight, Elizabeth PSYC 2200 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
rr. Mendoza, Tina HIST 2232 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ss. Payne, Aarron WELD 1030 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
tt. Payne, Ruby MATH 0240, 1060 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

uu. Polski, Robin PSYC 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Wells, Lido PSYC 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

vv. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU 1001 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ww. Reynolds, Joy MATH 1050 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

↓ Taylor, Doug MATH 1050 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
xx. Romley, Mary PSYC 2003 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
yy. Roth, Rebecca ECEF 1500, 1601, PSYC 2003 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
zz. Smith, Gaysha ARTH 1500 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

aaa. Smith, Marie INCO 1048 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Smith, Terri INCO 1048 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ VanSistine-Yost, Linda INCO 1048 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

bbb. Swenson, Sonja ARTH 2030, HUM 1500 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ccc. Ware, Thomas GEOG 1510 Course 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

ddd. Waugh, Victoria PHED 1529, 1629, 1729 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 



         Appendix I 

8 
 

11. 2017-18 Summer Adjunct Lecturers continued 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
eee. West, Linda COSC 1603, 1703 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
fff. White, Marisol SOC 2110, 2141 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

 
12. 2016-17 Summer Substitutes 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST & SOC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
b. Ashmore, April BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Berry, Wendy BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Golling, Greg BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Hickman, Ryan BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Jarrahian, Abbas BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Lytle, Steve BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
c. Bandy, Ingrun BUSN, MGMT & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
d. Beasley, Michelle ECEF Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Roth, Rebecca ECEF Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
e. Bledsoe, Adam BUSN, ECON & MGMT Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
f. Burnham, Kyle MUSC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Smith, Lee MUSC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
g. Burroughs, Bruce PHED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Waugh, Victoria PHED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
h. Chaidez, Joe’ll STSU Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Jacobi, Victoria STSU Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
i. Champion, Diana DNTL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
j. Combs, Noelle POSC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Villa, Walter POSC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
k. Cutrona, Angelo HLED & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Cutrona, Myisha HLED & PHED Courses  3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Ferguson, Bruce HLED & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Flowers, Carly HLED & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
l. Devine, Bill ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Dyer, Geoffrey ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Grimes, Jessica ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Hickman, Ryan ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Huddleston, Crystal ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 



         Appendix I 

9 
 

12. 2016-17 Summer Substitutes continued    
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
↓ Paulsen, Julie ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Wallace, Sara ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

m. Duncan, Brandon HIST Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Mendoza, Tina HIST Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
n. Duron, Candace DS Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
o. Flachmann, Chris PSYC 1500 & STSU Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
p. Getty, Shelley MATH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Martinez, Maria MATH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Mitchell, David MATH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Payne, Ruby MATH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Reynolds, Joy MATH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Taylor, Doug MATH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
q. Golling, Leigh DRAM & SPCH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
r. Hall, Daniel COSC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ West, Linda COSC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
s. Husband, Jennifer BUSN & MGMT Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
t. Jean, Brian MATH & STAT Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
u. Jiles, Michael ADMJ & CJA Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
v. Jose, Marie SOC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ VanRy, Veronica SOC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ White, Marisol SOC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

w. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly ESL & ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
x. Layne, David BUSN Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
y. Maiocco, Vince HLED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Thompson, Tony HLED Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
z. Martinez, Julian SPAN Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
aa. May, James CHEM Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
bb. McDaniel, Steven SPCH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
cc. McKnight, Elizabeth PSYC 2200 Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
dd. Payne, Aarron WELD Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ee. Polski, Robin PSYC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Wells, Lido PSYC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ff. Romley, Mary ECEF & PSYC Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
gg. Smith, Gaysha ARTH Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
hh. Smith, Marie INCO Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
↓ Smith, Terri INCO Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 



         Appendix I 

10 
 

12.  2016-17 Summer Substitutes continued 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
↓ VanSistine-Yost, Linda INCO Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
ii. Swenson, Sonja ARTH & HUM Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
jj. Ware, Thomas GEOG Courses 3 $66.60 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 

 
13. 2017-18 Summer Substitutes 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST & SOC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
b. Ashmore, April BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Berry, Wendy BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Golling, Greg BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Hickman, Ryan BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Jarrahian, Abbas BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Lytle, Steve BIOL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
c. Bandy, Ingrun BUSN, MGMT & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
d. Beasley, Michelle ECEF Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Roth, Rebecca ECEF Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
e. Bledsoe, Adam BUSN, ECON & MGMT Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
f. Burnham, Kyle MUSC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Smith, Lee MUSC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
g. Burroughs, Bruce PHED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Waugh, Victoria PHED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
h. Chaidez, Joe’ll STSU Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Jacobi, Victoria STSU Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
i. Champion, Diana DNTL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
j. Combs, Noelle POSC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Villa, Walter POSC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
k. Cutrona, Angelo HLED & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Cutrona, Myisha HLED & PHED Courses  3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Ferguson, Bruce HLED & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Flowers, Carly HLED & PHED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
l. Devine, Bill ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Dyer, Geoffrey ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Grimes, Jessica ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Hickman, Ryan ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 



         Appendix I 

11 
 

13. 2017-18 Summer Substitutes continued    
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
↓ Huddleston, Crystal ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Paulsen, Julie ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Wallace, Sara ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

m. Duncan, Brandon HIST Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Mendoza, Tina HIST Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
n. Duron, Candace DS Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
o. Flachmann, Chris PSYC 1500 & STSU Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
p. Getty, Shelley MATH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Martinez, Maria MATH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Mitchell, David MATH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Payne, Ruby MATH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Reynolds, Joy MATH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Taylor, Doug MATH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
q. Golling, Leigh DRAM & SPCH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
r. Hall, Daniel COSC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ West, Linda COSC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
s. Husband, Jennifer BUSN & MGMT Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
t. Jean, Brian MATH & STAT Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
u. Jiles, Michael ADMJ & CJA Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
v. Jose, Marie SOC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ VanRy, Veronica SOC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ White, Marisol SOC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

w. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly ESL & ENGL Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
x. Layne, David BUSN Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
y. Maiocco, Vince HLED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Thompson, Tony HLED Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
z. Martinez, Julian SPAN Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
aa. May, James CHEM Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
bb. McDaniel, Steven SPCH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
cc. McKnight, Elizabeth PSYC 2200 Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
dd. Payne, Aarron WELD Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ee. Polski, Robin PSYC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ Wells, Lido PSYC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ff. Romley, Mary ECEF & PSYC Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
gg. Smith, Gaysha ARTH Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
hh. Smith, Marie INCO Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 



         Appendix I 

12 
 

13.  2017-18 Summer Substitutes continued 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective 

Date 
↓ Smith, Terri INCO Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
↓ VanSistine-Yost, Linda INCO Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
ii. Swenson, Sonja ARTH & HUM Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 
jj. Ware, Thomas GEOG Courses 3 $66.60 7/1/17 – 8/10/17 

 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

 
West Kern Community College District 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
June 14, 2017 

 

Agenda Item 13.        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

B. Classified Supervisory Employment 
 

Item Name 
 

Assignment Grade/Step 
 

Salary 
 

Term 
 

Effective Date 
1. Capela, Mike Long Term Additional Duties 

Related to Construction Activities 
Stipend $1,800.00/mo. 12 mo. 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

2. Carpenter, Carey Interim TIL Director 18/2 $7,606.50/mo. 6 mo. 7/1/17 – 12/31/17 
3. Kulbeth, Jean Interim Dental Hygiene Director -- $7,500.00/mo. 1 mo. 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
4. Kulbeth, Jean Interim Dental Hygiene Director -- $7,500.00/mo. 2 mo. 7/1/17 – 8/31/17 
5. Lara, Fernando Assistant Director-Grants 8/8 $5,793.42/mo. 12 mo. 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

 
C.  Classified Employment 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Administrative Services       
a. Aguilera, Brittaney Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Brown, Brittany Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Crane, James Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Holder, Tiffani Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Jones, Alaysia Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Morrow, Travis Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Noriega, Rodolfo Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Vargas, Chantal Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
b. Uribe, Marcos Groundskeeper Temporary 17A $17.89/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
c. Cortez, Talawna Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Lamas, Darla Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Sivils, Kayla Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
d. Bandy, Kanoe Driver Temporary 10F $19.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Maiocco, Vince Driver Temporary 10F $19.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Milner, Travis Driver Temporary 10F $19.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Payne, Bryan Driver Temporary 10A $15.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Pezer, Don Driver Temporary 10A $15.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Administrative Services       
↓ Powell, Cindi Driver Temporary 10F $19.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Thompson, Tony Driver Temporary 10F $19.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

2.  Instruction       
a. Payne, Tiffany STEM Pathways Program  Temporary 13F $20.69/hr.** A/N 7/1/17 – 9/30/17 
b. Ledford, Robin Library and Learning Resources 

Technician 
Substitute 13A $16.21/hr. A/N 5/8/17 – 6/30/17 

c. Perales, Ramon Courier Temporary 4A $12.98/hr.*** A/N 3/16/17 – 6/30/17 
d. Simonek, Sheri Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 5/15/17 – 6/30/17 
e. Almanza, Maria Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Alvarado, Esperanza Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Andrade, Mirtha Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Arellano, Maria Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Cornejo, Maria Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ DeCampos, Elvira  Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Espinoza, Rosa Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Estrada, Gloria Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Estrada, Rosalinda Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Fierros, Daniela Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Fillmore, Madison Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Flores, Maria Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Galvan, Genoveva Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Gibson, Chayze Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Gutierrez Cuevas, Icela Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Guzman, Angelina Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Herrera, Wendy Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Huizar, Alicia Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Leaf, Erin Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Ramirez, Juan Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Ruiz, Esperanza Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Salomon, Cynthia Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Salomon, Guadalupe Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Simonek, Sheri Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Stokes, Ileana Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Walton, Luz Children’s Center Assoc. Teacher Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
f. Bacot, Bryanna Workforce Development Assistant Temporary 13A $16.21/hr.**** A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
g. Uribe, Marcos Bilingual Welding Instructional Aide Temporary 15A $17.03/hr.**** A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 



      Appendix II 
 

3 
 

        
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

2. Instruction       
h. Hudson, Brandy Working Out of Class Due to  

Office Manager Retirement 
Temporary Hourly 

Difference 
Between 

12F & 22F 

$5.65/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

3. Student Services       
a. Cramer, Bradley CalWORKS Technician I Temporary 15E $20.70/hr.**** A/N 7/1/17 – 12/30/17 
b. Owens, Warren EOPS Technician I Temporary 15E $20.70/hr.**** A/N 3/27/17 – 6/30/17 
c. Owens, Warren EOPS Technician I Temporary 15E $20.70/hr.**** A/N 7/1/17 – 12/30/17 
d. Payne, Makayla Testing Technician Temporary 13A $16.45/hr.**** A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
e. Zermeno, Mireya TRIO/SSS Technician Temporary 15A $18.16/hr.**** A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

4. Superintendent/President       
a. Zsiba, Jason Website Coordinator 100% 33E $5,596.00/mo. 12 mo. 6/1/17 – 6/30/17 

*Up to 30 hours/week **Up to 10 hours/week ***Up to 25 hours/month   ****Up to 19 hours/week 
 

D.  Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Anderson, Amber Director of Admissions & Records 
(Resignation) 

-- -- -- -- 6/29/17 

b. Eastman, Stacy  Dental Hygiene Program Director 
(Retirement) 

-- -- -- -- 5/31/17 

c. Howell, LaNell Testing Technician 
(Retirement) 

-- -- -- -- 6/29/17 

d. Miles, Lynn Library and Learning Resources 
Technician 

(Resignation) 

-- -- -- -- 5/24/17 

e. Reynolds, Tamera Accommodation Specialist 
(Resignation) 

-- -- -- -- 1/6/17 

 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,331,927 11,331,927 13,463,815 0 -2,131,888

8800 Local Revenues 12,171,537 12,171,537 4,579,267 0 7,592,270

23,503,464 23,503,464 18,043,082 0 5,460,382Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

FOR THE MONTH ENDING MAY 31, 2017



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 8,160,418 8,160,418 7,482,440 0 677,978

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,478,822 4,482,294 3,825,665 0 656,629

3000 Employee Benefits 5,346,838 5,347,919 5,041,164 45,754 261,001

4000 Supplies and Materials 488,655 485,426 408,425 84,102 -7,100

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,037,677 4,036,990 3,948,110 289,385 -200,505

6000 Capital Outlay 116,646 114,951 62,483 56,908 -4,440

7000 Other Outgo 402,054 403,112 498,913 0 -95,801

7200 Transfers 472,354 472,354 521,647 0 -49,293

23,503,464 23,503,464 21,788,847 476,149 1,238,468Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2016-17

For the Month Ending May 31, 2017



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78027981 05/04/2017 AARP Health Care Options 2016-17 Retiree Health Supp Insurance 16,548.70

78027985 05/04/2017 AP Architects Student Center 14,979.68

78027993 05/04/2017 BSK & Associates, Inc. BSK Student Center February Invoice 11,912.00

78028057 05/04/2017 T.C. Clearing Account Reimburse CC fees back to Clearing Acct. 15,255.96

78028073 05/04/2017 Westec WESTEC Inv. 23516 4/29/17 88,331.25

78028095 05/12/2017 California Averland Construction, Inc. California Averland Pay App #8 407,521.74

78028106 05/12/2017 Cranium Cafe, LLC Cranium Cafe Inv. 1096 Due 3/4/17 18,750.00

78028119 05/12/2017 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2016-2017 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 30,102.72

78028130 05/12/2017 P. G. & E. District - PG&E March April 27,847.32

78028161 05/12/2017 University of La Verne Salaries & Benefits - Pathways $48,393.12 74,802.12

78028172 05/24/2017 American Express Replacement USA Flag and California State Flag 15,578.18

78028174 05/24/2017 AP Architects AP Architects - Student Center 24,936.08

78028174 05/24/2017 AP Architects Student Center Project 23,026.06

78028183 05/24/2017 Benefit Trust Company as Trustee for: WKCCDWKCCD Futuris Investment Trust - GASB 43 and 45 529,325.00

78028190 05/24/2017 BSK & Associates, Inc. BSK Student Center Invoices 22,247.05

78028191 05/24/2017 Carolina Biological Supply Co. STEM-ForensicsSupplies 23,488.78

78028206 05/24/2017 General Production Services of California, Inc.GPS Stem 15,435.36

78028217 05/24/2017 John  Karwoski Karwoski - May Inspection Svcs (hold til 6/1/17) 10,920.00

78028221 05/24/2017 Lozano Smith, LLP Lozano Smith - legal fees trust account deposit 40,000.00

78028242 05/24/2017 Strata Information Group April 2017 11,390.00

78028244 05/24/2017 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 179142382, 179148350 11,993.86

78028258 05/24/2017 TC Financial Aid Clearing Account CEED Title V Reimbursement 261,082.00

78028260 05/24/2017 Three-Way Chevrolet-Cadillac 2017 Chevrolet Traverse LS 27,899.16

78028262 05/24/2017 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2016-17 United Health Retiree Premiums 21,660.82

78028270 05/24/2017 Westec Westec Inv#23705 Contract 25 FTES 88,331.25

1,833,365.09

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of May 2017



 ASB 2016/17
 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2017

May 31, 2017

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 77,602.14

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.23

Total Checking/Savings 77,745.37

Total Current Assets 77,745.37

TOTAL ASSETS 77,745.37

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 28,442.06

ASB General - Cards 37,175.20

ASB General - Operating -35,748.25

ASB General -  Soft Drinks 4,255.00

ASSE 626.79

Baseball Club 1,471.80

Best Buddies 2,649.21

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 133.56

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 0.13

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 0.08

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 1,216.60

D.H.CLASS OF 2018 6,148.43

D.H. GENERAL - Other 426.25

Total D.H. GENERAL 7,791.49

DISNEYLAND 1,786.00

ECE 975.59

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club-Equity 407.53

NSLS Club - Equity 2,454.16

On Our Own 1,469.91

Performing Arts - Equity 1,787.62

Phi Theta Kappa 898.58

Roleplaying Game Club 124.58

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

Soccer Club - Mens 2,427.75

Soccer Club - Womens 2,834.60

Social Science/ Research Equity 817.88

Softball Fund 2,207.88

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2016/17
 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2017

May 31, 2017

Spectrum - Equity 1,039.04

STEM - Equity 1,237.00

TC Cares 609.00

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reunion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 13,003.18

Women's Athletic Club 318.69

Women's Basketball Club 304.03

Total Restricted Funds 77,745.37

Total Equity 77,745.37

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 77,745.37

 Page 2 of 2






























































	1. June 14, 2017 Agenda
	9.A. May 10, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes
	9.B. May 18, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes
	10.A. WKCCD 2017-18 Budget
	10.B. TC Class of 2017 HOF Inductees
	10.C. 2019-24 Capital Outlay Plan
	10.D. FPP Vocational Center
	10.E. TCFA Parental Leave
	10.F. Face to Face Correctional
	10.G. Faculty Rehire Rights
	10.H. CSEA CBA 2017-20
	10.I. Faculty CBA 2017-20
	10.J. Faculty Reopener
	10.K. CSEA Reopener
	10.L. WKCCD Reopener Faculty
	10.M. WKCCD Reopener CSEA
	10.N. BP 2340
	10.O. BP 5145
	10.P. BP 7310
	11.A. New Courses
	New Courses

	11.B. Course Revisions
	Course Revisions

	11.C. Program Revisions
	Program Revision

	11.D. Distance Learning Course
	Distance Learning

	11.E. WESTEC
	11.F. Dental Health Network
	11.G. General Childcare CDE
	11.H. CDE Preschool
	11.I. Jean Kulbeth
	11.J. SWACC Renewal
	11.K. TBC Media Agreement
	11.L. Anthem Accident Renewal
	11.M. Cisco Purchase
	11.N. ITsavvy Agreement
	11.O. Turnitin Software
	11.P. Evisions Renewal
	11.Q. CSU Chico CalFresh
	11.R. Student Right to Know
	11.S. Capitol Public Finance Group Agreement
	11.T. CCS Disaster Recovery
	11.U. CI Solutions
	11.V. Nancy Dewhirst Agreement
	11.W. NetSupport Renewal
	11.X. Paymetric
	11.Y. Pepsi Agreement
	11.Z. Michael Jiles Agreement
	11.AA. Ken Arnold Agreement
	11.BB. Nathan Usrey Agreement
	11.CC. Vehicle TCSD
	11.DD. HVAC TCSD
	11.EE.1. Check Register Report - May
	11.EE.2. Purchase Order Report - May
	11.FF. Absence Report 6-7-17
	13.A. Academic 6-14-17
	13. B-D. Classified 6-14-17
	14.A.1. Revenue Accounts - May
	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - May
	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - May
	14.A.4. ASB Report - May
	14.A.5. County Deposits - May 2017



